Public Document Pack

PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

MONDAY 21 JANUARY 2019
7.00 PM

Council Chamber - Town Hall

AGENDA
Page No

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest and Whipping Declarations

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda,
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.
Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in
relation to any items under consideration.

3. Minutes of the Health Scrutiny Committee Meeting Held on 5 November 3-12
2018

4, Call In of any Cabinet, Cabinet Member or Key Officer Decisions

The decision notice for each decision will bear the date on which it is
published and will specify that the decision may then be implemented on the
expiry of 3 working days after the publication of the decision (not including
the date of publication), unless a request for call-in of the decision is
received from any two Members of the relevant Scrutiny Committee. If a
request for call-in of a decision is received, implementation of the decision
remains suspended for consideration by the relevant Scrutiny Committee.

5. North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust - CQC Inspection Outcome 13 -22
And Action Plan

6. Podiatry Services 23 -48

7. Cabinet Portfolio Holder For Public Health Performance Report 49 - 86

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
Daniel Kalley on 01733 296334 as soon as possible.

Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available online or via
the modern.gov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection aspirations and view this
agenda online instead of printing it.



10.

11.

12.

Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2018 87 -112
Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations 113 - 118
Forward Plan of Executive Decisions 119 -174
Work Programme 2018/2019 175 - 182

Date of Next Meeting

12 February 2019 — Joint Scrutiny of the Budget — Tranche 3
18 March 2019 — Healthy Scrutiny Committee

Emergency Evacuation Procedure — Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral. The duty Beadle will assume
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair.

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use
social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. Audio recordings of
meetings may be published on the Council’'s website. A protocol on this facility is available at:

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%200n%20the %20use%200f%20Recor

ding&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385

Committee Members:

Councillors: J Stokes (Chairman), K Aitken, A Ali, S Barkham, S Hemraj, D Jones, D Over,

B Rush (Vice Chairman), N Sandford, N Simons, and S Warren
Substitutes: Councillors: G Casey, A Joseph and Saltmarsh

Co-opted Members:
Parish Councillor Henry Clark, Independent Co-opted Member (Non-voting)

Parish Councillor Barry Warne, Substitute Independent Co-opted Member (Non-voting)

Dr Steve Watson, Independent Co-opted Member (Non-voting)

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Danial Kalley on telephone 01733

296334 or by email — daniel.kalley@peterborough.gov.uk



http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording&ID=690&RPID=2625610&sch=doc&cat=13385&path=13385

23.

24,

PETERBOROUGH

7

CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
HELD AT 7.00PM ON
MONDAY 5 NOVEMBER 2018
IN THE BOURGES / VIERSEN ROOMS, TOWN HALL, PETERBOROUGH

Committee Councillors J Stokes (Chairman), K Aitken, A Ali, S Barkham,
Members Present: S Hemraj, D Jones, D Over, B Rush (Vice Chairman), N Sandford,

N Simons, S Warren

Co-opted Members - Parish Councillor Barry Warne and Dr Steve Watson

Also present Jane Pigg
Jessica Bawden
Val Thomas
Caroline Walker
Neil Doverty
Jan Thomas

Rob Murphy

Officers Present: Dr Liz Robin
Paulina Ford

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Company Secretary, North West Anglia NHS
Foundation Trust

Director of Corporate

Affairs, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
Clinical Commissioning Group

Consultant in Public Health

Chief Executive, North West Anglia NHS
Foundation Trust

Chief Operating Officer, North West Anglia NHS
Foundation Trust

Chief Officer, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
Clinical Commissioning Group

Director of Primary and Planned Care,
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical
Commissioning Group

Director of Public Health
Senior Democratic Services Officer

Apologies for absence were received from Co-opted Member Parish Councillor Henry Clark
and Parish Councillor Barry Warne was in attendance as substitute.

Susan Mahmood, representative of Healthwatch and the Cabinet Member for Public Health,
Councillor Lamb also wished their apologies to be noted.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND WHIPPING DECLARATIONS

ltem 6. Preparations for Winter 2018/19 in Our Hospital

Councillor Hemraj declared an interest in item 6, in that she was an employee of the North
West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust and advised that she would leave the meeting for the

duration of that item.



25. MINUTES OF THE HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE HELD ON 17 SEPTEMBER 2018

The minutes of the meetings held on 17 September 2018 were agreed as a true and accurate
record.

26. CALL-IN OF ANY CABINET, CABINET MEMBER OR KEY OFFICER DECISIONS
There were no requests for Call-in to consider.

27. PETERBOROUGH AND CAMBRIDGESHIRE SEXUAL AND REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH
SERVICES COMMISSIONING FEASIBILITY STUDY

The Consultant in Public Health accompanied by the Director for Public Health introduced the
report. The report provided the Committee with the rationale, background and proposed
outcomes of the Public Health England (PHE) Sexual and Reproductive Health (SRH) Services
Commissioning Feasibility Study that was being undertaken in Peterborough and
Cambridgeshire.

The Health Scrutiny Committee debated the report and in summary, key points raised and
responses to questions included:

e Members expressed concern that the demands and concerns of Peterborough would be
very different to those of Cambridgeshire owing to the differing demographics. Members
were advised that the particular needs of Peterborough were evident from the data
analysed and emerging differences between North and South Cambridgeshire would also
need to be addressed. Service specifications would have to reflect the differing needs in
all areas.

e Future reports would be bought back to the committee as evidence that the proposals
served the needs of the local population. The committee could then compare and contrast
the proposals with the current situation.

e Existing Integrated Contraception and Sexual Health Services (iCaSH) were
commissioned from the same provider, Cambridge Community Services NHS Trust, in
both Peterborough and Cambridgeshire.

e The current situation involved running two different contracts, each with their own specific
overheads with re-charges applicable if people were seen out of their own area. There
would be financial benefits in moving away from this separate arrangement and
commissioning one contract.

¢ Members acknowledged the benefit of economies of scale to be gained on the merger of
services across the area however they expressed concern that Peterborough would be
seen as a suburb of Cambridgeshire.

e Consultations would investigate where local populations would prefer to have services
located to best address their needs.

e The iCaSH services in Peterborough were fairly central with some services available via
local General Practitioners (GP) services however in Cambridgeshire there were more
services situated across a wider area. The existing location would continue with the
possibility of future services being distributed around the city.

e The contrast of late diagnosis of Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) between
Peterborough and Cambridgeshire was acknowledged and Members were informed this
was currently a focus within Peterborough and a bespoke programme was in place with
focus on increased outreach. An intense communication programme was planned to
coincide with the Annual World Aids Day in December.



28.

e Patient surveys have indicated that patients prefer visiting the city centre for services in
preference to the hospital site. The move to the city centre was part of the recommissioning
of the services and introduced efficiencies, maintained the same standard of service and
had enabled more patients to be seen.

¢ Improved pathways between the Sexual Health Service and Gynaecological Service would
be beneficial and would facilitate women being able to access contraception immediately
post-delivery whereas currently delays were caused by contraception and maternity fell
under different services.

e Councillor Sandford, seconded by Councillor Over proposed that the Committee
recommend that when implementing the changes to the Peterborough and Cambridgeshire
Sexual and Reproductive Health Services that the Director of Public Health ensures that
the service continues to be easily accessible to the population of Peterborough. The
Committee unanimously agreed.

RECOMMENDATION

The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to recommend that the Director of Public Health
ensure that when implementing the changes to the Peterborough and Cambridgeshire Sexual
and Reproductive Health Services that the service continues to be easily accessible to the
population of Peterborough.

AGREED ACTIONS:

The Health Scrutiny Committee considered the report and RESOLVED to support the work
being undertaken for the Sexual and Reproductive Health (SRH) Service Feasibility Study and
its key objectives to improve alignment of the commissioning of SRH services to improve health
outcomes and to modernise and secure service efficiencies.

Councillor Hemraj left the meeting for the next item as per her earlier declaration of interest.
PREPARATIONS FOR WINTER 2018/19 IN OUR HOSPITAL

The Chairman welcomed Caroline Walker in her capacity as the new Chief Executive of the
North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust.

The report was introduced by the Chief Operating Officer, North West Anglia NHS Foundation
Trust which ou tlined the winter planning arrangements for winter 2018/19 to assure the
Committee that the hospital could meet the expected increase in demand for services.

The Health Scrutiny Committee debated the report and in summary, key points raised and
responses to questions included:

e The planned reduction in elective activity during the winter surge period in January would
not involve cancelling appointments but would include forward planning to reduce the
scheduled workload. The Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning
Group (CPCCG) wished to avoid cancelling scheduled operations where possible.

e There was a programme to improve theatre productivity which it was hoped would help
when operations had been cancelled.

e Members were concerned that patients would be discharged too early under the Daily
Discharge Target. Members were assured that a person would not be discharged if the
discharge was considered unsafe. Inflow and outflow of patients were monitored



continuously and internal escalation protocols would be activated when there was a run of
negative capacity.

There was always provision for night surgeries and there was sufficient capacity for trauma
and critical care overnight.

Members commented on the number of acronyms within the report and requested that less
acronyms were used in the report and when used that an explanation was provided.
Members expressed concern over the delay in community care following discharge from
hospital and that patients were discharged ill-prepared. Members were advised that, while
the hospital worked closely with community partners there was sometimes a deficit in
services and efforts were then made to flex resources to achieve a positive outcome. The
intention was not to discharge patients prematurely and expose them to risk.

Preventive work undertaken to reduce the number of admissions included GPs being
asked to work differently to avoid hospitalisation and the use of specialist teams of nurses,
doctors and therapists. The ambulance service were being trained to treat as many people
as possible in their own homes and had been asked to investigate the flow of ambulances
into the hospital and if this could be better managed.

Members were advised that there was a risk associated with the decision to leave someone
in their own home or admit them to hospital. GPs managed complex patients on a daily
basis and work is continuing by the CPCCG on who is prepared to take more or less risk
about where a patient is at any time and the risks the patient would then be exposed to as
a consequence.

There was a range of schemes available to follow up on specific groups of patients to help
them understand the trigger points of their illness and prevent re-admission to hospital.
The use of data within the Health and Social Care System could be improved to actively
seek out patients who have been admitted multiple times and measures could be put in
place to prevent re-admission.

£1.3min capital had been received from NHS Improvement which would be spent on
improving the bed base and there was no intention to remove funding from planned care
into emergency care. The additional monies, which amounted to £700,000 for
Peterborough would be used for social care and buying additional services.

Members were concerned that vulnerable people were more affected over the winter
months than other groups. Members were advised that Peterborough had a Frail, Elderly
Service at Peterborough City Hospital which was part of the National Frailty Network. This
had been independently inspected and was performing well together with the Community
Front Door Team. A similar system with additional staff had been established at
Hinchingbrook Hospital.

Whilst Members were pleased to see theatre and hospital services fully utilised over the
weekend, weekend discharges would put further pressure on the council’s Adult Social
Care Service which were already under pressure. Members were advised that those signed
up to the Winter Plan had advised they had enough money to fulfil their commitments.
The Extended JET service was an enhanced service from the Joint Emergency Team
(JET), a first response service called upon by GPs or the Ambulance Service to visit
patients in their own homes.

An additional 42 beds would be distributed throughout the hospital. Nine additional beds
would be in the Medical Assessment Unit next to the Emergency Department. A fifth bed
would be introduced onto the current four bed bays across all medical and surgical wards
and seven assisted bathrooms would be converted for bed use over the next two months.
Full Capacity Protocol was a clear policy for when the hospital experienced a sustained
period of elevated emergency demand. This was introduced to manage a safe patient
pathway throughout the hospital.



29.

¢ Red and green days were explained to Members - when a patient had a red day it meant
that nothing useful was happening to the patient e.g. they may be waiting to have a test.
Green days were positive care days.

e Councillor Over, seconded by Councillor Sandford recommended that all future reports
presented to the Committee should contain a full explanation of all abbreviations. The
Committee unanimously agreed.

RECOMMENDATION

The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to recommend that all abbreviations / acronyms
within the report should be fully explained either within a glossary or bracketed within the text
to allow full understanding and transparency for the Committee and members of the pubilic.

AGREED ACTIONS:

The Health Scrutiny Committee considered the report and RESOLVED to note the
preparations for winter being made at Peterborough City Hospital, in conjunction with its local
health system partners in primary care, mental health, community services and adult social
care services.

Councillor Hemraj re-joined the meeting.
PRIMARY CARE UPDATE PETERBOROUGH

The Chief Officer of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group,
accompanied by Director of Primary and Planned Care introduced the report which provided
the Committee with an update on primary care in Peterborough.

The Health Scrutiny Committee debated the report and in summary, key points raised and
responses to questions included:

¢ Members commented that patients south of the river were struggling to access a GP. Land
had been designated for a surgery as part of the planning process within the new
development however a new surgery had not been provided and further housing had now
been built on the site. This had meant that the 1800 houses that were being built would
have to feed into the existing Stanground surgery which suggested the stated target of
100% population coverage was not being met.

e GP access was a national problem as there was a huge demand for GP services. Local
GP’s were now providing extended access to meet the NHS England national requirements
but there was still some areas of the population where it was still difficult to access a GP.
There should be consultation between the patients and the practice to help the practice to
meet demands within the funding they had available.

e The CCG will need to be better at planning for population growth and plan further ahead.
Monies made available alongside new developments for investment in health services
should be utilised when available however buildings would only be effective if staff could
be found.

¢ Different generations had different health requirements and behaved differently therefore
promotion of services needed to reflect that. With the current workforce challenges,
procedures would have to change going forward. This could mean looking at prevention
and technology together with the way health services were promoted and delivered.

e Members queried whether there had been any discussions with the University Centre
Peterborough to see if they could offer any medical courses. Members were informed that



there had not been any discussions with regard to medical courses but the Combined
Authority had been looking at providing courses at the University Centre Peterborough with
regard to nursing and health and social care however this did not yet encompass training
doctors.

Members wanted to know what measures were being taken to improve access to getting
appointments at GP surgery’s as this continued to be a problem. Members were advised
of the introduction of an online consultation tool to triage each patient to provide more
information at the time of allocating the appointment to get the right appointment slot. Some
practices have adopted a GP First Model, whereby a patient speaks to a GP in the first
instance which means every patient who calls will speak to a GP. Whilst this helped the
patient it had added to the workload of the GPs and uptake had been mixed. Practices
were looking at streamlining the reception process to ensure every call was answered and
patients were triaged in the most effective manner.

Members commented that the report was written from a GP perspective but Members
would prefer the focus to be on the patient and patient experiences.

Primary Care services consisted of a group of small business who contracted with the
National Health Services (NHS) to provide health care and businesses were most
successful when putting their customers first. More work needed to be done to inform
patients on how they can help themselves by accessing other services such as pharmacies
and the voluntary sector.

Recruitment from within Europe following Brexit was discussed and Members were
informed that there were a number of factors which would need to be considered post
Brexit but was unable to comment at this point.

Members reported that some patients were unaware of merging GP practices into larger
units. Some patients may have chosen a surgery based on knowing staff at another and
Members wanted to know what measures were in place to protect patient confidentiality in
terms of IT process’. Members were advised that there was a requirement under the due
diligence process for practices to consult with patient groups and ensure all registered
patients were aware of the merger and they were happy with the merger.

Members sought clarification as to what measures were being put in place to protect patient
confidentiality post-merger in cases where members of the practice may be known to the
patients. Members were advised that it was not known if patient records were to be merged
when GP practices merged and Members were advised this would be clarified. However it
was also explained to Members that when a patient was in need of medical intervention,
medical staff need to have access to as much information as possible to be able to treat to
them effectively. There still appeared to be confusion amongst the public as to what
information different sectors of the health care service had access to.

General data collected on a population level was invaluable for planning the best services
possible and collating the data would be in the patient’s best interest.

Members were concerned that patients in general experienced severe difficulties in trying
to contact their GP practice to request an appointment in the mornings with telephone lines
being continually engaged. Members were informed that each practice had a different type
of patient booking system and work needed to be done to get the GP practices to work
together. Feedback was required to identify trouble spots and the practice could then be
held to account. Patients could report delays through their patient access group.

The GP Online Consultation Tool would be launched in December and patients would then
answer a series of questions on line which will allow for more effective triage but the
balance between online appointments and face to face consultations needed to be
maintained.

Other technological solutions could include electronic patient records and document
management systems, the use of social media and the use of video conferencing.
Technology could be used more effectively as more people used online services.



It was suggested that members of the newly merged GP practices should be asked if they
agree to their records being shared with other practices as a first step.

Members expressed concern regarding illegitimate access to patient information and
suggested a reporting system, such as is used in the credit environment, to notify a patient
when their records had been accessed.

Patients could be empowered to hold their own records, where a patient held their own
records and made them available to healthcare professionals when requested. The system
had been used within maternity services over a long period and had proved successful.
Members commented that surgeries were now being run as a business and as a
consequence costs savings appeared to affect the services provided e.g. a surgery had
recently refused to dispose of medical items due to cost.

Members were dissatisfied with the appointment system in place at many GP practices
whereby patients call the surgery at 8am to be allocated an appointment. Lines were
reported as being consistently engaged and appointments could not be booked in advance.
Further investment was required by surgeries to answer telephones at peak times.

The Chief Officer, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group noted
Members concerns with regard to accessing GP appointments and advised Members that
this would be investigated further.

Not all patients had been informed of the arrangements concerning The Octogen Practice.
The Healthcare strategy for the next 3 — 5 years would focus on technology as there was
no longer the workforce to continue to function manually.

Members were concerned for patient safety when using online services. Members were
advised that further investigation into what systems would be used was ongoing. It was
likely that several smaller technological solutions would be recommended rather than one
large system.

Most health professionals wanted to maximise the care given and make more time
available to the patients who were in most need. It was anticipated that the introduction of
IT systems to facilitate this would be not meet with any objections. Patients needed to be
given the tools to help themselves if they were able.

In March 2018 The Health Scrutiny Committee recommended that The 111 Service enter
into discussions with officers in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough to instigate an ‘option
3’ which would direct patients calling in with a social care need directly to the social care
call centre without the need to call a separate social care helpline. Members were advised
there was no update on this at present but a progress report would be provided in due
course.

Councillor Sandford seconded by Councillor Barkham recommended that the Clinical
Commissioning Group review the practice in place by some GP Practices where patients
were required to phone their GP at 08.00hrs in the morning to book an appointment and to
look into alternative methods to ensure that booking appointments with a GP was more
easily accessible. The current practice was causing considerable problems to many
patients across the city due to the inflexibility of the system. The Committee unanimously
agreed.

AGREED ACTIONS:

The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to note the updates provided on Primary Care in
Peterborough and requested the following information:

. That the Chief Officer, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group
provide clarification on whether patient data will be merged when GP practices combine
and how patient confidentiality would be protected.



30.

31.

32.

2. That an update be provided before the next meeting on 21 January 2019 regarding the
recommendation made at the March 2018 meeting to the Head of Urgent and Emergency
Care Cambridge and Peterborough CCG on the discussions with officers in
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough to instigate an ‘option 3’ route which would direct
patients calling in with a social care need straight to the social care call centre without the
need to call a separate social care helpline.

RECOMMENDATION

The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to recommend that the Chief Officer,
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group review the practice in place
by some GP Practices where patients are required to phone their GP at 08.00hrs in the
morning to book an appointment and report back to the Committee.

MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS

The Senior Democratic Services Officer introduced the report which provided the Committee
with a record of recommendations made at the previous meeting and the outcome of those
recommendations to consider if further monitoring was required.

AGREED ACTIONS

The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to consider the response from Cabinet Members
and Officers to the recommendations made at previous meetings, as attached in Appendix 1
of the report and noted that:

. The recommendations made for the Peterborough Annual Public Health report on 4
September 2017 and the Update on the Successes and Failures of Integrated Urgent
Care report on 12 March 2018 were still on-going.

FORWARD PLAN OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

The Senior Democratic Services Officer introduced the report. The Committee received the
latest version of the Council’'s Forward Plan of Executive Decisions containing key decisions
that the Leader of the Council, the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members would make during
the course of the forthcoming month. Members were invited to comment on the Plan and
where appropriate, identify any relevant areas for inclusion in the Committee’s Work
Programme.

AGREED ACTIONS

The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to note the report and considered the current
Forward Plan of Executive Decisions.

WORK PROGRAMME 2018/2019

Members considered the Committee’s Work Programme for 2018/19 and discussed possible
items for inclusion.

AGREED ACTIONS

10



The Health Scrutiny Committee RESOLVED to note the work programme for 2018/19 and
requested that the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group provide
a report on the impact of Brexit on health services.

33. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

28 November 2018 — Joint Scrutiny of the Budget Meeting
21 January 2019 — Health Scrutiny Committee

CHAIRMAN
7.00pm — 9.00pm

11



This page is intentionally left blank

12



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 5

21 JANUARY 2019 PUBLIC REPORT
Report of: North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust
Contact Officer(s): | Jo Bennis, Chief Nurse Tel. 01733 677991

NORTH WEST ANGLIA NHS FOUNDATION TRUST - CQC INSPECTION OUTCOME ACTION
PLAN

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Note the content of this update report

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT
1.1 This report is submitted upon a request from the Healthy Scrutiny Committee
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT
2.1 e To provide an update to the Committee on the actions put in place at Peterborough City
Hospital following the publications of its CQC inspection report in October 2018 which rated
the North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust overall as ‘Requires Improvement’.
e This report focuses in particular on the activity at Peterborough City Hospital — as per the
request of the committee.
2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3,
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council
- Public Health and Scrutiny of the NHS and NHS providers.
3. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES
3.1 Background

North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust, which runs Peterborough City, Hinchingbrooke and
Stamford and Rutland Hospitals, was inspected by the Care Quality Commission over a period
of five days in June and July 2018.

The Trust also runs Outpatient and Radiology Services at Doddington Hospital and the Princess
of Wales Hospital, Ely. The Trust took on the running of these services in September 2017 and
they were not included as part of the inspection regime.

This was the first inspection of the Trust since it was formed on 1 April 2017, as a result of the
merger of Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust with Hinchingbrooke
Health Care NHS Trust.

Inspectors reviewed our services to ensure they are Safe, Effective, Caring, Responsive and
Well-Led (which are the CQC'’s five key lines of enquiry).

Prior to the merger, Peterborough and Stamford Hospitals was inspected in 2014 and was rated

13



as ‘Good’, Hinchingbrooke Health Care NHS Trust was also rated ‘Good’ when it was re-
inspected in 2016.

Inspectors reviewed the following core services at the Peterborough and Hinchingbrooke sites
(Stamford Hospital was not inspected):

Hinchingbrooke Hospital Peterborough City Hospital
Urgent and Emergency Care Urgent and Emergency Care
Medical Care Medical Care

Surgery

Critical Care

Maternity Services
End of Life Care
Outpatients

All core services at Hinchingbrooke Hospital were inspected because its previous ratings were
dissolved at the point of the merger. This meant that Hinchingbrooke Hospital did not have a
rating for any of its core services prior to the inspection taking place.

In addition, inspectors carried out a Well-Led inspection to test the link between the overall
management of the Trust and the quality of its services, and a Use of Resources inspection which
was led by our regulator, NHS Improvement — these are new components to the inspection
regime, which were introduced in 2017.

Inspectors provided high level verbal and written feedback at the time of the inspection, which
enabled us to implement immediate actions, where necessary, plus develop, and subsequently
work to, an action plan ahead of the report publication.

Following the inspection, in September, the Trust received a draft report for the purpose of factual
accuracy checking prior to publication. We responded with more than 100 pages of factual
accuracy amendments, but were disappointed to see that many of these inaccuracies were still
published in the final report.

Inspection outcome
The CQC published its report on our Trust inspection in October 2018. The CQC gave the Trust
the overall rating of ‘Requires Improvement’. The Trust did not receive a rating for its Use of
Resources inspection.

Ratings for the whole trust
Safe Effective Caring Responsive Well-led Overall

Requires Requires Requires Requires

Good Good .
improvement

improvement improvement improvement

Sept 2018 Sept 2018

Sept 2018 Sept 2018 Sept 2018

Sept 2018

Rating for acute services/acute trust

Safe Effective Caring Responsive Well-led Overall

Requires Requires
Hinchingbrooke Hospital improvement | improvement
Sept 2018 Sept 2018

Stamford and Rutland e £TIL
Hospital

Peterborough City Hospital
Sept 2018

Requires Requires Requires Requires
Overall trust improvement | improvement improvement | improvement
Sept 2018 Sept 2018 SEptEus Sl Sept 2018 Sept 2018

14



The summary of ratings for each of our two main hospital sites showed Peterborough City
Hospital was rated overall as ‘Good’ although it identified four of the five key lines of enquiry for
our Urgent and Emergency Care Service ‘Required Improvement’.

Hinchingbrooke Hospital received the overall rating of ‘Requires Improvement’ — although it also
achieved an ‘Outstanding’ for the Caring aspect of the End of Life Care service provided to
patients.

See the table below for the ratings for each core service at each site:

Peterborough City Hospital

Safe Effective Caring Responsive Well-led Overall
Requires Requires Requires Requires Requires
Urgent and emergency improvement | improvement improvement | improvement | improvement

services

Sept 2018 Sept 2018 At Sept 2018 | Sept2018 | Sept 2018

. . . Good T Good Good Good
Medical care (including older o S e :

people’s care)
Surgery
Critical care

Maternity

Services for children and
young people

End of life care
Qutpatients

Overall*

Hinchingbrooke Hospital

Safe Effective Caring Responsive Well-led Overall
Requires Requires Requires Requires Requires
Urgent and emergency improvement | improvement improvement | improvement | improvement

services - a
Sept 2018 Sept 2018 i Sept 2018 Sept 2018 Sept 2018
Requires

Medical care (including older |1 s
people’s care)

Good Good Good

Sept 2018 Sept 2018 ept 201
Requires

. Good
improvement

Surgery
Sept 2018 Sept 2018
Requires Good Good Requires Requires

—_ improvement improvement | improvement
Critical care P P P

Sept 2018 SEpEnuk TSl Sept 2018 Aug 2018
Requires Good Requires Requires

- improvement improvement | improvement
Maternity P P P

Sept 2018 ept 20K ept £ ' Sept 2018 Sept 2018
Requires
improvement

Good Outstanding Good
End of life care

-
Sept 2018 Sept 2018

QOutpatients

Requires Requires Requires Requires

Overall* improvement | improvement improvement | improvement

Sept 2018

Sept 2018 Sept 2018 Sept 2018 Sept 2018

The inspection report detailed specific areas where each of the core services inspected must
improve. The following improvements were listed for Urgent and Emergency Care at
Peterborough City Hospital:

15



» The Trust must ensure that mandatory training attendance improves to ensure that all
staff are aware of current practices

» The Trust must ensure that systems are put in place to ensure the oversight of checking
equipment

* The Trust must ensure patient records are complete, contemporaneous and inclusive of
completed risk assessments relevant to patient care

* The Trust must ensure fridge temperatures and the temperature of the room where
medicines are stored are routinely monitored and action taken to minimise any risks to
patients

» The Trust must ensure that effective systems and processes are in place to safeguard
patients from abuse and improper treatment.

In addition, the inspection report listed 27 ‘must improve’ items for the seven core services at
Hinchingbrooke Hospital. See appendix 1 for the full details of these items.

The report also listed areas where it recommended the Trust should make improvements. This
included the following for the Urgent and Emergency Care service at the Peterborough City
Hospital site:
» The Trust should ensure that paediatric waiting areas are audio and visually separated
from adult waiting areas
* The Trust should ensure they complete, monitor and update action plans in relation to the
Royal College of Emergency Medicine audits
» The Trust should ensure that reception staff are trained and competent in recognition of
red flag signs and symptoms, to allow for timely escalation of critically unwell or injured
patients who self-present to the emergency department.

The report also listed 28 ‘should improve’ items for the seven core services at Hinchingbrooke
Hospital. See appendix 1 for the full details of these items.

Post report actions

Since the publication of the inspection report, we have been able to resolve most of the ‘must
improve’ actions. The lessons learned from the recommendations can be applied across all our
sites and we are using this approach to ensure we make positive improvements consistently
across all our core service areas.

We continue to work to a detailed action plan of remaining improvements. Progress against this
plan is reviewed at our monthly CQC Steering Group meetings, which are chaired by our Chief
Executive. Our plan was submitted to the CQC on 3 December 2018 to show our compliance
against key areas highlighted in the report.

The Trust is continuing with its own CQC-style internal inspections of ward areas (CREWS)
across all three hospital sites to maintain assurance that services are consistently run to high
standards of care. In addition, our Chief Nurse, Jo Bennis, leads senior-level walkabouts across
our hospitals to see first-hand the improvements in action. Plus, we regularly welcome colleagues
from other external organisations to conduct their own assurance visits.

The Trust has since fed back to the CQC on aspects of the inspection that caused concern among
our senior management team. These aspects included:
*  We submitted more than 100 pages of feedback on the draft report with factual
accuracies, most of which were not corrected before the report was published
» Inspectors did not acknowledge the work still in progress as a result of our merger or that
we are still in the early days of progressing on integration and our clinical strategy — in
fact there were no inspectors on the inspection team that had previous experience of
reviewing recently-merged trusts, which was a request made by the Trust ahead of the
inspection
* Looking at the areas of good within the report, it is hard to see how the overall aggregated
rating of ‘Requires Improvement’ for the Trust was made.

The CQC has taken our feedback on board and we hope to receive some formal feedback.

16



4, CONSULTATION

4.1 N/A
5. ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT
5.1 The Committee may be satisfied with the actions being taken to improve the rating or require

further reports to monitor progress.
6. REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

6.1 The Health Scrutiny Committee had requested an update on the actions being taken following
the CQC Inspection report and overall rating of requires improvement’.

7. IMPLICATIONS
Financial Implications

71 The Trust may bear some additional financial costs in delivering the action plan of required
improvements. It is not possible to predict the level of additional costs, but these are likely to
relate to staff training for the most part.
Legal Implications

8.2 N/A
Equalities Implications

8.3 N/A

9. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

9.1 The Peterborough City Hospital CQC inspection report from June/July 2018 can be viewed here:
https://www.cqc.org.uk/location/RGN80

10. APPENDICES

10.1 Appendix 1 — CQC Inspection Outcome

17


https://www.cqc.org.uk/location/RGN80

This page is intentionally left blank

18



APPENDIX 1

NORTH WEST ANGLIA NHS FOUNDATION TRUST - CQC INSPECTION
OUTCOME

Areas the Trust (overall) must improve

The trust must ensure that mandatory training attendance improves to ensure
that all staff are aware of current practices.

The trust must ensure patient care records are accurate, complete and
contemporaneous and that pertinent risk assessments are completed for all
patients across the trust.

Areas that must be improved within Urgent and Emergency Care at
Peterborough City Hospital

The trust must ensure that mandatory training attendance improves to ensure
that all staff are aware of current practices

The trust must ensure that systems are put in place to ensure the oversight of
checking equipment

The trust must ensure patient records are complete, contemporaneous and
inclusive of completed risk assessments relevant to patient care

The trust must ensure fridge temperatures and the temperature of the room
where medicines are stored are routinely monitored and action taken to
minimise any risks to patients

The trust must ensure that effective systems and processes are in place to
safeguard patients from abuse and improper treatment.

Areas that must be improved within Urgent and Emergency Care at
Hinchingbrooke Hospital

The trust must ensure staff complete patient documentation including time of
arrival; patient observation times, and maintain records to ensure they are
contemporaneous

The trust must ensure that staff using the Manchester Triage System
complete competency requirements for the safe use of the assessment
system

The trust must ensure that the emergency department embed rapid
assessment and treatment processes for patients arriving by ambulance and
designate appropriately trained staff to the ambulance assessment area, and
improve control and command of this process

The trust must ensure the designated mental health room is safe and fit for its
designated purpose

The trust must ensure fridge temperatures and the temperature of the room
where medicines are stored are routinely monitored and action taken to
minimise any risks to patients

The trust must ensure that staff mandatory training and appraisals meet the
trusts compliance target of 90%.

The trust must ensure that effective systems and processes are in place to
safeguard patients from abuse and improper treatment.

19



Areas that must be improved within Medical Care at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

The trust must ensure that Pear Tree ward is being run and monitored in a
way that protects people’ s safety and ensures they are receiving care and
treatment which meets their needs

The trust must ensure that medicine management arrangements are
implemented in line with best practice

The trust must ensure that mandatory training attendance improves to ensure
that all staff are aware of current practices

The trust must ensure all staff are up to date with their advanced level life
support training

The trust must ensure staff receive an annual appraisal.

Areas that must be improved within Surgery at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

The trust must ensure there are consistent and reliable systems and
processes for sharing learning from incidents across the surgery service, to
help mitigate the risk of potentially avoidable incidents reoccurring, including
sharing findings and lessons learned from never events or other serious
incidents in a timely manner.

Areas that must be improved within Critical Care at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

The trust must ensure guidelines are reviewed in time and have oversight and
sign off from a senior member of the team.

The trust must ensure that ligature risks in patient rooms within critical care
are reviewed and resolved.

Areas that must be improved within Maternity Care at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

The trust must ensure a robust process to identify women with safeguarding
issues in the paper medical records

The trust must ensure the electronic patient system identifies all women with
safeguarding issues

The trust must ensure that women’s’ weight is recorded on their prescription
chart

The trust must ensure that maternity support workers are trained and
competency assessed before they are able to perform physiological
observations on patients

The trust must ensure guidelines are reviewed in time and have oversight and
sign off from a senior member of the team

The trust must ensure all emergency equipment is available to use

The trust must ensure all medicines, including intravenous fluids are securely
stored in locked cupboards.

Areas that must be improved within End of Life Care at Hinchingbrooke
Hospital

The trust must review ‘ do not attempt cardio-pulmonary resuscitation’
(DNACPR) forms to ensure they are completed fully and in line with trust
policy and national guidance

The trust must review its Mental Capacity Assessment and Deprivation of
Liberty Safeguarding process and the way this is documented within patients’
notes

20



» The trust must ensure the robust monitoring of end of life care, including the
achievement of preferred place of care and death and the timeliness of
discharge through local audit.

Areas that must be improved within Outpatients at Hinchingbrooke Hospital
* The trust must ensure the proper arrangements for the security and handling
of prescription pads throughout the department
* The trust must ensure that medication is only prepared by those who have
been assessed as competent to do so.

Areas that should be improved within Urgent and Emergency Care at
Peterborough City Hospital
« The trust should ensure that paediatric waiting areas are audio and visually
separated from adult waiting areas
* The trust should ensure they complete, monitor and update action plans in
relation to the Royal College of Emergency Medicine (RCEM) audits
» The trust should ensure that reception staff are trained and competent in
recognition of red flag signs and symptoms, to allow for timely escalation of
critically unwell or injured patients who self-present to the emergency
department.

Areas that should be improved within Urgent and Emergency Care at
Hinchingbrooke Hospital

» The trust should ensure that paediatric waiting areas are audio and visually
separated from adult waiting areas.

» The trust should ensure that reception staff are trained and competent in
recognition of red flag signs and symptoms, to allow for timely escalation of
critically unwell or injured patients who self-present to the emergency
department.

» The trust should ensure they complete, monitor and update action plans in
relation to the Royal College of Emergency Medicine (RCEM) audits.

Areas that should be improved within Medical Care at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

» The trust should seek to improve its delayed transfer of care statistics

» The trust should ensure there are enough staff to fill planned shifts

« The trust should consider making improvements to the way in which the
discharge planning team are enabled to support staff and patients with their
discharge arrangements

» The trust should ensure there are clear nursing competencies in place and
that staff are supported to demonstrate these.

Areas that should be improved within Surgery at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

» The trust should ensure all doors to side rooms in the ATSU are fully sealed
when closed to help prevent the spread of airborne infections

» The trust should have a member of staff trained in advanced life support
(ALS) on each shift within recovery, in line with national guidance.

» The trust should monitor the length of time between screening and treatment
times for sepsis on the wards, to have oversight of how often they are not
meeting national guidance on this, and to act on any issues identified

21



The trust should review the staffing and escalation arrangements at night on
Mulberry ward to ensure that if there is unexpected patient risk or
deterioration, staff are able to access support promptly

The trust should ensure theatres staff change out of their theatre scrubs
before leaving the department, in accordance with uniform policy and good
practice for infection prevention and control

The trust should develop the local audit schedule within the theatres
department to monitor and improve quality and performance

The trust should continue to improve complaints processes to ensure they are
investigated and completed within 30 days, in line with trust policy.

Areas that should be improved within Critical Care at Hinchingbrooke Hospital

The trust should ensure that medical staffing meets Guidelines for the
Provision of Intensive Care Services (GPICS) 2015

The trust should ensure that the risk register is regularly reviewed and risks to
the service are appropriately managed

The trust should ensure that all equipment including the central venous
pressure trolley is checked and restocked regularly according to trust policy
The trust should ensure that the critical care outreach team have a clear
supervision pathway for appraisal

The trust should ensure that provision is made for the gap in service provision
between the Critical Care Outreach Team finishing and the night medical
team commencing.

Areas that should be improved within Maternity Care at Hinchingbrooke
Hospital

The trust should ensure handovers are confidential and are uninterrupted
The service should ensure that community midwives carry the correct
medication in line with trust policy

The service should review the risk of the second theatre on labour ward and
include the risk on the maternity risk register

The trust should ensure staff are aware of the vision for the service and the
trust’s vision and values

The trust should consider a pathway of care to enable babies on transitional
care to have full treatment in one area

The trust should consider a seven day maternity assessment day unit and
triage area in line with national guidance and best practice recommendations
The trust should ensure all equipment is clean and there is a system in place
to identify that equipment has been cleaned

The trust should regularly audit hand held maternity notes and medical
records

The trust should ensure the milk fridge is locked to ensure breast milk cannot
be tampered with or taken by the wrong mother.

22



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 6

21 JANUARY 2019 PUBLIC REPORT
Report of: Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Foundation Trust
Contact Officer(s): | Aleksandra Mecan Tel. 01223 725400

Head of Community Services & Integration
Cambridgeshire and Peterborough CCG

| PODIATRY SERVICES ESTATES CHANGES

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Review and support the rationale for the changes to the Podiatry Service
2. Review and support the engagement plan for these changes.

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT
1.1 The Health Scrutiny committee requested this report.
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 To seek scrutiny and support for the Podiatry Engagement plan.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3,
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council
- Public Health and Scrutiny of the NHS and NHS providers.

2.3 The corporate improvement plan is focused on continuous quality improvement. The Podiatry
service review is focused on how to use the limited resources to provide both efficient and
effective treatment.

2.4 Around 10% of our caseload are patients under 18yr. These patients access the service through
the same method as adults, with the predominant referral source GP’s. The patient engagement
for children will be within the general engagement plan through direct contact with the patients
and their GP’s.

3. BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

3.1 Currently within Podiatry services, provision is spread across 37 sites, which has been in situ
since transfer to CPFT in 2014. Within the service it has become increasingly challenging to
maintain the workforce to cover the number of sites. Recent extension of Podiatry services
through STP, and normal turnover has put a strain on an already difficult to recruit to profession.
Many internal steps have been taken to address this but the number continues to be a risk and
challenge to a safe and responsive provision.

Some of the clinic rooms are only used one day per week. This limits choice of appointments for
service users. If rooms are only available for limited days due to sharing with other services,

23



41

5.1

6.1

7.1

rebooking clinics can be difficult and often leads to delays for service users or the need to travel
to an alternate site. The same problem can occur where the demand exceeds the capacity for a
particular site where additional room sessions are not available.

Having multiple sites with reduced capacity also makes provision of cover for sickness etc.
challenging resulting in clinics having to be cancelled. Cancellation of clinics results in delays in
receiving treatment for the service users, most of whom are at high risk of developing severe foot
problems eg. foot ulceration, infection through non-detection which can lead to hospitalisation
due to deteriorating foot health.

The current fragmented model results in many podiatrists lone working and has implications to
the number of band 5 staff members we can recruit in relation to support and ensuring safe care
is provided, this also reduces staff development opportunities.

Consolidating sites would enable more efficient use of room space. Where cover is required for
sessions in multi- chair clinics there will be scope/ flexibility to see extra patients, lessening the
number of appointments needing to be cancelled and thus maintain quality of service and
reducing delays for service users in receiving the treatment they require and enable us to address
the issues around only recruiting B5 staff locally.

The service has recently started to extend its hours of working to improve access for patients in
terms of availability of appointments and to facilitate people with getting help to travel to clinics.
In order to ensure staff and patient safety, this can only be offered at sites where there are
others also doing extended hours.

CONSULTATION

A 6-8 week public engagement is planned to start in January, details of plan are included in the
Annex.

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

Concerns may be raised over the accessibility of service users who live in more rural areas, or
those vulnerable service users that are not able to travel to clinic.

REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

e More efficient use of room space and equipment

¢ Reduced infrastructure and operating costs

e Improve clinical environmental quality

e Improve access to appointments — more days, extended hours

e Less time lost for staff travel

e Service continuity — less cancelled appointments, less delays for service users, better
outcomes, more efficient service delivery and reduced waiting times.

e Less lone working — improve staff and service user safety, improve staff working life ie:
increased peer support resulting in reduce stress / sickness

e Where multi chair clinic: -, access to specialists ‘ one stop shop’, increase use of skill mix,
opportunity for learning and development

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED
List here alternative options considered and rejected and reasons for rejection.
IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

24



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

10.

10.1

By consolidating clinic locations and relocating smaller clinics into core CPFT clinic locations we
can reduce costs that result from renting clinic spaces from externally owned buildings. There will
be reduced costs associated with the maintenance of clinic locations.

Additionally there will be reduced staff expenses associated with excess mileage claims due to
the reduced amount of travelling staff will be required to do.

Legal Implications
There are none.
Equalities Implications

Equality impact assessments have been completed which highlight possible issues for disabled
or elderly service users in relation to clinic access associated with the increasing distances some
service users may have to travel. Specialist transport services and the availability of home visits
to the most vulnerable service users will reduce any negative impact that these groups may
experience out of the reduction in clinic locations.

Rural Implications

Service users situated in rural locations may raise concerns due to potentially increased travelling
distances to clinic locations. However, there are a variety of reduced cost community transport
services and the non-emergency ambulance transport service which can provide transport to
community appointments. There is also the availability for service users to have home visit
appointments for those that are not able to travel outside of their home. Public transport services
have been investigated and shown to provide services between clinic closure locations and other
clinic sites that will remain open.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

1. Equality Impact Assessment Form
2. Transport to clinic spreadsheet
3. Review of patient methods travelling to Podiatry clinic sites

APPENDICES
Appendix 1 — Podiatry Engagement Plan
Appendix 2 — Review of patient methods of getting to podiatry clinic sites

Appendix 3 — Transport to clinic results
Appendix 4 — EIA Relocation

25



This page is intentionally left blank

26



NHS

Cambridgeshire and

Peterborough
Appendix 1 NHS Foundation Trust

Engagement plan for Podiatry Services

The focus will be on engaging with both service users and carers. This will take place over 8 weeks.

e All GP surgeries where there are podiatry clinics will receive information about the rationale for the
movement of the clinics. Opportunities to comment via email, phone or letter will be available.

e Information about the proposed changes will be displayed in all premises where podiatry clinics are
currently held. Opportunity to comment via email, letter, phone or in person will be available for
service users and carers. Surveys about the proposed changes will be available for patients to
complete and the results will be collated and

e Contact will be made with Age UK and Diabetes UK with the aim of identifying what is the
best way to engage with their members to inform them and seek their opinions around the
potential move.

e All current service users will receive a letter confirming the reasons for the change and the rationale
behind the changes. A survey will be included within this letter as well as there being
opportunities to comment or raise concerns by phone, or email will be available.

e The proposed changes will be taken to the CPFT service user forum for comment.

e The suggested methods of engagement and the proposal will be discussed at the Health watch
monthly meeting which takes place in Peterborough.

e The CPFT website and CPFT social media will be used to advertise the proposed changes and we
will work closely with Health watch to maximise the opportunities for service users and carers to
comment on the suggestions. CPFT membership will also be invited to comment on the proposed
changes.

e All current service users will received information about public transport links and parking for the
new premises.

y O . = BF ?"5 A
3 1

PRI 4 T EN -

CPFT is supported by the HeadtoToe Charity — visit www.HeadToToeCharity.org for more details

Vs ¢ ABo,
Headtoloe  { \g 5 W?‘
" ¥,
charity IS4 = &

. S
INVESTOR IN PEOPLE 9 SA 5\"

HQ Elizabeth House, Fulbourn Hospital, Cambridge CB21 5EF
T01223 219400 F 01480 398501 www.cpft.nhs.uk A member of Cambridge University Health Partners

27



e Once in the new premises opportunities for current service users to comment and identify any
potential problems will be made available.

28



Appendix 2

Review of patient methods of getting to Podiatry clinic sites and impact of
clinic relocation.

Background

In order to offer patients more flexibility in access to Podiatry services and a higher
quality of care in terms of access to equipment and specialists, as well as being part
of a wider organisation estates review, proposals are being developed to consolidate
clinical sites. One of the impacts of consolidating sites is accessibility to patients in
terms of how they get to the clinic. A review of methods used by our patients to
access existing clinical sites has therefore been conducted to inform the proposals.

Method

Patients attending the Podiatry service during a 2-week period were asked how they
had travelled to the clinic site. The data from each site was then collated into
travelling by independent vehicles such as private car, taxi or hospital transport,
travelling under their own steam such as walking or mobility scooter, or using public
transport.

A review of distances between clinical sites was also carried out and of the bus
routes available.

Results

Peterborough

Peterborough
140
120
100
80
60
40
20 .
0 S T T . . -_'_—_'___'—| B Number of patients
N N ST VO S SN
N ¢ &L ~<\e$°
&’b L o & & o
S SR
$(\ N N 84 <
) \‘)0 60 ’b(\ g\
AN < ~0\§ é“@
N S

The data was collected at all of the clinics that are proposed for relocation and collated into the
above table.

Jo Hood
17/8/16

29



The results showed that 79% of patients travelled by car, be it their own, voluntary or taxi, or
ambulance. 7% come to clinic under their own steam i.e. walking or mobility scooter, and 14% use
public transport.

Distance to new clinic site:

=

sl
\ %

Paston Bretton

Axis Title

Bushfe

) =—@— Series 1
Werrington

Axis Title

The existing clinical sites within the central Peterborough locality are within a 5 mile
radius of the City Centre.

Huntingdon
35
30
25
20
15
10 B Ramsey
5 7 M Kimbolton
. — 5 d
\.&\% S S &,5'\-‘ o,@} S <&
> & & o & s®
N & & N Q@ ©
xQ . 0&, & xQ &
& N » & C
o) X° P N Q
NG 9
AN < > &
o R

Datawas returned for 2 out of the proposed 4 clinics for relocaation.

The data varies slightly between the 2 clinics with more patient travelling to clinic under their own
steam at Ramsey (28%), but still the predominent method of getting to clinic is by car (69% Ramsey,
98% Kimbolton).

Jo Hood
17/8/16

30



No data was returned for Sawtry or Eaton Socon.

Distance to new site

12

10

8
6
M Miles
4
2 .
0 T T T T

Kimbolton - Eaton Socon - Sawtry - OTC Sawtry - Yaxley = Ramsey -
Dumbelton Dumbelton Warboys

The distances between sites for relocation and the new site vary form 2.3 miles to 11 miles.

Cambridge
16
14
12
10
81 M Sawston
6 B Kingsway
B M East Barnwell
2 M Bottisham
0 - ' ' ' ' M Fulbourn
\{._\,\\Qo S & &,5\5 o‘?} & 6‘%
A KR R I3 R &
W X A o 'z»° By
$ S QA § <
& © NS @ &
) A\ o @ Ky
9 P o S <
N ¢ & &
o S \\0\

There is variation depending on the clinic location and a slightly lower percentage travelling by car
(60% ), and higher ( 25%) under their own steam. There is also a similar percentage of people using
public transport to Peterborough which is likely to be due to the availability within the City. Notable
is the lack of voluntary transport. Investigation into the existence of such schemes in Cambridge and
surrounds would need to be undertaken to provide details to patients if changes to clinic locations
are made.

Jo Hood
17/8/16

31



Distance to new site

9

8

7

6

5

4

3 M Miles

2

. -

0 T T T T T
Kingsway - East Sawston -  Fulbourn - Bottisham - Melbourn -
Chesterton Barnwell -  Shelford  Brookfields Brookfields  Shelford

Brookfields

The distance varies from 1.3 to 8.1 miles.
Discussion

These results reflect the findings of a previous survey carried out in Peterborough earlier in
2016.

Moving the existing clinical sites to different locations would have the following implications:

Own car/ taxi: This is the most common method for patients to get to their appointment.
Distance travelled may increase depending on where the patient lives. This would mean a
longer journey for patients and does have some minor implications for cost of fuel and taxi
fares, but would not affect the patient’s ability to access the service.

The other implication for car users may be parking as some sites have limited parking or
there is a cost for parking.

Availability of parking should thus be taken into consideration when deciding on new sites.

Patients are able to claim costs for travel to medical appointments. Historically this is a cost
borne by the service for which there is no budget. Claims have however been exceptional,
but this may be an option for those who are unable to travel by any other means than taxi
but cannot afford additional cost.

Hospital transport: change of site should have no implications for patients using this service
apart from potentially a slightly longer journey. The same criteria will be applicable for patient
to access this transport so there should be minimal increase in activity / cost.

Walk: Patients who are able to walk to clinic are mobile and should therefore be able to use
public transport or other means of transport to get to clinics. The impact is on time taken to
get to clinic and potential expense of public transport. However, the majority of patients seen
by the Podiatry service are in age groups where they are eligible for free bus passes.

Mobility Scooter: These patients will have differing levels of mobility and may or may not be
able to use public or other forms of transport. If they are unable to use public transport due

Jo Hood
17/8/16

32



to mobility issues they could be offered attendance in the transport clinic where hospital
transport is provided.

Bus: The ability of these patients to use this form of transport to access a central site is
dependent on bus routes. There are bus routes between all of the locations proposed for
relocation, though patients may need to get a connecting bus to reach the designated clinic
site if they are unable to walk the distance to reach that site.

The main implications on travelling for patients if the Podiatry service was centralised are
thus:

Cost — mileage / taxi fare, bus fare if no bus pass, parking fees
Time — increase due to longer journey
Availability of parking.

The impact is minimal on the majority of patients attending the service. To make it easier for
patients, information on bus routes and parking should be provided if they do have to change
sites.

Changes to working hours of the service now mean that later appointments are available.
Nearly half of the patients questioned stated that this would be useful for them. For some of
these this may mean that they are able to get help with transport to clinic form family
members or friends, thus mitigating for some the impact of travelling to a different clinic site.

Recommendations

Review of the data presented above when deciding on actual site consolidation to estimate
actual impact and numbers.

Inform patients of reasons for relocation of services including benefits.
Provide information on site locations, access, bus routes and parking.

Offer individual discussion of needs where the patient foresees issues with travelling to clinic
and provide alternative options such as transport clinics.

Good signage at final location(s) to help patients find clinic.
Conclusion

Relocation of Podiatry clinical sites to one or more locations will have a minimal impact for
the majority of Podiatry patients. However this process needs to be well managed and
options offered on an individual basis to those who may have difficulties travelling to the new
site (s).

Jo Hood
17/8/16

33



This page is intentionally left blank

34



Ge

Appendix 3

Peterborough
Clinic Location City (bio) [HLC NS [Paston City Routine [Bushfield |HLC Botolph |Werrington [Bretton (Totals
walking 1 0 2 5 0 0 0 0 1 9 5%
Own transport 50 7 4 35 1 11 0 0 9 117 69%
bus/public tfransport 5 0 0 13 0 3 0 0 2 23 14%
taxi 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 2 12 7%
mobility scooter 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 3 4 2%
ambulance transport 0 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 3 2%
voluntary car scheme 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 1 1%
169

Huntingdon
Clinic Location Ramsey Kimbolton Totals
walking 6 (17%) 0 6 8%
Own transport 21 (60%) | 31 (80%) 52 70%
bus/public fransport 1 0 1 1%
taxi 0 0 0 0%
mobility scooter 4 (11%) 1 (2%) 5 7%
ambulance transport 0 0 0 0%
voluntary car scheme 3 (9%) 7 (18%) 10 14%

35 39 74



AAQ424
Typewritten text
Appendix 3


o¢

Cambridge

Clinic Location Sawston Kingsway [East BarnwBottisham  [Fulbourn Totals
walking 8 (24%) 2 4 (22%) 0 1 (7%) 15 16%
Own fransport 15 (44%) 1 8 (44%) 15 (65%) 10 (67%) 49 52%
bus/public transport 4 (12%) 2 3 (17%) 3 (13%) 2 (13%) 14 15%
taxi 7 (20%) 0 0 0 1 (7%) 8 8%
mobility scooter 0 0 3 (17%) 5 (22%) 1 (7%) 9 9%
ambulance transport 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%
voluntary car scheme 0 0 0 0 0 0 0%

34 5 18 23 15 95

64% car 44% car  |65% car 74% car




LE

Method of transport
walking

Own fransport
bus/public fransport
taxi

mobility scooter
ambulance transport
voluntary car scheme

Number of patients

9

117

23

12

4

3

1

Method

|[Ramsey  |Kimbolton

walking

Own fransport
bus/public tfransport
taxi

mobility scooter
ambulance transport
voluntary car scheme

6 0
21 31
1

W o MO
NO — O O

Peterborough
140
120
100
80
60
40
20 -
0 - ' ITI ' . " mNumber of patients
) & O D <
&\{—\(\ %o 50\\ © od@ O(\O C\OO
O & Q O NS
& <)
&S &
o o@ & O
&
35
30
25
20
15
10
5 .__'—'_‘: m Ramse
i — oo
) m Kimbolton
N Sy K o oY 3
L & S &0
R X S N
O \{\ @ W
& N\ & 0
O N O & B
>’ S
0 O(Q




8¢

Method [Sawston  [Kingsway [East BarnyBottisham|Fulbourn

walking 8 2 4 0 1
Own fransport 15 1 8 15 10
bus/public tfransport 4 2 3 3 2
taxi 7 0 0 0 1
mobility scooter 0 0 3 5 1
ambulance transport 0 0 0 0 0
voluntary car scheme 0 0 0 0 0

16
14
12
10
8 - m Sawston
3 1 m Kingsway
2 I East Barnwell
0 - ' ' T ! m Bottisham
& WO i N o $

%_\{g &o* \SO\\ N 0(5\@ O(\':J ou Fulbourn

&L &R ¢ X &
X % SN SRS
o ((\oo <




6€

Clinic

Kimbolton - Dumbelton
Eaton Socon - Dumbelton
Sawtry - OTC

Sawtry - Yaxley

Ramsey - Warboys

Kingsway - Chesterton
East Barnwell - Brookfields
Sawston - Shelford
Fulbourn - Brookfields
Bottisham - Brookfields
Melbourn - Shelford

Miles

Miles

11
23
9.4
7.9
4.6

1.3
1.7
3.7
3.9
5.9
8.1

Distance to relocated site

12
10
8
6
4 = Miles
'l = =
0 . . . :
Kimbolton - Eaton Socon Sawiry - Sawtry - Ramsey -
Dumbelton - Dumbelton OoTC Yaxley Warboys

Distance to new site

10
8
6
2 B . .
0 | . . - . . . . u Miles
Q\O\\, . N %\oo' 00\0, \(\O@, 0\3\0/
ey ¢ st ¥ N o°
© N N < <P w




This page is intentionally left blank

40



CPFT

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough
HHS Fowurndation Trust

Appendix 4

Equality Impact Assessment Form

Introduction

The general equality duty that is set out in the Equality Act 2010 requires public authorities, in the
exercise of their functions, to have due regard to the need to:

e Eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other conduct prohibited
by the Act.

e Advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
those who do not.

e Foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those who do
not.

The general equality duty does not specify how public authorities should analyse the effect of their
existing and new policies and practices on equality, but doing so is an important part of complying
with the general equality duty. It is up to each organisation to choose the most effective approach for
them. This standard template is designed to help CPFT staff members to comply with the general
duty.

Training on undertaking Equality Impact Assessment can be made available for individuals or
teams on request.

If there is something that is not clear regarding the Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) process
or you need help to complete the EIA form please contact:

Sue Rampal - Equality and Diversity Officer, sue.rampal@cpft.nhs.uk, Cavell Centre, Bretton Gate,
Peterborough PE3 9GZ. Mob: 07528252844

41


mailto:sue.rampal@cpft.nhs.uk

Equality Analysis

Name of Proposal - policy, strategy,

function, service being assessed:

Podiatry Services Estates Review - Relocation of Podiatry
clinics

Is this a new or existing policy, New Policy

practice or change to a service?

Directorate, Department / Service: Podiatry

Details of the person completing this | Jo Hood

impact assessment form. Name, Job Podiatry Clinical Manager (North)
Title, Telephone / Extension: 01733 466639

Those involved in the assessment:

Date assessment completed and 13/6/2016

signed off:

What are the intended outcomes of
this work)? (Include outline of
objectives and function aims)

Review of existing 43 accommodation sites used by CPFT
Podiatry services, taking into account accessibility, cost and
quality of accommodation, to determine where sites could
be consolidated.

Review of existing sites

Analysis of data relating to distances between clinical sites
and methods used by patients to get to clinics.
Identification of sites where capacity available to facilitate
consolidation.

Production of business case

Business case to board.

Once board has approved, business case to CCG.

Who will be affected? (e.g. staff,
patients, service users etc.)

Stakeholders: Podiatry staff, patients, estates.
Beneficiaries: staff, patients, estates team, CPFT

What are the desired outcomes?

Relocation of Podiatry clinical sites to one or more locations.

What factors could detract from the
desired outcomes?

Accessibility, cost and quality of accommodation, to
determine where sites could be consolidated.

What factors could contribute to the
desired outcomes?

Capacity available to facilitate consolidation.

42




What does this policy, function Minimum clinical standards for accommodation.
process link to in terms of wider Accessibility of service in relation to appointments

Business plans and objectives? Flexibility of appointments.
Patient satisfaction.

Evidence considered

When looking at the impact on the equality groups, you must consider the following points in
accordance with General Duty of the Equality Act 2010:

In summary, those subject to the Equality Duty must have due regard to the need to:

. eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation;
. advance equality of opportunity between different groups; and
. foster good relations between different groups

Consider how your assessment has been able to demonstrate Positive Impact, Negative /
Adverse Impact or Neutral Impact?

What evidence have you considered?
List the main sources of data, research and other sources of evidence This can include national research,
surveys, reports, research interviews, focus groups, pilot activity evaluations etc.

If there are gaps in evidence, state what you will do to close them in the Action Plan on the last page of this
template.

Disability Consider and detail on attitudinal, physical and social barriers.

Ensure access to specialist transport is available if service user is not able to get to clinic in any other
way.
Ensure details of parking / disabled spaces provided to service users

Sex Consider and detail on men and women (potential to link to carers below).
No evidence of negative impact

Race Consider and detail on difference ethnic groups, nationalities, Roma gypsies, Irish travellers, language
barriers.
No evidence of negative impact

Age Consider and detail across age ranges on old and younger people. This can include safeguarding, consent
and child welfare.

No evidence of negative impact

Gender reassignment (including transgender) Consider and detail on transgender and transsexual
people. This can include issues such as privacy of data and harassment.

No evidence of negative impact

Sexual orientation Consider and detail on heterosexual people as well as lesbian, gay and bi-sexual people.

No evidence of negative impact

43




Religion or belief Consider and detail on people with different religions, beliefs or no belief.

No evidence of negative impact

Pregnancy and maternity Consider and detail on working arrangements, part-time working, infant caring
responsibilities.

No evidence of negative impact

Carers Consider and detail on part-time working, shift-patterns, general caring responsibilities.

No evidence of negative impact

Other identified groups Consider and detail and include the source of any evidence on different socio-
economic groups, area inequality, income, resident status (migrants) and other groups experiencing disadvantage
and batrriers to access.

Engagement and involvement

Have you consulted on the proposal? If so with whom?
If not why not?

Patients attending Podiatry service during a 2 week period were asked how they had travelled to the
clinic site. The data from each site was then collated into travelling by independent vehicles such as
private car, taxi or hospital transport, travelling under their own steam such as walking or mobility
scooter, or using public transport.

How have you engaged stakeholders in gathering evidence or testing the evidence available?

The data from each site was then collated into travelling by independent vehicles such as private car,
taxi or hospital transport, travelling under their own steam such as walking or mobility scooter, or using
public transport.

A review of distances between clinical sites and the city centre was also carried out and of the bus
routes available in the City.

How have you engaged stakeholders in testing the policy or programme proposals?

The impact is minimal on the majority of patients attending the service and where there is a greater
impact this can be mitigated by offering patients spaces in transport clinics.

To make it easier for patients, information on bus routes and parking should be provided if they do have
to change sites.

Changes to working hours of the service now mean that later appointments are available. Nearly half of
the patients questioned stated that this would be useful for them. For some of these this may mean that
they are able to get help with transport to clinic form family members or friends, thus mitigating for some
the impact of travelling to a different clinic site.

For each engagement activity, please state who was involved, how and when they were engaged, and
the key outputs:

44




| Clinicians collected data from patients.

Action planning for improvement:

Outline key actions based on any gaps, challenges and opportunities you have identified.

Relocation of Podiatry clinical sites to one or more locations will have a minimal impact for the majority
of Podiatry patients. However this process needs to be well managed and options offered on an
individual basis to those who may have difficulties travelling to the new site (s).

Please complete the Action Plan template below to action, address specific equality issues, data gaps
that need to be addressed through consultation or further research.

Completed form should be sent to:

Sue Rampal - Equality and Diversity Officer, sue.rampal@cpft.nhs.uk, Cavell Centre, Bretton Gate,
Peterborough PE3 9GZ. Mob: 07528252844

45


mailto:sue.rampal@cpft.nhs.uk

o

Action Plan Template

This part of the template is to help you develop your action plan. You might want to change the categories in the first column to
reflect the actions needed for your policy.

Category

Actions required to address the issue/s

Target date

Person responsible and
their division

Involvement and
consultation

Consultation with Patients attending Podiatry service
during a 2 week period were asked how they had
travelled to the clinic site.

Data collection and
evidencing

During July 2016

Analysis of evidence and
assessment

Review of the data presented when deciding on actual
site consolidation to estimate actual impact and
numbers.

Inform patients of reasons for relocation of services
including benefits.

Provide information on site locations, access, bus
routes and parking.

Offer individual discussion of needs where the patient
foresees issues with travelling to clinic and provide
alternative options such as transport clinics.

Good signage at final location(s) to help patients find
clinic.

Monitoring, evaluating and
reviewing

Ongoing




LY

Publishing the Results of
the Assessments.

(It is a legal requirement to
publish the results of the
impact assessment,
consultation and monitoring
— so please state below how
you aim to publish the result
of the assessment and when
this will be available)

Equality & Diversity Officer to arrange for completed
EIA to be published.

End June
2016

Sue Rampal




This page is intentionally left blank

48



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 7

21 JANUARY 2019 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Clir Diane Lamb

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: | Clir Diane Lamb Portfolio Holder for Public Health

Contact Officer(s): | Dr Liz Robin Tel. 01733
207175

| CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR PUBLIC HEALTH PERFORMANCE REPORT |

RECOMMENDATIONS
FROM: Clir Diane Lamb |

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee note and comment on the Public Health
Portfolio Holder’s Performance Report .

1. ORIGIN OF REPORT

1.1 This report was requested by the Health Scrutiny Committee during planning of the
Committee’s annual work programme for 2018/19.

2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 This report provides an overview of the performance of the public health functions of the

Council over the past year.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3,
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council
- Public Health.

2.3 This report focuses on the Strategic Priority: ‘Achieve the best health and wellbeing for the City’

24 This report supports the Children in Care Pledge ‘Help encourage you to be healthy’

3. TIMESCALES
Is this a Major Policy NO If yes, date for N/A
Iltem/Statutory Plan? Cabinet meeting
4, BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES
4.1 In 2013 under the Health and Social Care Act (2012), upper tier local authorities were given a
statutory duty to improve the health of their local population. The Councils’ public health function
supports this duty by:

e Providing public health system leadership, specialist advice and analysis, and practical
support to the City Council and partner organisations, in order to improve the health and
wellbeing of local communities.

e Commissioning and contract managing a range of public health programmes.

49



4.2

4.3

To maximise value for money and make best use of specialist staff, these functions are delivered
by a joint public health directorate across Peterborough City Council and Cambridgeshire County
Council.

Public Health Funding

The majority of funding for the Council’s public health functions comes from the national ring-
fenced public health grant. The grant allocation to Peterborough City Council in 2018/19 is
approximately £10.9M. The national public health grant allocation to local authorities has been
reducing year on year, with a real terms reduction of 17% between 2014/15 and 2018/19.

Peterborough’s ring-fenced public health grant allocation (originally based on historic funding
transferred from Peterborough Primary Care Trust) is particularly low in relation to local levels of
need. In 2014/15, Peterborough’s public health grant funding was 20% below its ‘target’ fair
funding allocation, based on a formula developed by the Department of Health Advisory
Committee on Resource Allocation. Public health need is closely related to socio-economic
deprivation, and the chart in Annex A shows that Peterborough had the lowest level of public
health spend in 2016/17 of all local authorities with a similar Index of Multiple Deprivation (2015)
score.

Annex A, the detailed Quadrant Chart, shows that Peterborough (the red diamond) is one of the
smaller number of local authorities in the lower left quadrant (worse IMD score; lower Public
Health RO spend). Peterborough has the lowest public health RO spend (horizontal axis)
for all local authorities at its level of deprivation (vertical axis).

In 2018/19, Peterborough City Council plans to spend £11,584k on public health services and
functions (including corporate overheads). The maijority of this spend is from the £10,905k
national public health grant allocation for 2018/19. In addition there is planned spend of £198k
from PCC public health ring-fenced grant reserves; £200k from the Better Care Fund; £182k
through joint commissioning with Cambridgeshire & Peterborough Clinical Commissioning Group
and £99k from adult and children’s social care contributions to drug and alcohol services.

The following table outlines planned spend of public health budgets in 2018/19. Key points are:

e The majority of spend (over 80%) is on external contracts for public health programmes
- preventive health and wellbeing services which are listed in the national public health
grant commissioning categories.

e A third (33%) of total public health spend is on children’s public health services (health
visiting, school nursing). If spend on Children’s Centres and the CHUMs counselling
service for children and young people is added, this rises to two fifths of total spend
(42%).

e 5% of the total grant is spent on in-house public health staff, who deliver mandated
specialist advice and analysis services, public health commissioning, partnership work
and campaigns.

CATEGORY PUBLIC HEALTH PERCENTAGE OF
BUDGET 2018/19 £k TOTAL PH BUDGET

External public health contracts

Children’s public health 3,800 33%
(health visiting/school nursing)

Drug and alcohol treatment 2,495 22%
Sexual health and contraception 1,831 16%

50



4.4

Preventing long term conditions 1,226 11%
(smoking/weight management/

health checks/mental health)

Total 9,352 81%
PCC — Other Portfolios/Pooled budgets

Children’s Centres, and CHUMs 1,090 9%
young people’s counselling

Community safety 297 3%
Corporate overheads and 244 2%
communications

Total 1622 14%
Public health staffing

Public health staffing (joint team) 610 5%
TOTAL 11,584 100%

The current Budgetary Control Reports for 2018/19 indicate that the public health budget does
not show any significant variances and is likely to end the year on target.

Performance of commissioned public health services

The performance of commissioned public health services is laid out in detail in Annex B.
Performance against key public health outcomes for the population is outlined in Annex D. Key
points include:

Performance of Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS Foundation Trust (CPFT) on
delivering mandated health visitor checks for new babies and young children has been
generally good over the past 18 months — at or above the national average. Nationally
benchmarked data indicates that breastfeeding rates when the baby is aged 6-8 weeks
are better than average in Peterborough, but child dental health and ‘school readiness’ —
the proportion of children achieving a good level of development by the end of reception
year - are worse than average.

Performance of CGL (Aspire) drug and alcohol treatment services has improved
significantly following a dip in 2016/17 when the new integrated drug and alcohol contract
was implemented, and is now generally above benchmark for numbers of clients
completing treatment, and in some cases top quartile. The most recent figures on drug
related deaths and on alcohol related admissions to hospital in Peterborough are similar
to the national average. Increased costs for some medications used in drug treatment
services are placing financial pressure on the services, and this is being closely
monitored.

Performance of Cambridgeshire Community Services NHS Trust (CCS) delivering
integrated sexual health and contraception services is generally good. The service is
experiencing significant demand pressures, with activity over 20% higher than contracted
for - and this means that the proportion of clients seen within ‘best practice’ waiting time
thresholds has reduced. Outreach services to more vulnerable groups are also limited.
The rate of diagnoses of Chlamydia infections among 15-24 year olds in Peterborough is
better (higher) than the national average, but the teenage pregnancy rate and the
proportion of cases of HIV diagnosed late are worse than the national average.
Integrated Lifestyle Services delivered by Solutions4Health are on track to deliver against
the majority of their contract KPIs for smoking cessation, weight management, physical
activity and falls prevention. The latest figures indicate that smoking and obesity rates are

51



4.5

4.6

similar to the national average in Peterborough, although physical activity rates are lower.
The service is succeeding in reaching more vulnerable communities, delivering sessions
in community venues as well as GP surgeries.

e NHS Health checks delivery by GP practices is currently below target but this may be
related to late return of data from some practices. The proportion of eligible residents who
have received health checks in the past five years is well above the national average.
Deaths from cardiovascular disease in Peterborough have shown some improvement
over the last five years, but remain worse than the national average.

e Sixteen pharmacies in Peterborough are now providing free Emergency Hormonal
Contraception, for which public health contracts were introduced in 2017/18. This may
help to address high teenage pregnancy rates.

e New contracts with Sports and Leisure Management (Everyone Health) for Workplace
Health and for the Healthy Schools Support Services are now in place. These are jointly
commissioned with Cambridgeshire County Council to maximise value for money and
economies of scale.

Public Health Specialist Advice to NHS Commissioners

Provision of public health specialist advice to Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG) is a statutory duty for the local authority public health team. This
service is provided jointly by Peterborough City Council and Cambridgeshire County Council.
The Annual Report of the Healthcare Public Health Advice Service for 2017/18 is provided at
Annex C. The services delivered included:

e Public health advice on NHS clinical policies and thresholds.

e Public health advice on aspects of CCG commissioning plans, preventive and lifestyle
services and service redesign, including the Sustainability and Transformation Plan
(STP).

e Public health advice covering the 'health' response to housing growth and associated
NHS priorities and planning.

e Partnership work covering preventive and healthcare services for children and young

people.

Partnership work covering preventive and healthcare services for older people.

Partnership work for mental ill health prevention and mental health services.

Public health attendance at CCG and STP meetings,

General partnership area-based needs assessments and local health and wellbeing

strategy monitoring - in partnership with local Health and Wellbeing Boards.

e Further public health intelligence based analytical support.

Health Protection and Emergency Planning

Provision of specialist health protection advice is a statutory duty of local authority public health
teams. The Director of Public Health and a local NHS England Director co-Chair the Local Health
Resilience Partnership, which oversees health emergency planning in Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough.

The Peterborough Annual Health Protection Report (2017/18) was presented to the Health and
Wellbeing Board in March 2018 and is available on weblink
https://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s33960/Item %207 -
%20Appendix%20A%20AHP %20report%20Peterborough%202017-8.pdf

Key points from the 2017/18 Annual Health Protection Report included:

e Alocal and national increase in infections caused by Group A Streptococcus, including
scarlet fever and more invasive infection.

e Immunisations which showed a steady state for some and a gradual increase in uptake
of many childhood immunisations and of seasonal flu vaccination. The uptake of the
preschool booster and MMR2 were of concern.

52


https://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s33960/Item%207-%20Appendix%20A%20AHP%20report%20Peterborough%202017-8.pdf
https://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s33960/Item%207-%20Appendix%20A%20AHP%20report%20Peterborough%202017-8.pdf

4.7

4.8

Below national average uptake of breast, cervical and bowel cancer screening.
Healthcare associated infections and work to reduce anti-microbial resistance

The City Council Environmental Health role in protecting health including pollution
control and air quality monitoring and advice

The national TB strategy and successful local implementation of some key areas of the
strategy notably Latent TB Infection Screening (LTBI)

Work on public health emergency planning delivered through the public health directorate over
the past year includes:

Exercising and validation of the Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Local Resilience
Forum (LRF) Pandemic Influenza Plan

Delivery of a local action plan following a national audit of arrangements for Health
Protection Incidents.

An audit to provide system wide assurance against the Heatwave Plan

Participation in system-wide emergency planning training and exercises

Work with communications team to deliver health messages to the public during
episodes of severe cold weather

Health in All Policies

The following work has been carried out by public health staff working with Peterborough City
Council directorates to support a Health in All Policies approach:

A Health and Wellbeing Policy incorporated into the new Peterborough Local Plan
Review of fast food and other food outlets in Peterborough, and discussions with the
strategic planning team on developing a fast food Supplementary Planning Document
Collation of data for the review of Peterborough Alcohol Licensing Policy and Cumulative
Impact Zone, and feedback into the consultation.

Collation of Joint Strategic Needs Assessment data on Transport and Health in
Peterborough to feed into transport planning.

Support to the Can-Do Area working group, planning capital investment and
environmental improvements.

Organising training on air quality for transport colleagues

Creation of a joint working group with Sustainable Travel Team and Public Health
focusing on a coordinated approach to promotion of active travel.

Public health input to Member working group on 20 mph speed limits.

Chairing ‘Discarded needles’ task force, working closely with Community and Safety
directorate

Public Health input to the recent Integrated Communities bid

Work with Vivacity to develop and deliver evidence based strength and balance classes
for falls prevention.

Work with children’s social care to develop and support health screening pathways for
unaccompanied minors.

Work with the communications team on various public health campaigns, including the
recent ‘Stronger for Longer’ fall prevention campaign and 50,000 reasons’ campaign to
address loneliness among older people.

Partnership working

Public Health staff work with many multi-agency partnerships, providing public health input,
evidence and analysis in order to maximise impact on health and wellbeing. In some cases
public health staff chair and co-ordinate the work of the partnership. Relevant partnerships
include:

Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Board

Peterborough Living Well Partnership

Safer Peterborough Partnership

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough (C&P) Safeguarding Boards

O O O O

53



4.9

4.10

C&P MASH Governance Board

C&P Child Death Overview Panel

C&P Best Start in Life Group (Co-Chair)

C&P Child Health Joint Commissioning Unit

C&P Children’s Transformation Board

C&P Children’s’ Mental Health and Wellbeing Board

C&P County-wide Community Safety Strategic Board
C&P Drug and Alcohol Misuse Delivery Board (Co-Chair)
C&P Sexual health delivery board (Chair)

C&P Mental health Partnership board

C&P Suicide Prevention Steering Group (Chair)

C&P Integrated Commissioning Board (Better Care Fund oversight)
C&P Ageing Well Board (Chair)

C&P Local Nature Partnership

C&P Road Safety Partnership

C&P Health Protection Steering Group (Chair)

C&P Health and Care Executive

C&P Sustainable Transformation Partnership (STP) Board

O 0O O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OOo

Some examples of partnership work delivered this year include:

e AFalls Prevention programme, jointly funded in Peterborough by the STP and Better Care
Fund and co-ordinated by public health staff, which aims to address the high number of
hospital admissions for falls for older people.

e A Stroke Prevention programme funded by the STP and Better Care Fund and delivered
in Peterborough and Wisbech

e Participation in two successful bids to Sport England, across Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough, one to support sport and physical activity in new housing developments,
and the other to support participation in physical activity for disadvantaged families.

e Work with the Combined Authority to support procurement and implementation of the
regional ‘Work and Health’ programme

e Work with Peterborough Hospital A&E to support information sharing with licensing
officers, about premises where alcohol related violence takes place.

e Ongoing work on the Best Start in Life/Early Years Strategy

e Input into the development of the Combined Authorities Ambitions and Cambridgeshire
and Peterborough Independent Economic Commission to ensure that health and
wellbeing and Health Inequalities are considered.

Health and Wellbeing Board

Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Board have a statutory duty to deliver a Joint Strategic
Needs Assessment (JSNA) and a Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment (PNA) for the area. During
the past year, public health staff have led production of the

e Cambridgeshire and Peterborough JSNA Core Dataset 2018
e Peterborough Transport and Health JSNA Dataset 2018
e Peterborough Pharmaceutical Needs Assessment 2018-21

These are available on
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/JSNA/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/pharmaceutical-needs-assessment/

The Peterborough Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy (JHWS) 2016-19 is now in its third year.
Performance monitoring of the JHWS is led by the People and Communities Directorate, and
public health analysts produce an annual update on progress against the JHWS metrics and
outcome measures, available on
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/health-and-wellbeing-strategy/

Public Health Outcomes

54


https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/JSNA/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/pharmaceutical-needs-assessment/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/health-and-wellbeing-strategy/

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

The Public Health England Health Profile for Peterborough (2018) is attached as Annex D. This
compares a range of health outcomes in Peterborough with the England average. Life
expectancy in Peterborough remains below the England average, and health outcomes are
generally either similar to or worse than national averages.

As stated earlier in section 4.2, public health need and outcomes are closely linked with socio-
economic deprivation. Because Peterborough has a higher level of deprivation than the national
average (Index of Multiple Deprivation 2015), the most realistic comparison is with health
outcomes in other local authorities with similar levels of deprivation (Peterborough’s deprivation
decile). It is possible to make these comparisons using the national Public Health Outcomes
Framework (PHOF) website www.phoutcomes.info/

Public health outcomes which may be particularly worthy of further attention, which the ‘PHOF
indicates are worse than Peterborough’s deprivation decile average as well as the England
average include:

e School readiness (children achieving a good level of development at the end of reception)
Child dental health
Teenage pregnancy
Hospital admissions for unintentional and deliberate injuries, young people aged 15-24
Hospital admissions for self-harm
Late diagnosis of HIV
Incidence of TB

CONSULTATION

e Development of the South Asian Communities Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
Supplement (to be finalised in January 2019) involved a survey and focus groups with
community members.

e Changes to the iCASH (sexual health and contraception service) clinics planned for
2019/20 have been subject to consultation with service users

e Changes to the structure of the public health joint commissioning unit restructure were
subject to staff consultation.

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

The overall impact of Peterborough City Council’s public health functions should be
to improve the health of local residents and reduce health inequalities.

REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

This paper enables the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider and comment on the delivery of
the public health functions of Peterborough City Council and make appropriate
recommendations.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

The Committee may have chosen to focus on one topic, rather than a more comprehensive
Cabinet Portfolio Holder’s update report. However the wider work of the Council’s public
health functions would not then have been submitted to the same level of democratic scrutiny
in public.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

These are outlined in paragraphs 4.2 and 4.3

Legal Implications

55


http://www.phoutcomes.info/

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

10.1

11.

Under the Health and Social Care Act (2012) the Council has a statutory duty to take such
steps as it considers appropriate to improve the health of local residents. The public health
grant is currently ring-fenced for use on services meeting the grants terms and conditions.

Equalities Implications

There is a wider focus within public health services on reducing health inequalities, which in
turn should impact positively on a number of equalities groups.

Rural Implications

The public health functions outlined should, where feasible, be delivered in both urban and rural
areas of Peterborough. It is important to ensure that where services are based centrally within
the City there is appropriate outreach into rural areas, based on need.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

List any documents and other information used to write this report. DO NOT include exempt
items. Be specific as anything you list here must be available for public inspection for several
years after the committee meeting.

APPENDICES
Annex A: Detailed Quadrant Chart
Annex B: Public Health Joint Commissioning Unit Performance Report

Annex C: Healthcare Public Health Advice Service 2017/18 Report
Annex D: Health Profile for Peterborough 2018

56



LS

Annex A: Detailed Quadrant Chart

m d and outcome tool: Detailed quadrant chart
Public Health [l | Petemorougn ua | e ] e
IC Hed
r  Pelemomugh UA
England B o i | R mr | e
) Unitary Autharity
Lowar Spand, Higher Spend, Interpreting the chart:
Bettar Outcome Betier Outcoma
The red diamond represenis the salectad
.3 nrganisation, with the orange circles representing
organisations within the seleched organisation’s
w 20 chosan comparator groug. The green dots represant
g 5 the spread of all onganisations In England.
iy % @
B 15 ol * A programmie lying outside the solld +- 2 Z 5000es
§ s N bow, may Indicaie the need to Investigate further. If
Mooan by Tihy e % _____ . the programme lles 1o the left of night of the bax, te
= . | spend may need reviewing, and I | lles outskle the
a Yo iyt *'f* " : top or botiom of the box, the ocome may need
g 05 i P & . . reviewing. Programmies outside the box at the
= . o~ 1 -~ I comens may need a review of both spend and
o0 I U S . I outcome. Programmes lying outside the dattedthin
| rer *y T : % i 4/-1 z seone box may also warrant further
| - & explosation.
0.5 I {} ;4 e * ) o= * .
| . * ;": .l «* 0 What is a Z score?
4.0 !___!_.._'.________li' *
s - A 7 score essentialy measunes the distance of a
F o value from the maan (average) In units of standard
1.3 .t deviations. A poshive z score Indlcates that the value
- i Is above the mean, whereas a negative z score
20 Indicates Mat the value Is below the mean. A z score
" * & below -2 or above +2 may Indicate the need 10
Investigate furiher. Each dol represens a
23 me t )
25 20 45 1.0 a5 0.0 05 10 1.5 20 25 programme budget categary
Using the chart:
Lowar Spand, Total Public Health (RO) Z score 201617 Higher 5pend,
Worse Oufcoma Worss Oufcoms

e |
EEEN o l
e — |

Click and select the chart, 50 that Chart 14 appears
In the Mame Bax. ':|I'I|'!|' then hiover the mouse aver
Individual painis In ander i display organisationa
detalls I Me boes Delow the Menu sidebar.



This page is intentionally left blank

58



ANNEX B:

PUBLIC HEALTH JOINT COMMISSIONING UNIT PERFORMANCE REPORT
(PETERBOROUGH)

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this paper is to provide an overview of performance of the public
health contracts managed for Peterborough City Council, by the Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Public Health Joint Commissioning Unit (PHJCU).

2. BACKGROUND

The PHJCU was created in May 2017 and it brought together the Public Health
Commissioning functions across Peterborough City Council and Cambridgeshire
County Council. Three teams were formed, Drugs and Alcohol/Sexual Health,
Integrated Lifestyles, and Primary Care. It is led by the Consultant in Public Health
(Health Improvement) for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough. The model aims to
bring together commissioning staff and Public Health staff to ensure that Public
Health commissioning is informed by evidence of need and effectiveness, including
cost benefits alongside robust commissioning practice. Health Improvement staff
also continue to hold their wider roles in the public health team.

3. SCOPE OF THE PUBLIC HEALTH JCU

The PHJCU is responsible for the commissioning and performance monitoring of
substance misuse, sexual health, lifestyles and all the primary care public health
contracts. In addition, it also manages the commissioning and performance
management of some smaller public mental health contracts. More recently the
commissioning of the 0-19 Healthy Child programme pathway (health visiting and
school nursing) has been included in the remit of the JCU, from October 15t 2018. It
should be noted that all staff are involved in wider work with partners to develop joint
pathways and commissioning, shared strategic approaches and policy development.

4, CURRENT CONTRACTS AND PLANNED PROCUREMENTS

Currently the JCU holds ten Peterborough City Council and forty Cambridgeshire
County Council contracts. Please note this includes over 100 GP practices and 45
community pharmacies. There have been two contract awards involving PCC
Services, following in-depth procurement exercises. These are:

e Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Workplace Service (started 15t June 2018)
e Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Healthy Schools Service (started 1st
October 2018)

Procurements in progress or planned for the forthcoming year are outlined in Table 1

59



09

Table 1: JCU Current and Planned procurements 2018/19

Service Health Joint Commissioning Procurement Schedule Current Status
Committee/Cabinet Lead | Board approvals
Member approvals

In progress

Planned 2018/19

Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Integrated
Sexual Health Services

Provisional TBC

This is part of the work being
undertaken for the PHE
Commissioning Pilot

In first phase of Engage and
Review Key work-streams
include strategic sign up,
service review, understanding
need and establishing
evidence base and best
practice. An exemption is
being sought to align with CCG
commissioning cycle and also
to ensure that there is
adequate capacity.

Cambridgeshire Child and
Adolescent Substance use
Service (CASUS)

September, 2018

JCB May 2018 and then re-
presented August 2018

Section 75 Integrated model
delivered by CPFT (inc CJS
provision)New Service: April 2019

Section 75 work is now
underway. HR involved re
transfer of 3 YOS staff
members. Service spec to be
developed over the next 2
months.

Cambridgeshire Controlled
Drinkers Project

May 2018

JCB May 2018 — then
represented to JCB in July
2018.

Invitation to tender: 15 Oct 2018
Contract Award: December 2018
New Service: April 2019

The JCB agreed at its meeting
in July that the Controlled
Drinkers Project should be
retendered. A process of
recommissioning the contract
is now underway. The current
contract ends on the 31st of
March 2019.

Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Integrated
Healthy Child Programme
(0-19)

February 2019

December 2018

Proposed Section 75 integrated
model delivered by CCS and
CPFT

Integrated service model
completed and Service
Specification close to
completion.




5. PERFORMANCE

The following is an overview of the performance of the main Peterborough City
Council contracts that the Public Health JCU manages until the end of Q2 of 2018/19
financial year. Not all the Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) are included in the
report but those considered to be key to achieving the service outcomes are
presented

6. INTEGRATED SEXUAL HEALTH SERVICES
6.1 Integrated Sexual Health Services - Peterborough

The Integrated Sexual Health Services are provided by Cambridgeshire Community
Services in Peterborough. Overall the performance is good and most of the Key
Performance Indicators that are being monitored are being achieved with a small
number of exceptions. However the length of time between first contact and
appointment offered, currently monitored for information only, is generally longer
than the preferred threshold, reflecting pressures on the service.

Key Performance Indicators for information only:

Table 2: Percentage of people with STI needs, offered appointment or walk in within 2
working days of first contact.

Threshold July August September

90% 73% 58% 68%

Table 3: Percentage of people with STl needs seen or assessed by a healthcare
professional within 2 working days of first contact

Threshold July August September

80% 73% 58% 68%

These two indicators assist sexual health services in terms of measuring the
improvement of onward transmission of infection.

Table 4: Percentage of people with contraceptive needs, offered appointment to be
seen within 2 working days of first contact

Threshold July August September

95% 55% 55% 63%

Table 5: Percentage of chlamydia positive patients receiving treatment within 6 weeks
of test date

Threshold July August September

95% 89% 92% 87%

61



6.2.1 Activity

The tender submission for sexual health services activity was set at 20,000
attendances increased to 22,000 during a restructure in Year 1 of the service.
Activity for contract year 4 (Jul 17- Jun 18) was 25,929 (22,491 plus 3438 DNA)
which is 18% higher than the current service capacity.

7. DRUGS AND ALCOHOL SERVICES

All drug and alcohol providers submit their treatment outcome data to the National
Drug Treatment Monitoring System (NDTMS) where it is cleaned and matched to
national and local comparators. These outcomes can be found in the Diagnostic
Outcomes Monitoring Executive Summary (DOMES) and are used to demonstrate
performance. NDTMS data is also collected from Young People’s Services and are
again used in this report. This data can be used internally by public health
commissioners, but is not allowable for publication until full quality checks and
benchmarking have been carried out at national level, which means published
information is significantly out of date. This report will therefore provide ‘headlines’ of
performance, without publishing the detailed DOMES figures.

62



7.1.1 Background

The Integrated Drug and Alcohol Treatment Service commenced on 15t April 2016,
delivered by Change Grow Live (CGL). The service brings together the previously
separate elements of substance misuse treatment including adult and young people’s
drug and alcohol treatment, Hospital Alcohol Liaison Project; support for children of
substance misusing parents/carers, needle exchange, pharmacy based supervised
consumption and Tier 4 residential rehabilitation and detoxification.

Following the recommissioning exercise there was a dip in performance during the first
year (16/17) of the contract in relation to the number of successful completions of
treatment. A contract query was issued in June 2017 and commissioners put in place
enhanced performance management mechanisms including a ‘turnaround’ period. The
turnaround period ceased at the end of December 2017 as a result of the excellent
progress CGL made in reversing its dip in performance and maintaining its recovered
position. The service is still being closely monitored to help ensure the performance
improvements are sustained.

7.1.2 Areas of Strength Q1 2018/19

e Significant increase in the numbers in treatment since the contract started on the
1st of April 2016 despite a reduced budget envelope

e Successful completions of treatment for opiates close to top quartile/Alcohol
completions of treatment above national averages/alcohol and non-opiates still in
top quartile range.

e Penetration rates (i.e. estimated proportion of residents with a drug and/or
alcohol misuse problem who attend treatment services) remain strong

e Opiate, crack, and cocaine abstinence rates are excellent

e There has been an improvement in successful treatment completions for opiates
and alcohol for the criminal justice cohort and the proportion of criminal justice
clients engaged in treatment is higher than national average

e Clients who leave criminal justice settings and picked up in the community within
42 days is excellent (almost at 100%).

e Young people’s excessive drinking has improved since the last quarter and over
time. YP are drinking less on their own at treatment exit and showing less
excessive drinking at the start of treatment.

e YP reduction in smoking and cannabis use at treatment exit

e 90% of YP successfully completing treatment across all substances — well above
national average

7.1.3 Areas for Improvement — Q1 18/19

At the Q1 performance meeting held with CGL in October a number of areas for
improvement were noted, as below. These issues are included within the Service

63



Quality Improvement Plan (SQIP) and/or on the risk/issue log shared between
commissioners and CGL.

¢ Drop-off in successful treatment completions for non-opiates.

e Drop-off in alcohol/non-opiates treatment completions, possibly related to
referrals from Family Safeguarding.

¢ Proportions of clients in employment needs to be improved. The service is
linking in with the Job Centre and the Work and Health Programme to address
this issue.

¢ Alcohol abstinence rates related to staffing issues

e Lower than expected referrals to safeguarding and early help — these
are now starting to pick up and a Safeguarding Audit is planned for
early next year to further explore performance in this area.

e Low smoking cessation rates — CGL has linked up with the Tobacco
Control Group in Peterborough.

e Low take up of HBV vaccinations. Staff have been provided with
refresher course training on this area and plans are in place to
improve.

e Criminal Justice Successful Completions — Some recent improvement. Issues
with sharing information on release from prison is still a concern. CGL attended a
recent offender workshop aimed at improving offender pathways and a
countywide task and finish group is being set up to take forward actions identified
at the workshop.

64



8. INTEGRATED LIFESTYLE SERVICES

In Peterborough the Lifestyle Service, which focusses on supporting behaviour
change which will prevent development of long term conditions like heart disease
and diabetes, is commissioned from Solutions4Health. , A number of service
advisors are multi-lingual which enables services to be delivered to a greater number
of Peterborough’s diverse community.

Services delivered include:

e Health Trainers

e Falls Prevention Health Trainer

e Stop Smoking

e Adult Weight Management (Tiers 2 & 3)
e Child Weight Management (Tier 2)

¢ Physical Activity

e Outreach NHS Health Checks

e Behaviour Change Training

The following graphs show performance against the main service areas.
8.1 Health Trainer Service

The Health Trainer service is delivered across the City and has specific requirements
to support those living in the 20% most deprived areas of Peterborough. The service
also has specific targets related to routine and manual workers, BME residents and
people with mental health problems.

Figure 6: Health Trainer Service — Personal Health Plans Produced & Completed

Health Trainers

180

160 o —&— Number of Personal
Health Plans Produced
140 Target
120 —&— Number of Personal
100 Health Plans Produced
Actual
80
Number of Personal
60 Health Plans Completed
Target

40

—@=— Number of Personal
Health Plans Completed

0 Actual

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

20

65



Figure 7 Health Trainer: Falls Prevention

Falls Prevention

50
415 —&—Number of referrals
20 received for falls
prevention service Target
35
Py ° =@—Number of referrals
30 received for falls
75 prevention service Actual
20 Number of multi-factorial
15 falls risk assessments
completed Target
10
=@=—Number of multi-factorial
5 falls risk assessments
0 completed Actual

Quarterl Quarter?  Quarter3 Quarter 4

8.2 NHS Health Checks

GP practices continue to be commissioned to undertake health checks. In addition
Solutions4Health provides outreach health checks which complement the GP
provision by targeting hard to reach groups across the city.

Figure 8: Outreach NHS Health Checks

Health Checks

200
180 \
160

140

\: @ 9

120 =8—Number Who Received a
100 Health Check Target
80 —@— Number Who Received a
60 Health Check Actual
40

20

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

66



8.3 Physical Activity Let’s Get Moving

The Let’'s Get Moving service is a physical activity service to support those people
who are not achieving the recommended level of physical activity or have a long
term condition to be more active and discover new opportunities.

Figure 9: Percentage completing a Let’s Get Moving course

Let's Get Moving

100

90
80 .
==@==Number Commencing the

70 Programme Target
60
50

—@— Number Commencing the
Programme Actual

a0 Number Completing the
30 Programme Target
20 —@—Number Completing the
Programme Actual
10
0

Quarterl Quarter2 Quarter3 Quarter4

8.4 Weight Management
Adult Weight Management — Tier 2

This is an evidence based group programme delivered in the community, which
offers dietary advice, physical activity and behavior change techniques.

Figure 10: Adult Weight Management Tier 2 - Shape up for Life

Shape Up for Life - Adult Weight Management

Tier 2
80
70
=@ Number Commencing the
60
Programme Target
50

=—@=—Number Commencing the

a0 Programme Actual
30 Number Completing the

Programme Target

20
—®— Number Completing the
10 Programme Actual
0

Quarter1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

67



Figure 11: Adult Weight Management Tier 2 — Advanced

In addition to the standard group based programme, the Service also delivers group
based or one-to-one support to individuals with higher needs often waiting to be
seen within Tier 3.

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

Shape Up for Lfe Advanced

i

L e— e

—

Quarter 1

Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

Adult Weight Management - Tier 3

==@==Number Commencing the
Programme Target

—®— Number Commencing the
Programme Actual

Number Completing the
Programme Target

—&— Number Completing the
Programme Actual

This aspect of the contract is delivered by Cambridge University Hospitals NHS
Foundation Trust (CUHFT) — Addenbrookes, with sessions held at the Peterborough
City Care Centre. No completion data is available as the course last up to year and
the Service started in January 2018.

Figure 12: Adult Weight Management Tier 3

50
45
40
35
30
25
20
15
10

Adult Weight Management - Tier 3

*r—

Quarter 1

Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

—8—Number Commencing the
Programme Target

=@=Number Commencing the
Programme Actual

Number Completing the
Programme Target

—@—Number Completing the
Programme Actual

10

68



Child Weight Management — Tier 2: Let’s Get Healthy

This programme is delivered in a number of Peterborough schools, which have been
selected due to a higher prevalence of overweight or obese children. It works with
children and their families around eating well, being physically active and healthy

weight status.

Figure 13: Child Weight Management — Tier 2: Let’s Get Healthy 7-11 year olds

250

200

150

100

50

Quarter1

Let's Get Healthy 7-11 year olds

Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

=—@=—Number Commencing the
Programme Target

—@— Number Commencing the
Programme Actual

Number Completing the
Programme Target

=@ Number Completing the
Programme Actual

8. 5 Health Improvement courses in schools

The service delivers Royal Society of Public Health Level 2 training in secondary

schools as part of the local Youth Health Champion initiative as well as the tobacco
educational training tool Operation SmokeStorm designed to inform children of the
harm caused by tobacco.

Figure 14: Training Courses Delivered to Young People

250

200

150

100

50

Training Courses delivered to Young People

Quarter 1

Quarter 2

Quarter 3

Quarter 4

69

=@ Number Provided Health
Improvement Training
Target

=@ Number Provided Health
Improvement Training
Actual

Number Provided
Operation Smokestorm
Training Target

=@— Number Provided
Operation Smokestorm
Training Actual

11



8.6 Commentary
Overall the Service has performed well during quarter 2.

The adult weight management tier 3 service began delivery in January 2018. The
number of clients commencing the tier 3 service has exceeded target, but due to the
length of the intervention data is not currently available for the number completing
the programme.

The child weight management programme is also performing well, a high number of
families have commencing it, however outcomes are still to be collected and
reported.

(Please note Stop Smoking Performance across all providers is found in the Primary
Section)

9. PRIMARY CARE COMMISSIONING OVERVIEW

A number of public health services are commissioned from primary care, that is, GP
practices and community pharmacies. The table below identifies the services
commissioned in Peterborough.

Table 15: Primary Care Contracts in Peterborough

Service Peterborough
GPs No. of No. Comm. | No. of No.
contracts | returned | Pharm. | contracts | returned
sent out | and sentout | and
delivering delivering
Stop Smoking | X 23 9 X 16 1
NHS Health X 23 19 N/A N/A N/A
checks
Long acting X 24 20 N/A N/A N/A
reversible
contraception
(LARCs)
Emergency N/A | N/A N/A X 30 16
Hormonal
Contraception

The Local Pharmaceutical Committee have agreed that all local Pharmacies access
the Making Every Contact Count Health Conversations training.

12

70



10. STOP SMOKING SERVICES

Primary care has been providing stop smoking services for a prolonged period. The
core stop smoking services delivered by Solutions4Health support GP practices to
deliver the services through training and ongoing problem solving. Individual
practices are provided with targets and there are aggregated targets for the two
areas. In some practices the core stop smoking services provide some or all of the
practice service and this is reflected in the payment structures. In Peterborough the
majority of treatment episodes are now provided directly by the core stop smoking
services, which deliver the service in 21 GP practices. Peterborough prison is also
proactive in supporting smokers to quit and these figures are included in the overall
Peterborough stop smoking activity.

10.2 Stop Smoking Services - Peterborough

Figure 16: Solutions4Health Stop Smoking Performance

Peterborough Solutions4Health Smoking Trajectory Q2 18/19
600
500 510
400 =87

300
755

200 ® 205
100 .M
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cumulative Target (straight trajectory) ==e==Quarterly 4 week quitters

Figure 17: Overall Stop Smoking Performance

Peterborough Overall Smoking Trajectory Q2 18/19 (GP, Pharmacy,
Solutions for Health, Prison)

800

700 731
600

548

500

400

@363

300

200 ®

100

Qa1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cumulative Target ==e==Cumulative 4 Week Quits Completed

13

71



11. LONG ACTING REVERSIBLE CONTRACEPTION (LARCS)

The trajectories below are based on last year’s out-turn and there is an ambition to
maintain the same level of activity.

11.2 LARCs - Peterborough

Figure 18: LARC Implants Insertions

Peterborough LARC Implanon Insertions

700
611
600
500 458
400
305
300 239
L ]
200 %Eg/
L)
100
0
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Cumulative Target (based on 17/18activity) ==e==Cumulative LARC Implanon Insertion Completed

Figure 19: LARC Implants Removal

Peterborough LARC Implanon Removals
Q118/19

700
584
600
500 438
400

292
300 256

“
200 15@/
®

100

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Cumulative Target (based on 17/18 activity) — ==e==Cumulative LARC Implanon Removals Completed

72

14



Figure 20a: Total LARC IUCD Insertions

Peterborugh LARC IUCD Insertions

500 452
450
400
339
350
300 266
250 26
200 149
150 1
100
50
0
Q1 Q2 Qa3 Q4
Cumulative Target (based on 17/18 activity) ==e==Cumulative LARC IUCD Insertion Completed

Figure 21: Overall Summary LARC Performance

Peterborough GP LARC Overall Q2 18/19
700
600
500
400

300
@ 266

200

100

611 584 452
0
Implanon Insertions Implanon Removal IUCD Insertions
Cumulative Target (based on 17/18 activity) ==em=YTD 18/19 Activity
Commentary

Performance and data quality in Peterborough is improving. The key challenge for
the GP provided LARCS is the decreasing number of trained GP practice staff to
deliver the service. This reflects the increasing number of GPs who have retired and
the need for training. A training programme was commissioned for Cambridgeshire
which Peterborough practices are now also accessing.

15

73



12.

121
HCs)

NHS HEALTH CHECKS

NHS Health Checks — Peterborough (See Lifestyle Section for Outreach

Figure 22: GP Health Checks

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Peterborough GP Health Checks

Q2 18/19
5421
4065
2710

1355 1255
749 .

.f

Qi1 Qz2 Qs Q4

Cumulative GP Practice Target ==o==Cmulative Completed by GP Practice

Figure 23: Peterborough Overall NHS Health Checks

7000

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Peterborough Overall Health Checks Q2 18/19
(GP & Solutions for Health)

6061
4545

3030

1515 1555
937 °
.________._-—-—"
Qi Q2 Q3 Q4

Cumulative Target ~ =me==Cumulative Completed

16

74



Figure 24: NHS Health Checks Conversion Rate

Peterborough Q2 18/19
Cumulative Conversion Rate: 66%

2357

PCC Invited total (including ALL Outreach)

H PCC Completed total (including ALL Outreach)

Commentary

There does appear to be a drop in activity but this is due to late data submissions
from GP practices. The quality of the data has improved and the conversion rates in
both Cambridgeshire and Peterborough are excellent. The team continue to work
with the CCG primary care information team to improve the quality of the data
collection and reporting templates. And the team continue to work in partnership with
the practices to ensure the quality of the delivery of the Health Checks meets
national standards.

13. EMERGENCY HORMONAL CONTRACEPTION (EHC)

The Peterborough EHC Service was re-commissioned in 2017/2018 and a significant
amount of work was done in the second half of last year to ensure Pharmacies
received the relevant training. The results of this work are now beginning to show, as
we have seen an increase in the number of claims being made. There is ongoing
work to engage pharmacies.

Figure 25: Peterborough Community Pharmacy EHC Consultations

Peterborough Pharmacy EHC Consultations 18/19

120

80 v /

. s e
— L]
40 .0 ~/

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

==g==Cumulative ConsultationTarget (based on 17/18 activity) ==#==Cumulative Consultations Actual

17

75



Figure 26: Peterborough Community Pharmacy EHC Levonelle Dispensed

Peterborough Pharmacy EHC Levonelle 18/19

120
| . -

60 -
40

20

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar

==#==Cumulative Levonelle Target (based on 17/18 activity) #==Cumulative Levonelle Actual

14. HEALTHY WORKPLACE SERVICE

From 1st June 2018 Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) and Peterborough City
Council (PCC) have jointly commissioned Everyone Health to provide health
improvement interventions within workplace settings. There is a particular focus on
targeting employers with routine and manual workers to improve access for this
group and tackle health inequalities.

The targets for the workplace programme focus upon numbers of new employers
engaged, numbers of Mental Health First Aid Lite training sessions delivered and
number of employers accessing support networks provided (in order to maintain
engagement with workplaces involved in the programme).

Health Champion training sessions are also provided to ensure that volunteers within
engaged organisations can signpost to local services and run health focused
campaigns for staff. The programme is closely aligned with the Integrated Healthy
Lifestyle Services in Peterborough area to ensure outreach NHS Health Checks,
weight management and other services are part of the workplace health 'offer' for
employers across both areas.

Commentary

Sport and Leisure Management Ltd (Everyone Health) were awarded this contract in
March 2018 and delivery commenced from June 2018.

Challenges around recruitment and staff changes have led to the need for an
extended mobilisation period for this contract. Regular meetings have been held with
the Provider and support for mobilisation provided to the staff. Steady progress
towards KPlIs is being made, including the delivery of a Workplace Network meeting
and Mental Health First Aid training. Formal reporting is starting in November 2018.

18

76



15. HEALTHY SCHOOLS PROGRAMME

From 1st October 2018 Everyone Health have been jointly commissioned by
Cambridgeshire County Council (CCC) and Peterborough City Council (PCC), in
partnership with the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner (OPCC), to deliver
a local healthy schools programme that will focus on building resilience in children
and young people to reduce the risk of them adopting unhealthy, harmful or risk
taking behaviours. Central to the Programme is that the Provider will bring the
different services working in schools together to develop a collaborative offer for
schools.

In the first month of the contract Everyone Health agreed final staffing structures and
delivery models with the commissioners and partners. The website is being
developed and communications to schools and partners will be sent in the coming
weeks. Regular meetings will continue to be held during the mobilisation phase.

16. HEALTHY CHILD PROGRAMME 0-19

The PHJCU took on commissioning of the Healthy Child Programme (Health visiting
and school nursing) from October 15t 2018. The Healthy Child Programme in
Peterborough is delivered by Cambridgeshire and Peterborough NHS Foundation
Trust (CPFT). The following table shows trends in performance against the
mandated health visitor checks for new babies and children up to the age of two —
two and a half. Performance in Peterborough is generally good — at or above the
national average.

19

77



8.

Health visitor service delivery metrics: 2017 onwards in Cambridgeshire and Peterborough

Quarterly and annual datasets and commentary for local authonty health visits to pregnant women, children and their families duning pregnancy
and early childhood.

201718
2017118 Quarter 1 {July 2018 relaacs] 201718 GQuarisr 2 [July 3518 relsaca] 201718 Quarter 3 July 2018 relsacs] 017118 @usarter & July 2018 relsacs]
[ LEEs IC=i: 6 4G40 12 |05 12 |Ca CEll: [Era oI CEl: 5 - G4 12 | O 12 |Cel Cel L o CBI: & O 12 |55 12 |SEl 2.5| 55 cx L CEl: & - |C4:- 12 |C5: 12 [ =i [
Mew  |[New B min min 2Syr |ZSyr M | Mew B wesk mbn min Toyr |22 yr ||Mew |[Mew |8 it rrith ¥ 2.5y | |New = B wesk |meh mith yr 5yr
birth  |birth  |wesk |redess evew edews redews | |Dkh |t redews Jevies|evses |redew eviews | [Dith Jbidh |[week reviews | reviews redews |esiew | oidi bdrkh edEws redews reviews  redEws  |rEview
dsits |Msks  redew Jby 12 |s by |by 25 |using dsits  |usis by 12 |by 15 s by |using ||wsits Jvdsks |revew by 12 |By 15 |By 2.5 |5 Wsks  |ushs by 12  |by 15 by 25 |s
WEhin |after H] mis of |15 yrs of |A30 3 | |within |ate 14 mbrs  |mbtes off 2.5 yrs|ASQ 2 | |within Jafter |= miths |mihs of |[yr= of |using within  |afer 14] mehs of |miths of  |yrs of using
14 14 age mies  |age 14 darys of age |age of age 12 74 ol age |ape g AZQ 3] 114 days | days age g ag= ASZ 3
days |days of age days days |days
England BE.Z% | 11.2% | B1.5%] T44i%| B2.8% | TE.T% | B0.7%||55.0%| S5.5%| BL4.3%) 75.4%| BL.S%| 75.8%| 22.1%|| B8.5%] 9.5%|55.7%| TE.5%| B3 3%| T i%| 51.5% EH.5%| 9.7%| Bd.%%m| TT.E% Bl 1% TE 4% | BE.TS:
Cambridgeskirs Hﬁgﬁ 53.4% STJTI:- BT.Z% ﬁﬁ ﬁ ﬁ BﬂE*ﬁmﬁ ﬁm 59.9% | 53.3% ﬁﬁ 9. ecznl| 2%l maw| Taou BE. 4% 76 9% | 93 7%
Feiermorongn | S0.0%| .05 | B7.5%| S0.3%| S5.4%| 70.5%| 33.1%)[S15%| E.0%| 57.3%| 52.6%| 54.3%| 50.0%| 54.5% || S0.4%| 5.3%| 55 5% s4.5%| Saw| o7o%| sE.aw|| smom| r.om| 5 %] Soow|  Snewm| TRaw

201819 — Quarter 2 provisional, data supplied from Performance monitoring workbooks

201819 Quarier 1 [Ociobar 3508 relasa | IH W Ousrier T Jocal quersrly qedfomence mporia)
T P | C3: Wew |CB: 5-B] G4 12 | C= 12 | O 25 | OB 28 T2 s | CX Haw |CB:- £-8] C4: 137 | O 12 | CB- 28 | CB: 25
art birth e mth e e . sirth birh o mih me Pr Pr
Aty L meiewn | wrdeen | redewn | owdrss | nedeem i mrm redrwn | cwdeen | eedeen | resieas | e
wathin 14| wfee 14 w12 | bpeE | by2s | wmieg withis 1 | e 14 by 12 s | By28 | g
oY YR mitm of | mritm =f sy oof AL T deys ZETE mimof | mi*m of yuof AZD 3
= e i wE = Ll
Erglend BRI [l BE S TT.% % LR -y ='s i ] s I s niE
|Camitzgentrs | DETR FE AR T | mEmaw | R | HI% [F3. ) FELY Ea [ 1Y AR 2% Y
Tt T 0% T BE TR, Y f-ole Y il |--&...7 BrEN s =R BB g B4 a% B
'-' Failed stage 2 walidation Source: Public Health England hitps:fwww. gov.uk/govemment’'publications/he alth-visitor-sernvice-delivery-metrics-201 7-to-20 18

Cluarter 2 2018/19: Data from trust performance reports, national data not available
Indicators are benchmarked against the England average and are colour coded to indicate their rating:
Statistically significantly better than the England awrage

Statistically similar to the England average

Statistically significanily wors e than the England average

20




17. BUDGET OVERVIEW

All the contracts with the exception of those with primary care and out of area sexual
health attendances are block contracts.

18. THE IMPACT OF SAVING REQUIREMENTS

A key challenge for the PHJCU is to secure the cash savings that are required for
the Public Health Directorates in both local authorities.

In Peterborough, the approach has been to reduce the contract value throughout the
life of the contract. The rationale being that as the contracts embed efficiencies can
be found. However, the financial pressures have become more acute in
Peterborough and additional efficiencies and innovative approaches are being
sought to create savings.

19. BUDGET PRESSURES

There are ongoing pressures in the Peterborough iCaSH reflecting savings and
demand pressures. There have been some clinic closures and additional funding has
been made available. This will be reviewed as part of the wider recommissioning of
the iCASH contract across Peterborough and Cambridgeshire planned for 2019/20.
There are also pressures in CGL budgets due to increase in price of Buprenorphine
— a drug used to support opiate treatment.

20. SUMMARY
This report only details main higher value or higher profile contracts and how any

issues are being managed. Currently, there are no outstanding performance issues
relating to the Public Health JCU contracts not described here.

21

79



This page is intentionally left blank

80



18

ANNEX C: Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Public Health Directorate — work completed under the local authority public health
advice service during 2017/18

Broad area of advice and
support

Examples of work completed (not exhaustive)

Link / contact for more information

Public health advice and
support to NHS clinical policy
and treatments.

Development of clinical prioritisation policies and advice on exceptional
and individual NHS clinical funding treatment cases requests - for the
Clinical Priorities Forum and Exceptional Cases Panel respectively.
Associated evidence reviews for specific services or clinical areas and
general advice on the use of the evidence base. All policies are
reviewed to reflect current clinical evidence and NICE guidance, and
are benchmarked against the policies of other CCGs. For more
information please see the clinical policies area on the CCG's Clinical
Policies Forum website.

https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/h

ealth-professionals/clinical-policies-and-thresholds/clinical-

policies-forum/

Public health advice on CCG
commissioning plans,
preventive and lifestyle services
and service redesign, including
the Sustainability and
Transformation Plan (STP).

Atrial fibrillation related stroke hospital admissions. Analysis and
benchmarking for sepsis. Analytical support to the Transforming
Cancer Care programme. Urgent care centre needs assessment.
Benchmarking of inpatient and day case admission ratios. Analysis &
presentation of Musculoskeletal (MSK) data for STP MSK strategy
group. NHS Diabetes Prevention Programme public health support to
implementation. Analytical support to stroke pathway work.

https://www.fitforfuture.org.uk/

Public health advice covering
the 'health' response to housing
growth and associated NHS
priorities and planning.

Supporting links between NHS and local Planning systems, including
planning for the Northstowe development - Northstowe referral rates
from primary to secondary care, and support to statutory planning
requirements for healthcare.

https://www.england.nhs.uk/ourwork/innovation/healthy-
new-towns/northstowe/

Partnership work covering
preventive and healthcare
services for children and young
people.

Support to Better Births workstream - development of local maternity
services. Children's Continuing Care and SEND needs assessments.
Development and annual review of children's outcomes framework.

https://www.england.nhs.uk/integratedcare/stps/view-
stps/cambridgeshire-and-peterborough/

Partnership work covering
preventive and healthcare
services for older people.

Falls Prevention Programme - senior responsible officer support,
programme management, development of key performance indicators
(falls dashboard) and general public health support. Clinical leadership
for Ageing Well and Chair of the Ageing Well Strategy Board. Public
health contribution into STP strategy development relating to older
people including stroke (atrial fibrillation) end of life care and dementia.
End of life care - analysis of deaths by place of death.

https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/h

ealth-professionals/patient-pathways/atrial-fibrillation/

https://www.fitforfuture.org.uk/2018/02/05/more-falls-
services/



https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/health-professionals/clinical-policies-and-thresholds/clinical-policies-forum/
https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/health-professionals/clinical-policies-and-thresholds/clinical-policies-forum/
https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/health-professionals/clinical-policies-and-thresholds/clinical-policies-forum/
https://www.fitforfuture.org.uk/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/ourwork/innovation/healthy-new-towns/northstowe/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/ourwork/innovation/healthy-new-towns/northstowe/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/integratedcare/stps/view-stps/cambridgeshire-and-peterborough/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/integratedcare/stps/view-stps/cambridgeshire-and-peterborough/
https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/health-professionals/patient-pathways/atrial-fibrillation/
https://www.cambridgeshireandpeterboroughccg.nhs.uk/health-professionals/patient-pathways/atrial-fibrillation/
https://www.fitforfuture.org.uk/2018/02/05/more-falls-services/
https://www.fitforfuture.org.uk/2018/02/05/more-falls-services/

¢8

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Public Health Directorate — work completed under the local authority public health advice
service during 2017/18 (continued)

Broad area of advice and
support

Examples of work completed (not exhaustive)

Link / contact for more information

Partnership work for mental ill
health prevention and mental
health services.

Funding model design for discharge planning from mental health
services (Section 117). Commissioning support for counselling
service. Commissioning and managing Thrive projects.
Management of the Keep Your Head children's website. Suicide
prevention strategy implementation, STP business case, annual
audit and analytical support.

http://www.keep-your-head.com/

Healthcare public health advice
service staff management,
process input and CCG
engagement.

Joint meetings and development of draft Memorandum of
Understanding.

http://www.adph.org.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2017/08/Healthcare-Advice-Service-
Briefing.pdf

Public health attendance at CCG
and partnership meetings,

Director pf Public Health (DPH) representation at CCG Governing
Body. DPH representation at Health and Care Executive. Public
Health Consultant attendance at Clinical Advisory Group. Public
Health Consultant attendance at Primary Care and Integrated
Neighbourhoods Delivery Board groups.

Please contact David Lea at david.lea@cambridgeshire.gov.uk
for further details

General partnership area based
needs assessments and local
health and wellbeing strategy
monitoring - in partnership with
local Health and Wellbeing
Boards.

JSNA Core Datasets for Cambridgeshire and Peterborough.
Peterborough Health and Wellbeing Strategy Quarterly Updates and
annual review - actions and performance data

https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/wp-
content/uploads/2018/02/CP JSNA CDS FINAL 20180208.pdf

Further general public health
intelligence based analytical
support.

General practice clustering and benchmarking report. Provision of
mapping service. Patient flows analysis by GP practice and CCG
neighbourhood teams.

https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/health/healthcare/

Source: Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Public Health Directorate



http://www.keep-your-head.com/
http://www.adph.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Healthcare-Advice-Service-Briefing.pdf
http://www.adph.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Healthcare-Advice-Service-Briefing.pdf
http://www.adph.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2017/08/Healthcare-Advice-Service-Briefing.pdf
https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/CP_JSNA_CDS_FINAL_20180208.pdf
https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/CP_JSNA_CDS_FINAL_20180208.pdf
https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/health/healthcare/

.
Public Health
England

Protecting and improving the nation’s health

Peterborough

Unitary authority

Appendix D

This profile was published on 3 July 2018

Local Authority Health Profile 2018

This profile gives a picture of people’s health in Peter-
borough. It is designed to help local government and
health services understand their community’s needs,
so that they can work together to improve people’s
health and reduce health inequalities.

Health in summary

The health of people in Peterborough is varied com-
pared with the England average. Peterborough is one
of the 20% most deprived districts/unitary authorities
in England and about 19% (8,500) of children live in
low income families. Life expectancy for both men and
women is lower than the England average.

Health inequalities

Life expectancy is 8.4 years lower for men and 5.7
years lower for women in the most deprived areas of
Peterborough than in the least deprived areas.**

Child health

In Year 6, 22.6% (524) of children are classified as
obese, worse than the average for England. The rate
of alcohol-specific hospital stays among those under
18 is 37*. This represents 18 stays per year. Levels
of teenage pregnancy, GCSE attainment and breast-
feeding initiation are worse than the England average.

Adult health

The rate of alcohol-related harm hospital stays is 663*.
This represents 1,180 stays per year. The rate of self-
harm hospital stays is 247*, worse than the average
for England. This represents 490 stays per year. Es-
timated levels of adult physical activity are worse than
the England average. The rate of TB is worse than
average. Rates of statutory homelessness and violent
crime are worse than average.

* rate per 100,000 population

** see page 3

© Crown Copyright 2018 83

Thurlby St
[A1175] A6

=z

Baston

(21175}
Market
DeEmiRg Crowland

Glinton
Thorney

Wittering [(A15]

YWansfqrd
S Peterboroug

Whittlesey

Stilton

Oundle
Barnwell Ramsey

Okm 6km 12km

Contains National Statistics data © Crown copyright and database right 2018
Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database right 2018

Map data © 2018 Google

Local authority displayed with ultra—generalised clipped boundary

For more information on priorities in this area, see:
* https://lwww.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/
public-health/

Visit www.healthprofiles.info for more area profiles,
more information and interactive maps and tools.

Local Authority Health Profiles are Official Statistics
and are produced based on the three pillars of the

Code of Practice for Statistics: Trustworthiness,
Quality and Value.

¥ Follow @PHE_uk on Twitter

Peterborough - 3 July 2018


https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/
http://www.healthprofiles.info
https://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/code-of-practice/the-code/
http://www.twitter.com/PHE_uk
AAQ424_1
Typewritten text
Appendix D


Population

90+
85-89
80-84
75-79
70-74
65-69
60-64
55-59
50-54
45-49
40-44
35-39
30-34
25-29
20-24
15-19
10-14

Deprivation

4

Peterborough 2016
(Male)

Peterborough 2016
(Female)

Age profile

2 0 2
% of total population

4 6

= England 2016

Peterborough 2020
projection

Understanding the sociodemographic profile of an area is
important when planning services. Different population groups
may have different health and social care needs and are likely
to interact with services in different ways.

* thousands

Source:

Peterborough | England

(persons) (persons)
Population (2016)* 197 55,268
Projected population (2020)* 204 56,705
% population aged under 18 24.9% 21.3%
% population aged 65+ 14.5% 17.9%
% people from an ethnic minority group 13.6% 13.6%

Populations: Office for National Statistics licensed under the Open

Government Licence

Ethnic minority groups: Annual Population Survey, October 2015 to September

2016

The level of deprivation in an area can be used to identify those communities who may be in the greatest need of services. These
maps and charts show the Index of Multiple Deprivation 2015 (IMD 2015).

National

The first of the two maps shows differences in deprivation in this area based on
national comparisons, using national quintiles (fifths) of IMD 2015, shown by lower
super output area. The darkest coloured areas are some of the most deprived

neighbourhoods in England.
The chart shows the percentage of the population who live in areas at each level of

deprivation.

England

Peterborough

Most deprived

quintile

Local

25 50 75 100
% Residents

Least deprived
quintile

The second map shows the differences in
deprivation based on local quintiles (fifths)
of IMD 2015 for this area.

Lines represent electoral wards (2017). Quintiles shown for 2011 based lower super output areas (LSOAs). Contains OS data © Crown copyright and database
rights 2018. Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0

© Crown Copyright 2018

2 84

Peterborough - 3 July 2018



Health inequalities: life expectancy

The charts show life expectancy for males and females within this local authority for 2014-16. The local authority
is divided into local deciles (tenths) by deprivation (IMD 2015). The life expectancy gap is the difference between
the top and bottom of the inequality slope. This represents the range in years of life expectancy from most to
least deprived within this area. If there was no inequality in life expectancy the line would be horizontal.

& Life expectancy gap for males: 8.4 years Life expectancy gap for females: 5.7 years

@

o

>

~ 901 90 [ ]

s

° = =

E _v_ _ _V_ _ _V_ [ ] - - - 5

? o v--Vv 80 .

S |y Y- vy Y

S

<

2 701 70

o

Q

- Most deprived Least deprived Most deprived Least deprived
v Life expectancy for males ® Life expectancy for females - - Inequality slope for males — Inequality slope for females

Trends over time: under 75 mortality

These charts provide a comparison of the trends in death rates in people under 75 between this area and England.
For deaths from all causes, they also show the trends in the most deprived and least deprived local quintiles (fifths)
of this area.

Under 75 mortality rate: all causes, males Under 75 mortality rate: all causes, females
00 - 1500 1

IMD 2010 ' IMD 2015 IMD 2010 IMD 2015

1
1

1

1

1

1000 1 1000 1 !
1

1

1

1

1

1

5001 w - = S e 001, e——— .,
o c S .- g _ 1 1
5.0 - -a-a- - _, ,_-A--= B ey a9
=g 1 --® ER-a-a L 5 _g-a--
8 S 1 1
N 8_ 1 0 1
T a 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
C o . . .
28 Under 75 mortality: heart disease and stroke Under 75 mortality: cancer
8G 2507 2501
(In o
8‘)‘: 200 200
<8

150 1501 M

100 1 100 1

50 - 50 -
0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Years
—4— England average —— Local average —= Local least deprived —— Local most deprived Local inequality

Data from 2010-12 onwards have been revised to use IMD 2015 to define local deprivation quintiles (fifths), all prior time points use IMD 2010. In doing this, areas are grouped into deprivation quintiles using
the Index of Multiple Deprivation which most closely aligns with the time period of the data. This provides a more accurate way of examining changes over time by deprivation.

Data points are the midpoints of three year averages of annual rates, for example 2005 represents the period 2004 to 2006. Where data are missing for local least or most deprived, the value could not be
calculated as the number of cases is too small.

© Crown Copyright 2018 85 3 Peterborough - 3 July 2018



Health summary for Peterborough

The chart below shows how the health of people in this area compares with the rest of England. This area’s value for each
indicator is shown as a circle. The England average is shown by the red line, which is always at the centre of the chart. The
range of results for all local areas in England is shown as a grey bar. A red circle means that this area is significantly worse
than England for that indicator. However, a green circle may still indicate an important public health problem.

@ Ssignificantly worse than England average

(O Not significantly different from England average England Regional‘av%‘ﬂge€ England average England
© significantly better than England average worst 25th percentile 75th percentile best

(O Not compared

Local  Local Eng Eng Eng
Indicator names Period count value value worst best
1 Life expectancy at birth (Male) 2014 - 16 n/a 78.6 79.5 74.2 83.7
LC>>‘ » 2 Life expectancy at birth (Female) 2014 - 16 n/a 82.2 83.1 79.4 86.8
Q
§ % % 3 Under 75 mortality rate: all causes 2014 - 16 1,607 374.7 333.8 545.7 215.2
[}
g; ; 4 Under 75 mortality rate: cardiovascular 2014 - 16 331 79.7 73.5 141.3 42.3
L s 5 Under 75 mortality rate: cancer 2014 - 16 605 145.8 136.8 195.3 99.1
-
6 Suicide rate 2014 - 16 54 10.9 9.9 18.3 4.6
7 Killed and seriously injured on roads 2014 - 16 235 40.4 39.7 1104 135
= 8 Hospital stays for self-harm 2016/17 490 247.4 185.3 578.9 50.6
c
g % 9 Hip fractures in older people (aged 65+) 2016/17 181 627.5 575.0 854.2 364.7
'g % 10 Cancer diagnosed at early stage 2016 357 54.0 52.6 39.3 61.9
£ 11 Diabetes diagnoses (aged 17+) 2017 n/a 80.4 77.1 54.3 96.3
12 Dementia diagnoses (aged 65+) 2017 1,305 78.4 67.9 45.1 (@) 90.8
~ 13 Alcohol-specific hospital stays (under 18s) 2014%/51; 53 37.0 34.2 100.0 6.5
(0]
% » 14 Alcohol-related harm hospital stays 2016/17 1,180 663.4 636.4 1,151.1 388.2
g £ 15 Smoking prevalence in adults (aged 18+) 2017 26,035 17.6 14.9 24.8 O 4.6
_<:>u = 16 Physically active adults (aged 19+) 2016/17 n/a 61.1 66.0 53.3 (] 78.8
& 17 Excess weight in adults (aged 18+) 2016/17 n/a 62.5 61.3 74.9 40.5
18 Under 18 conceptions 2016 99 29.8 18.8 36.7 () 3.3
- 19 Smoking status at time of delivery 2016/17 306 1167 10.7 28.1 2.3
S
T® reastfeeding initiation , . . . .
; ; 20B tfeeding initiati 2016/17 1,927 68.8 74.5 37.9 96.7
< 21 Infant mortality rate 2014 - 16 35 3.7 3.9 7.9 0.0
22 Obese children (aged 10-11) 2016/17 524 22.6 20.0 29.2 (] 8.8
'g @ 23 Deprivation score (IMD 2015) 2015 n/a 27.7 21.8 42.0 (@) : 5.0
= 24 Smoking prevalence: routine and manual
o= occupafions 2017 n/a 285 25.7 48.7 51
25 Children in low income families (under 16s) 2015 8,525 18.7 16.8 30.5 5.7
0
_ E £ 26 GCSEs achieved 2015/16 1,053 47.8 57.8 44.8 o 78.7
g S8 27 Employment rate (aged 16-64 2016/17 93,500 75.9 74.4 59.8 88.5
S gEQ ploy g
g G 28 Statutory homelessness 2016/17 178 2.3 0.8
© 29 Violent crime (violence offences) 2016/17 5,321 27.4 20.0 42.2 () 5.7
_ S 30 Excess winter deaths Aug 2018 & 212 150 179 303 6.3
§ S 31 New sexually transmitted infections 2017 960 7609 7938 32153 266.6
* 2 32 New cases of tuberculosis 2014 - 16 115 19.8 10.9 69.0 (J 0.0

For full details on each indicator, see the definitions tab of the Health Profiles online tool: www.healthprofiles.info

Indicator value types

1, 2 Life expectancy - Years 3, 4, 5 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population aged under 75 6 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population aged 10 and over 7 Crude rate per 100,000
population 8 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population 9 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population aged 65 and over 10 Proportion - % of cancers diagnosed at stage 1 or 2 11
Proportion - % recorded diagnosis of diabetes as a proportion of the estimated number with diabetes 12 Proportion - % recorded diagnosis of dementia as a proportion of the estimated number with dementia
13 Crude rate per 100,000 population aged under 18 14 Directly age-standardised rate per 100,000 population 15, 16, 17 Proportion - % 18 Crude rate per 1,000 females aged 15 to 17 19, 20 Proportion
- % 21 Crude rate per 1,000 live births 22 Proportion - % 23 Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) 2015 score 24, 25 Proportion - % 26 Proportion - % 5 A*-C including English & Maths 27 Proportion - % 28
Crude rate per 1,000 households 29 Crude rate per 1,000 population 30 Ratio of excess winter deaths to average of non-winter deaths (%) 31 Crude rate per 100,000 population aged 15 to 64 (excluding
Chlamydia) 32 Crude rate per 100,000 population

€"Regional” refers to the former government regions.
AT5 There is a data quality issue with this value

If 25% or more of areas have no data then the England range is not displayed. Please send any enquiries to healthprofiles@phe.gov.uk

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-
government-licence/version/3

© Crown Copyright 2018 4 86 Peterborough - 3 July 2018


https://www.healthprofiles.info
mailto:healthprofiles@phe.gov.uk
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/version/3/

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 8

21 JANUARY 2019 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Dr Liz Robin Director of Public Health

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: | Clir Diane Lamb Portfolio Holder for Public Health

Contact Officer(s): | Dr Liz Robin, Director of Public Health Tel. 01733
207175

| PETERBOROUGH ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT 2018

RECOMMENDATIONS

FROM: Director of Public Health | Deadline date:

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1. Discusses and comments on the information outlined in the Annual Public Health Report 2018
2. Considers any recommendations the Committee may wish to make based on the content of the

Report.
1. ORIGIN OF REPORT
1.1 The Health Scrutiny Committee requested an agenda item on the Annual Public Health Report

2018 as part of the Committee’s forward work plan.
2. PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

2.1 The purpose of this report is to present the Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2017 to
the Health Scrutiny Committee for consideration of the Report’s findings.

2.2 This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference Part 3,
Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph No. 2.1 Functions determined by Council
- Public Health.

2.3 This report links to the following Corporate Priorities:

7) Achieve the best health and wellbeing for the city
1) Improve educational attainment and skills

24 This report links to the Children in Care Pledge to children we take into our care ‘to help
encourage you to be healthy’

3. TIMESCALES
Is this a Major Policy NO If yes, date for N/A
Item/Statutory Plan? Cabinet meeting

87



41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

5.1

6.1

7.1

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The Health and Social Care Act (2012) includes a requirement for Directors of Public Health to
prepare an independent Annual Public Health Report (APHR) on the health of local people.

The Annual Public Health Report 2017 focussed on the wider social and environmental factors
affecting health and wellbeing locally and how these influence the differences in health outcomes
we see across Peterborough. It also looked at key lifestyle behaviours which impact on longer
term health and wellbeing, and at trends in life expectancy and preventable death in the area.

This year’s Annual Public Health Report (APHR) 2018 recognises that there are now many web-
based sources of information, which can provide comprehensive and up to date information about
the health of Cambridgeshire’s population, and it provides weblinks and signposting to these.

The APHR 2018 also focuses on the ‘best start in life’ for babies and young children in
Peterborough, and reviews some key factors and challenges which affect health and
development up to the age of five.

For the first time this year, the international Global Burden of Disease study, which is funded by
the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and has been providing health statistics for governments
around the world for the past twenty years, is providing a similar analysis of health and disease
for English local authorities. Some of the main findings are presented here, together with further
information on risk factors such as tobacco, dietary factors and air quality.

Finally, progress against key issues of concern from the APHR 2017 is reviewed.

Findings highlighted in the APHR 2018, which it would be appropriate to keep under review
going forward include:

Issues identified in the Section of the Report on ‘Health in the Early Years’, which are known to
perpetuate inequalities in health and other outcomes across generations. These include:

e High rates of teenage pregnancy in Peterborough

e Higher than average rates of smoking in pregnancy

e Low rates of school readiness at age five

The findings of the Global Burden of Disease Study that for Peterborough residents:
e More than one in six years of life lost to premature death is the result of smoking
(17.5%)
e More than one in seven years of life lost is the result of dietary factors ((13.5%)

High blood pressure (11.5%) and drug/alcohol use (10%) each account for over one in ten years
of life lost.

CONSULTATION

The Annual Public Health Report is an independent report, with a focus on providing information
about the main health issues and trends in Peterborough. Therefore it is not subject to
consultation. However it does include information on dietary factors and air quality as risk factors
for health, as requested when the APHR 2017 was presented to the Health Scrutiny Committee

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

The anticipated outcome of this Report is that the information on key health issues and trends
provided in the Report, together with the recommendations at the end of the Report, will influence
relevant decisions made by the Council, and by other organisations and community groups with
an interest in health and wellbeing.

REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

The Annual Public Health Report gives context for the wider work of the Health Scrutiny

88



8.1

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

10.1

11.

Committee, by providing information on the health issues in Peterborough which local NHS and
Council services are working to address.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

The alternative option would be for the Health Scrutiny Committee not to scrutinise the Annual
Public Health Report 2017. Decisions on which items the Committee wished to scrutinise were
taken during discussions of the annual work plan.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

The Annual Public Health Report is a statutory report on the Health of the Population and does
not have specific financial implications.

Legal Implications

Under the Health and Social Care Act (2012) the Director of Public Health has a statutory duty to
produce an annual report on the health of the population and the City Council has a duty to
publish it.

Equalities Implications

Some of the issues described in the report have an impact on health inequalities in Peterborough
Rural Implications

There are no specific rural implications from this Report.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Annual Public Health Report (2017)
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/annual-public-health-report/

The Health Profile for England (2018)
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-profile-for-england-2018

The Global Burden of Disease Study (2018)
https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/P11S0140-6736(18)32207-4/fulltext

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 - Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2018

89


https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/annual-public-health-report/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/health-profile-for-england-2018
https://www.thelancet.com/journals/lancet/article/PIIS0140-6736(18)32207-4/fulltext

This page is intentionally left blank

90



PETERBOROUGH

ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH
REPORT 2018

EEEEEEEEEEEE

91



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE
2 INTRODUCTION
3 SECTION 1: FINDING INFORMATION ON PUBLIC HEALTH OUTCOMES
4 SECTION 2: THE BEST START IN LIFE
HEALTH IN PREGNANCY
TEENAGE PREGNANCY
5 SMOKING IN PREGNANCY
6 HEALTH IN THE EARLY YEARS
MATERNAL MENTAL HEALTH
7 HEALTHY NUTRITION IN THE EARLY YEARS
Breastfeeding
Childhood obesity
Oral health
9 THE HEALTHY CHILD PROGRAMME
READY TO LEARN AND READY FOR SCHOOL
11 ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES
FAMILY HOMELESSNESS
SUMMARY OF KEY FINDINGS — EARLY YEARS
12 SECTION 3: THE GLOBAL BURDEN OF DISEASE STUDY
13 YEARS OF LIFE LOST
14 RISK FACTORS FOR YEARS OF LIFE LOST
15 SMOKING AS A RISK FACTOR
16 DIETARY RISK FACTORS
17 AIR POLLUTION
18 YEARS OF LIFE LIVED WITH A DISABILITY
20 SECTION 4: PROGRESS AGAINST ISSUES OF CONCERN
21 KEY FINDINGS

92



INTRODUCTION

When Annual Public Health Reports were first produced in the
nineteenth century by local authority Medical Officers of Health, they
were the main source of available information about health statistics
in the local area.

This is no longer the case - as there is now an excellent range of
health statistics available on the internet, both for Peterborough and
nationally. Section 1 of this report provides the relevant weblinks.

This Annual Public Health Report focusses on two topics where new
information has become available this year. For the first time, the
national Health Profile for England (2018) includes a chapter about
Health in the Early Years - and Section 2 of this report reviews similar
information for Peterborough about the health and development of
children aged under five.

. A
x;&‘

The Global Burden of Disease (GBD) Study is funded by the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and
used by national policy makers across the world. For the first time, this year’s GBD includes a
breakdown of information about premature death and disability at upper tier local authority level in
England. Section 3 of this report briefly reviews the GBD study findings for Peterborough.

Section 4 looks at the key findings from last year’s annual report and whether these have changed or
improved over the past year. It also highlights further issues for review going forward.

Throughout the report | make use of infographics produced by Public Health England’s ‘Health
Matters’ resource, available on https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/health-matters-public-
health-issues. This provides a range of easily understandable and accessible information on
important health issues, and is well worth a look.

In a time of limited resources, we need to make sure that as many organisations, communities and
individuals as possible have good information about how we can improve health in our local
communities — and | hope this report will help raise awareness of the wealth of information
available.

Dr Liz Robin
Director of Public Health
Peterborough City Council

93 2


https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/health-matters-public-health-issues
https://www.gov.uk/government/collections/health-matters-public-health-issues

SECTION 1: FINDING INFORMATION ON PUBLIC HEALTH OUTCOMES
LOCAL INFORMATION

Peterborough City Council website public health section
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/ provides local information on a range
of local public health issues and outcomes for Peterborough.

Cambridgeshire Insight: Interactive map https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/ lets you click on your
electoral ward or enter a postcode and see a short report on your area’s population, economy,
housing, education and health outcomes.

Peterborough City Council: Joint Strategic Needs Assessment
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/JSNA/ provides an annually updated
core dataset from the statutory joint strategic needs assessment (JSNA) across health and social care
outcomes, together with JSNAs on specific health and wellbeing topics.

Cambridgeshire Insight: Children’s health and wellbeing
https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/health/popgroups/cyp/ provides further information on
children’s health and outcomes in Peterborough and Cambridgeshire.

Healthy Peterborough https://www.healthypeterborough.org.uk/2018 provides information on how
to look after your own health and wellbeing, including local services and opportunities which
support you in maintaining a healthy lifestyle, and day to day social media communications.

NATIONAL INFORMATION

The Public Health Outcomes Framework https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/public-health-
outcomes-framework is the main portal for Public Health England’s Knowledge and Intelligence
service. It provides interactive profiles on a wide range of public health outcomes and is updated
every three months. Through the easy to use interactive functions it is possible to:

e Compare public health outcomes in Cambridgeshire to national and regional averages, and
to groups of similar local authorities

e Look at trends in public health outcomes in Cambridgeshire over time

e Create charts, profiles and maps of public health outcomes in the County.

It is also possible to do this for individual District/City Council areas in Cambridgeshire, although for a
more limited set of outcome indicators.

Local Health at www.localhealth.org.uk/ is the Public Health England portal which provides
information at electoral ward level. It can be used to produce electoral ward health profiles and
charts, or group wards together to make a health profile of a larger area.

94 3


https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/
https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/healthcare/public-health/JSNA/
https://cambridgeshireinsight.org.uk/health/popgroups/cyp/
https://www.healthypeterborough.org.uk/2018
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/public-health-outcomes-framework
https://fingertips.phe.org.uk/profile/public-health-outcomes-framework
http://www.localhealth.org.uk/

SECTION 2: THE BEST START IN LIFE

HEALTH IN PREGNANCY

There are some factors which influence a child’s health and wellbeing, even before they are born.

Encouraging a healthy pregnancy

TEENAGE PREGNANCY

Teenage pregnancy (usually defined as conception under the age of 18) carries a number of risks for
both mother and child. The baby is more likely to have a low birth weight and has a higher risk of
infant death. Because of parenting responsibilities, young mothers are less likely to finish their
education and this may put them at further economic disadvantage. Rates of teenage pregnancy
have more than halved nationally over the last 20 years, as a result of a long-term evidence based
teenage pregnancy strategy. In Peterborough in 2016, the teenage pregnancy rate in 2016 was the
highest in the East of England, and the highest in Peterborough’s comparator group of similar local
authorities.

2.04 - Under 18 conceptions 2me Crude rate - per 1000
Area Recent Count Value 95% 95%
AV Trend AV &T Lower Cl Upper CI

England 3 17,014 188 H 185 19.1
East of England region ' 1,738 IEAT e 16.3 17.9
Peterborough 3 99 20 242 363
Southend-on-Sea ' 81 7.1 21.5 33.7
Luton 3 86 A7 174 268
Norfolk ' 285 208 18.6 23.5
Thurrock ' 54 184 13.8 240
Essex 3 406 167 15.1 184
Suffolk ' 194 AT 13.8 18.4
Central Bedfordshire 3 69 1500 1.7 19.0
Bedford ' 43 1wl 106 19.7
Hertfordshire 3 295 14400 128 16.1
Cambridgeshire 3 126 1220000 102 145

Source: Office for National Statistics (ONS)

95 4



SMOKING IN PREGNANCY

Smoking in pregnancy i 0

It also increases the risk of complications
in pregnancy and of the child developing a
number of conditions later on in life such as:

8
rih

Smoking during

pregnancy causes N é |
1.3 32,200

premature births,

EXiillmiscarriages

and Eli[i] perinatal

deaths every year

in the UK

ow b
welght

The proportion of mothers who are smokers at the time their baby is delivered is measured by
hospital maternity units. The latest available national figures from 2016/17 showed that 10.7% of
women were smokers at the time of delivery. The latest figures from local hospitals across
Peterborough and Cambridgeshire for April-Sept 2018 show major inequalities in the proportion of
mothers smoking at the time of delivery.

Maternity Unit Main area served (Cambs & Percentage of women
Peterborough patients only) smoking at time of delivery
April-Sept 2018
Rosie Maternity Unit Cambridge City, South 6.2%
Cambridge Cambridgeshire, East
Cambridgeshire
Hinchingbrooke Hospital Huntingdonshire, South 10.6%
Maternity Unit Fenland
Peterborough City Hospital Peterborough, central and 12.7%
Maternity Unit western parts of Fenland
Queen Elizabeth Hospital, North Fenland (Wisbech area) 22.8%
Kings Lynn

96 5



HEALTH IN THE EARLY YEARS

BJC

: brain capacity to form
= I_owng, sec.ure a!..d . emotional development language and maintain positive
reliable relationship with a wellbeing e relationships
E:irlz?;'or carer supports a ability to learn with others
MATERNAL MENTAL HEALTH

Mental health issues can impact on a mother’s ability to bond with her baby and be sensitive and
attuned to the baby’s emotions and needs. This can affect the baby’s ability to develop a secure
attachment. But many women are thought to be ‘falling through the cracks’” and not getting the help
they need for mental health problems during and after pregnancy. The Centre for Mental Health and
the Royal College of GPs highlighted that the biggest barrier to providing better support to women
experiencing poor mental health in the perinatal period is the low level of identification of need.

Postnatal depression

Health professionals should be alert to the increased risk of

Postnatal depression experiencing mental health problems among teenage mothers
affects more than and women who have experienced:
within )
a o q previous history a traumatic birth a history of stillbirth
a year of giving birth of mental illness of miscarriage
/o
@

relationship difficulties social isolation

> @ /i

I
97 6

'
§

pene



http://www.centreformentalhealth.org.uk/News/too-many-women-are-falling-through-the-gaps

HEALTHY NUTRITION IN THE EARLY YEARS

BREASTFEEDING

Breastfeeding provides the best possible nutritional start in life for a baby, protecting the baby from
infection and offering important health benefits for the mother. The government’s advice is that
infants should be exclusively breastfed, receiving only breastmilk for the first 6 months of life,
following which other drinks and foodstuffs can be introduced. But many mothers find it challenging
to sustain breastfeeding. National data from 2016/17 show that at 6 to 8 weeks of age the
percentage of infants who were either exclusively or partially (when formula milk has also been
introduced) breastfed was only 44.4%.

In Peterborough in 2016/17, rates of breastfeeding at 6-8 weeks were better than the national
average with 47.1% infants breastfed.

2.02ii - Breastfeeding prevalence at 6-8 weeks after birth - current method 201617 Proportion - %
Area Recent Count Value 95% 95%
'S4 Trend 'S 4 AV Lower Cl Upper CI

England - 271,813 44.4* \ 44.3 446
East of England region - 33,997 49200000 488 496
Luton - 1,980 sTAL 55.5 58.7
Cambridgeshire - 3,978 s 55.0 573
Bedford - 1,174 54700 H 52.6 56.8
Central Bedfordshire - 1,612 ATTO 46.1 49.4
Thurrock - 1,196 ATTOO e 458 497
Peterborough - 1,452 ATAL 453 489
Suffolk - 3,442 46000 H 44.9 471
Norfolk - 4,102 457000 H 446 467
Essex - 6,857 45700 _H 44.9 465
Southend-on-Sea - 985 * - -

Hertfordshire - 7219 *
Source: Public Health England National Child and Matemal Health Intslligence Network

CHILDHOOD OBESITY

Increases in both childhood and adult obesity over the past 30 years are a major public health
concern. Obesity is estimated to cost wider society £27 billion per year, and we spend more per year
on treating obesity and diabetes than on the police, fire service and judicial system combined.

Younger generations are becoming
and staying

i*iii* i* . % obeasa into adulthood
FERRRT | esa
(111,

Of every 100 in England Of svery 100 in England
there ars... thers are...

65 14 20
77 13

under healthy over- obese under healthy over- obese
weight weight  waight weight  weight  waight

98 7



Although the causes of childhood obesity are complex, not all young children have a diet or
undertake physical activity at levels which reflect national recommendations. Linked data shows that
children who were overweight or obese in Reception year (aged 4 and 5 years) were also more likely
to be overweight or obese in Year 6 (age 10 to 11 years) and then again more likely to go on to be
overweight or obese adults.

In Peterborough, the percentage of 4-5 year olds with excess weight was 23.2% in 2016-17, similar
to the national average of 22.6%.

2.06i - Child excess weight in 4-5 and 10-11 year olds - 4-5 year olds [ 2016n7 Proportion - %
Area Recent Count Value 95% 95%
&HT Trend r's 4 &Y Lower CI Upper ClI

England 142,419 228 1 225 227
East of England region 3 14,999 211 H 208 214
Peterborough 3 603 232 = 216 249
Norfolk = 2,108 227 H 219 236
Luton 3 738 226 — 21.2 241
Suffolk = 1773 223 H 214 232
Thurrock : 3 553 221 — 205 237
Southend-on-Sea = 445 214 — 19.7 232
Essex - 3,456 208 H 203 216
Bedford 449 204 — 18.8 222
Central Bedfordshire L g 701 204 — 19.1 21.8
Hertfordshire 3 2,901 20.0 H 19.4 207
Cambridgeshire 1272 18.5 = 17.6 19.5

Source: NHS Digital, National Child Measurement Programme

ORAL HEALTH

The amount of sugar which young children eat and drink, together with whether they brush their
teeth and visit their dentist regularly, determines their oral health.

Top 3 interventions for preventing tooth decay

Ul , €

S

Reduce the consumption Brush teeth twice daily with Take your child to the
of foods and drinks that fluoride toothpaste (1350- dentist when the first
contain sugars 1500ppm), last thing at night tooth erupts, at aboutl 6
and at least on one other months and then on
occasion. After brushing, a regular basis
spit don't rinse

Parents/carers
Under 3s 3 lo 6 year
should use olds should
a smear of uUSE a pea brushing until their
toothpaste sized amount child is at least 7

National survey data from 2016/18 shows that in Peterborough, 68% (about two-thirds) of five year
olds were free from dental decay. This is significantly worse than the national average of 77% (about
three-quarters).

99 8



THE HEALTHY CHILD PROGRAMME

The Healthy Child Programme is the heart of public health services for children and families. It brings
together the evidence on delivering good health, wellbeing and resilience for every child. It is
delivered as a universal service for all new babies and young children, with additional services for
families needing extra support, whether short-term intervention or ongoing help for complex longer-
term problems. The programme can ensure families receive early help and support upstream before
problems develop further and reduce demand on downstream, higher cost specialist services. This
programme is led by health visitors in collaboration with other health professionals and wider
children’s services such as child and family centres.

The five universal health and development reviews are a key feature of the Healthy Child
Programme and are nationally mandated:

The Healthy Child Programme: Pregnancy to age 2

8 A

A
BJC

Prenatal
28 weeks

Antenatal contact

Antenatal care and
screening

Birth

to B weeks

New birth review

B-8 week reviow

High impact areas:

9-12 month review

High impact areas:
*  healthy weight,

Aged 2
ready to learn

2 to 2 Vi year review

High impact areas:

* health and wellbeing

healthy nutriton and development

Health and social
care assessment

= transiton o
parenthood and the
early weaeks

+ managing illness and aged 2
unintentional Imjurss

*  breastfeeding

= matemal mental
health

Mandated reviews

READY TO LEARN AND READY FOR SCHOOL

The ASQ-3 ™ assessment is part of the healthy child programme review carried out at age 2-2%
years. It covers the development of children’s physical (motor) skills, communication, problem
solving and personal-social skills. The results vary by deprivation, with children from more
disadvantaged backgrounds often showing lower scores — which is most noticeable in the
development of communication skills. Poor communication skills in turn, are linked with more
difficulty starting school and poor educational outcomes. All disadvantaged 2 year olds are entitled
to 15 hours early years provision - and research shows high quality early education can reduce
inequalities in educational outcomes for children living in disadvantage.

100 9


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/healthy-child-programme-pregnancy-and-the-first-5-years-of-life

Ready to learn at 2

begin to form
sentences and
can put bwo
or three words
together

use a spoon
competently
to eat

Key milestones
for children at
2 include

have up to date
immunisations

understand
their teeth need

adult twir.--r:‘E day

play alongside
other children and
begin to have their
own friends

be well nourished
and within normal
weight for height

When children are aged 4-5 their ‘school readiness’ is measured in a school setting at the end of
Reception year, using the Early Years Foundation Stage Profile (EYFSP). This generates an outcome
score based on a rounded assessment of development. School readiness affects future health in that
better development at this early age improves a child’s ability to make the most of his or her
learning opportunities, achieving higher grades and better employment prospects. These are then
associated with economic prosperity and better health outcomes in the longer term. Because poor
‘school readiness’ can lead to lower educational attainment and poorer employment prospects in
the longer term, early development and school readiness is likely to be a significant driver of long

term health inequalities.

1.02i - School Readiness: the percentage of children achieving a good level of development at the end of

reception aenr

Proportion - %

Area Recent Count Value 95% 95%
AV Trend AV &Y Lower CI Upper CI

England + 473,626 70.7 I 706 708
East of England region 1+ 53,470 714 1 7.0 T
Thurock + 1,904 75.8 H 74.1 774
Southend-on-Sea + 1,627 74.1 H 72.2 75.9
Essex t 12,650 735 H 72.8 74.1
Hertfordshire ) 10,749 722 H 71.4 729
Central Bedfordshire + 2,611 71.7 H 70.2 732
Suffolk + 5,901 71.1 H 70.1 721
Cambridgeshire t 5,394 70.7 H 69.6 717
Norfolk t 5,806 70.1 H 59.1 71.0
Luton % 2,284 &5.2 [ 66.6 69.8
Bedford t 1,543 6.7 64.8 686
Peterborough % 1,999 3.2 [ 615 64.3

Source: Department for Education (DfE), EYFS Profile: EYFS Profile stafistical series

101 10



ADVERSE CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES

A growing body of research is revealing the long-term impacts that experiences and events during
childhood have on individuals’ life chances. Adverse Childhood Experiences (ACEs) such as abuse,
neglect and dysfunctional home environments have been shown to be associated with the
development of a wide range of harmful behaviours including smoking, harmful alcohol use, drug
use, risky sexual behaviour, violence and crime. They are also linked to diseases such as diabetes,
mental illness, cancer and cardiovascular disease, and ultimately to premature mortality. Research
among UK adults indicates that almost half report at least one ACE and over 8% of the population
report four or more. The impact of ACEs and the best way to protect against or mitigate their longer
term impact is currently the subject of research both within the UK and internationally and there is
currently no standardised information on ACEs, collected across all local authority areas.

FAMILY HOMELESSNESS

The health and wellbeing of people who experience homelessness is poorer than that of the general
population. They often experience the most significant health inequalities. Family homelessness is
related to poorer school readiness, as well as pupil absence from school - and young children placed
with their families in temporary accommodation may be more likely to miss immunisations and
developmental checks. In Peterborough the rate of households placed by the local authority in
temporary accommodation changed from 1.5 per 1000 in 2015/16 (better than the national
average) to 4.5 per 1000 in 2017/18 (worse than the national average).

Statutory homelessness: Households in temporary accommodation estsrmorougn Cruds rats - per 1000

[aa] Evport chart asimage  Show confidence intervals

20 Recent trend: ¢
Period Count Value Lower Cl - Upper CI E:;tl::d England

1= 2010011 @ 66 0.9 07 12 11 22
= 201112 Q 62 0.9 0.7 11 13 23
g - 201213 Q 99 13 1.1 16 14 2.4
i 2013414 @ 103 13 11 16 15 26
- 2014415 2] 93 12 1.0 15 16 28
5 ® 201516 2] 121 15 13 18 1.9 31
H—S_.___.-_H__. 201617 [#] 242 31 27 35 2.2 33
['s m— o—0 @ 201718 L 360 4.5 4.0 5.0 23 3.4

2070011 - 014115 F— Source: Minlsiry of Housing, Communities & Local Govemment
£ U, Z d U i L i

& England

SUMMARY OF KEY FINDINGS — EARLY YEARS

This Annual Public Health Report chapter has reviewed health in the early years for Peterborough’s
children. The proportion of mothers who breastfed in 2016/17 was better than the national average,
and the proportion of 4-5 year olds who were overweight or obese was similar to average. Higher
than average rates of teenage pregnancy, smoking in pregnancy, tooth decay and households in
temporary accommodation are all areas of concern. Lower than average rates of ‘school readiness’
in 2016/17 are also concerning, as this measure is associated with lower educational attainment and
potential longer term inequalities in health and other outcomes.

102 11



SECTION 3: THE GLOBAL BURDEN OF DISEASE STUDY

National policy makers have used the global burden of disease (GBD) studies for many years to
understand the health of the UK population. The GBD is mainly funded by the Bill and Melinda Gates
Foundation and involves many academic institutions. The annual GBD report summarises the rates
of early death and disability from different diseases in the UK (and internationally), and also
guantifies the impact of different causes (risk factors) — such as smoking, poor diet, and air quality
on the ‘burden of disease’ in the UK.

This year for the first time, Public Health England has co-funded a GBD study at upper tier local
authority level, which means we can review our ‘burden of disease’ in Cambridgeshire for the year
2016, in a similar way to national policy makers.

KEY CONCEPTS
Some key concepts are needed to understand the global burden of disease study:

Years of life lost (YLL) is an estimate of the average extra years a person would have lived if he or
she had not died prematurely. In the GBD study, the ‘standard’ to which life expectancy is compared
is the best life expectancy observed internationally in a population of over 5 million people.

Years lived with a disability (YLD) are the number of years with a lower quality of life due to the
disease. These YLDs are weighted to reflect the extent of the reduction in quality of life across
different diseases

Population attributable fraction (PAF) for a risk factor (e.g. tobacco) is the proportional reduction in
a population’s diseases or deaths that would occur, if exposure to the risk factor were reduced to an
alternative ‘ideal’ scenario (e.g. no tobacco use).

Investing in prevention can protect individuals and their health,
but also wider parts of the economy:

Lk L)

e.g. hospital care e.g. residential care €.g. sickness absence e.g. alcohol-related
and medical crime
treatment

103 12



YEARS OF LIFE LOST

The chart below shows that in Peterborough:

e Heart disease is the commonest cause of years of life lost (YLL) due to premature death, with
1200 years per 100,000 population in 2016.

e Lung cancer is the next commonest cause with over 600 years per 100,000 population.
e Stroke, chronic lung disease and self-harm are the next three commonest causes

The total years of life lost to premature death in Peterborough in 2016 was 9,764 per 100,000

population compared to the national average of 8,941 per 100,000 population. Nationally the rates

of YLL are closely related to the level of socio-economic deprivation. Overall the pattern of YLL for
Peterborough is similar to the national picture, which also has heart disease as the most common
cause of YLL, followed by lung cancer.

Peterborough residents 2016
Years of life lost per 100,000 population

Prostate cancer

Brain and nervous system cancer
Oesophageal cancer

Other cancers

Drug use disorders

Pancreatic cancer

Road injuries

Other CVD

Congenital birth defects
Pre-term birth

Breast cancer

Colon and rectum cancer
Cirrhosis and other liver disease
Self harm

Lower respiratory tract infections
Dementias

Chronic obstrucive pulmonary disease
Cerebrovascular disease

Lung cancer

Ischaemic heart disease

o

200

400

104

D
o
o

800

1000

1200

1400

13



RISK FACTORS FOR YEARS OF LIFE LOST

The table below shows the Population Attributable Fraction (PAF) for risk factors for years of life
lost due to premature death in Peterborough in 2016. It shows that

e Smoking is the most common cause of years of life lost prematurely in Peterborough, at
17.5%.

e The next most common cause is dietary risks at 13.5% of years of life lost prematurely,
followed by high blood pressure at 11.5% and drug and alcohol use at 10.5%.

e Obesity (high body mass index) follows close behind at around 9% of years of life lost.

e Occupational (job related) risks account for around 5% of years of life lost and air
pollution for almost 4%

Risk factor PAF
Tobacco 17.5%
Dietary risks* 13.5%
High systolic blood pressure 11.5%
Alcohol and drug use 10.5%
High body mass index 9.2%
High total cholesterol 7.1%
Occupational risks 4.8%
High fasting plasma glucose 5.1%
Air pollution 3.9%
Child and maternal malnutrition 2.5%
Low physical activity 1.9%
Impaired kidney function 1.8%
Unsafe sex 0.5%
Low bone mineral density 0.4%
Other environmental risks 0.3%
Sexual abuse and violence 0.1%
Unsafe water sanitation and handwashing 0.1%

* Dietary risks cover a wide range of different aspects of food and nutrition — such as diets low in fruits, vegetables,
legumes, whole grains, nuts and seeds, fibre and some specific nutrients, and diets high in processed red meat, red meat,
sugar sweetened drinks and salt.

The authors of the national Global Burden of Disease Study are clear on the importance of
preventable risk factors for population health. To quote from the recently published GBD findings for
the UK: ‘Two-thirds of the improvements to date in premature mortality can be attributed to
population-wide decreases in smoking, cholesterol, and blood pressure, and about a third are due to
improved therapies. Health services need to recognise that prevention is a core activity rather than
an optional extra to be undertaken if resources allow.’

105 14



SMOKING AS A RISK FACTOR FOR HUMAN HEALTH

There are many reasons why smoking tobacco is the highest ranking risk factor for premature death.

How smoking harms the body

Heart
Daubles the risk
having a heart attack

Circulation
Inc

Fertility (men)
Smoking can cause
impotence in mean

Smoking also results in significant costs to wider society in the UK

Costs of smoking to society

This cost includes:

+

NHS

£12.6 £1.4 £25 £8.6

billion 1 2 8
a year billion  billion  billion

In Peterborough, the proportion of adults who smoke is 17.6%, which is over one in six. While this is
similar to the national average, it is third highest among East of England local authority areas.
Smoking rates have not changed significantly over the past four years.

106 15



DIETARY RISK FACTORS FOR HUMAN HEALTH

Dietary risks in the Global Burden of Disease Study cover a wide range of different aspects of food
and nutrition — such as diets low in fruits, vegetables, legumes (e.g. beans and peas), whole grains,
nuts and seeds, fibre and some specific nutrients, and diets high in processed red meat, red meat,
sugar sweetened drinks and salt.

The NHS Eatwell Guide gives some basic advice on how to achieve a healthy diet. It shows how much
of what we eat overall should come from each food group to achieve a healthy, balanced diet. We
don’t need to achieve this balance with every meal, but should try to get the balance right over a day
or even a week.

Check the label on Eatwe" GUide

packaged foods Use the Eatwell Guide to help you get a balance of healthier and more sustainable food.
It shows how much of what you eat overall should come from each food group.

Each merving (1 S0g) contains

Water, lower fat
Typical values fas sdld) per 100g: 657kl 167keal { L milk, sugar-free
Choose foods lower i sins L 4 ]‘ drinks including
i \ * tea and coffee
f all count.

whole
graln
caradl

Eat less often and
in small amounts

Per day * 2000kcal * 2500kcal = ALL FOOD + ALL DRINKS

Enums: Pt Heafih England In issaciation wih i Weish g0 5 Emthrd and tra Agencyin & Crown copyight 3018

Even the NHS Eatwell Guide can be regarded as controversial in terms of environmental
sustainability — as producing meat and dairy products generates more carbon than vegetable based
foods, and there are significant problems with over-fishing in our oceans. But it provides a practical
guide to a healthy diet, in line with our current knowledge of nutrition and health.

More information is available on:

https://www.nhs.uk/live-well/eat-well/the-eatwell-guide/

107 16


https://www.nhs.uk/live-well/eat-well/the-eatwell-guide/

AIR POLLUTION AS A RISK FACTOR FOR HUMAN HEALTH

According to the Global Burden of Disease Study, poor air quality accounts for about 4% of years of
life lost to premature death in Peterborough. This is a lower risk than lifestyle related factors such as
smoking and poor diet, but is the highest ‘environmental’ factor affecting our health. Long-term
exposure to air pollution can cause chronic conditions such as cardiovascular and respiratory
diseases as well as lung cancer, leading to reduced life expectancy.

| %% Public Health England Health Matters

Sources of air pollution
v

5 . and construction 1=
b el M, . NH, [ Residentlal and small-scale
PM,, | NO, NH, X1 g 0.7% (L= commerclal combustion
3.3% | 22.4% 0.1% | 0.5 L NH, o NH, (N
o. 1.3%

L A

e‘:,@) Agriculture
e 0,

Manufacturing industries ! EEER

o o

Non-road tranport T ———

S0, - Sulphur dioxide - Ammoni NMVOCs - Non-meth

Pollution substances: 0, - Nitrogen : L -Prin o Tt

Active travel such as walking, cycling and using public transport can both reduce air pollution and
improve people’s physical and mental health.

Why travel makes a difference

N

1\‘ ?A ‘

Parcentage

108 17



YEARS OF LIFE LIVED WITH DISABILITY

The chart below shows that in Cambridgeshire, as nationally — the diseases causing years of life lived
with a disability are often different to the diseases causing premature death, although there is some
overlap.

e Low back and neck pain is the most significant cause of years of life lived with a disability
(YLD) at over 1800 days per 100,000 population

e Skin and subcutaneous diseases are the next most significant cause at just over 1000 YLD per
100,000 population

e The next two most significant causes are migraine and depressive disorder

e Sense organ disorders (e.g. deafness, blindness) and anxiety are also important causes of
years lived with a disability, ranking fifth and sixth

e Falls are the seventh most significant cause of years lived with disability.

Total years of life lived with a disability in Cambridgeshire (2016) were estimated as 10,959 per
100,000 population compared with a national average of 11,054 per 100,000 population. For many
diseases local data are not available, so national data have to be used — making the estimates less
reliable than those for years of life lost.

Peterborough residents 2016: Years of life lived with a
disability per 100,000 population

Other cardiovascular disease
Upper respiratory infections
Autism spectrum disorders
Cerebrovascular disease
Other mental disorders
Schizophrenia

Osteoarthritis

Bipolar disorder

Diabetes mellitus

Drug use disorders

Other musculoskeletal disorders
Asthma

Oral disorders

Falls

Anxiety disorders
Depressive disorders

Sense organ diseases
Migraine

Skin and subcutateous disorders

Low back and neck pain

o

500 1000 1500 2000



The importance of musculo-skeletal problems such as low back and neck pain, and of mental health
problems such as depression and anxiety are reflected by local and national statistics on out of work
benefits. These show that the most common health problems which cause people to be unable to
work are in the ‘musculoskeletal’ and ‘mental health’ categories.

Many of the health problems leading to years lived with disability have preventable risk factors,
although research on this is less well developed than for premature deaths. To quote again from the
Global Burden of Disease study: ‘In many cases, the causes of ill health and the behaviours that
cause it lie outside the control of health services. For example, obesity, sedentary behaviour, and
excess alcohol use all feature strongly in GBD as risk factors for diseases such as musculoskeletal
disease, liver disease, and poor mental health. The GBD results, therefore, also argue for policies and
programmes that deter the food industry from a business model based on cheap calories, that
promote and sustain healthy built and natural environments, and that encourage a healthy

drinking culture.’

The economic costs of obesity

Tha NHS We spend more sach year
spent an estimated on the treatment of obesity !

£27 billio £6.1 billion and diabetes than we do on

Obesity costs
the wider socisty
. tha police, fire service and
on overweight and . ’ .
— obesity-related ill- judicial system combined
hsalth in 201415

110 19



SECTION 4: PROGRESS AGAINST ISSUES OF CONCERN:

This section provides updates on the issues of concern identified in the Annual Public Health Report
(2017) — providing the latest data available and indicating whether any improvement has been seen.

1. A higher proportion of neighbourhoods in the lowest 10 per cent nationally for the IMD
(2015) Education Skills and Training domain. Whilst this is likely to reflect a complex range
of factors, there is no doubt that poorer educational outcomes are closely associated with
poorer health outcomes later in life.

The Index of Multiple Deprivation (IMD) is not calculated every year, so it isn’t possible to
measure directly whether this finding has changed or improved. Despite generally good
OFSTED scores in early year’s establishments and schools, Peterborough ranked 148t out of
151 local authorities nationally for the proportion of children aged 5 who were ready for
school in 2016/17, and also ranked well below average for provisional attainment scores for
GSCE in 2018. More positively, the number of young people aged 16-18 not in education,
employment or training in Peterborough in 2016 was 6.6%, which is similar to the national
average.

2. Rising rates of recorded hospital admission for self-harm among young people, which is
both a national and a local trend and needs further investigation.

Rates of hospital admission of young people for self-harm showed improvement in
Peterborough in the most recent data from 2016/17, although still worse than the national
average.

Hospital admissions as a result of self-harm (10-24 years) eetervorougn Dirsctly stanaaraissd rate - per 100,000

E Export chart as image Show confidence intervals
1000 Recent trend: —

| Eastof

e Period Count Value Lower CI  Upper Cl England England
750 201112 ® 172 4852 4154 5634 2627 3474
g ® . . 2012113 ® 215 6205 5403 7092 2912 3463
g 5 ® » 201314 ® 232  E736 59441 7718 373 4158
- 2014115 ™ 208 6112 53089 7002 3547 39838
& o—r”'-.——"-.-_-‘ 201516 ® 273 7987 TOET 8993 4112 4305
250 201617 ® 167 4998 4268  S817 3530 4071

Source: Hospial Epsoge Sianstics (HES) Copyright @ 2074, Re-Used with he penTisson of The Heakth

and Socisl Care formsdian Centre. Al r.gr:.’s resenved.
20011712 2012/12 2012/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17
4 England

3. A higher proportion of adults in Peterborough with an unhealthy weight than both the
national average and similar local authorities, and a higher than average rate of people
admitted to hospital with alcohol related health problems.

New figures from Public Health England have changed the way that the proportion of adults
with an unhealthy weight has been calculated — and using the new method, Peterborough is
now similar to the national average for this measure. The rate of adults admitted to hospital
with alcohol related health problems in Peterborough has also improved in the most recent
figures from 2016/17, and is now similar to the national average, having been worse than
average for the previous four years.

111 20



2.18 - Admission episodes for alcohol-related conditions - narrow definition psterborougn Diractly atandardlasd rats - per 100,000

m Export chart as image Show confidence intervals

1500 Recent trend: -

Period Count Value Lower CI  Upper CI E:;T;:d England
200809 [o] 934 530 543 620 490 606
n 2009410 (o] 1,042 628 590 L] 531 629
g 2010611 o 1,069 643 604 683 542 543
a o—0— o—8—9 8 o 89 201112 ™ 1,167 690 850 731 559 645
2 500 201213 [ ] 1,171 689 649 730 552 830
201314 @ 1,194 633 653 734 582 540
201415 [ 1,169 &7 640 720 580 835
2015416 @ 1,245 708 663 749 568 547
SooE08 2010011 201212 201415 2018/17 201617 o 1,180 663 625 703 579 536

Source: Calcuwisfed by Fubiic Hesith Englsnd: Risk Factors Inteiigence (RFI) isam wsing dats from NHE
Digits) - Hospital Eplsede Sististcs (HES) and Office for Nstionai Sfafistics [ONS) - W Year Popuistion
Estimates

4§ England

4. Differences between neighbourhoods within Peterborough in the social and economic
determinants which affect health. These differences are associated with higher hospital
admission rates and a higher risk of preventable deaths before age 75, and more work is
needed to most effectively target preventive interventions.

As part of the monitoring of Peterborough’s Health and Wellbeing Strategy, the rate of
emergency hospital admissions from the 20% of electoral wards in Peterborough with the
highest deprivation levels is measured year on year. The emergency admission rate fell
significantly between 2015/16 and 2016/17.

Directly age-standardised rate of emergency hospital admissions, most deprived 20% of
electoral wards in Peterborough, 2014-15 - 2016-17

Time Number of Directly Age-Standardised Lower Confidence Upper Confidence

Period episodes Rate per 1,000 Interval Interval
2014-15 5,800 117.3 114.1 120.5
2015-16 6,256 126.3 123.0 129.7
2016-17 5,670 113.9 110.8 117.0

Source: Hospital Episode Statistics

KEY FINDINGS OF THE ANNUAL PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT (2018)

Findings highlighted in this Annual Public Health Report, which it would be appropriate to review
going forward include:

Issues identified in the Section of the Report on ‘Health in the Early Years’, which are known to
perpetuate inequalities in health and other outcomes across generations. These include:

e High rates of teenage pregnancy in Peterborough
e Higher than average rates of smoking in pregnancy
e Low rates of school readiness at age five

The findings of the Global Burden of Disease Study that for Peterborough residents:

e More than one in six years of life lost to premature death is the result of smoking (17.5%)

e More than one in seven years of life lost is the result of dietary factors ((13.5%)

e High blood pressure (11.5%) and drug/alcohol use (10%) each account for over one in ten
years of life lost.

112 21



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 9

21 JANUARY 2019 PUBLIC REPORT
Report of: Director of Law and Governance
Contact Officer(s): | Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer Tel. 01733 452508

| MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS

RECOMMENDATIONS

FROM: Director of Law and Governance Deadline date: N/A

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

1.

Considers the responses from Cabinet Members and Officers to recommendations made at
previous meetings as attached in Appendix 1 to the report and provides feedback including
whether further monitoring of each recommendation is required.

1.1

2.1

2.2

ORIGIN OF REPORT
The Health Scrutiny Committee agreed at a meeting held on 19 June 2017 that a report be
provided at each meeting to note the outcome of any recommendations made at the previous

meeting held thereby providing an opportunity for the Committee to request further monitoring of
the recommendation should this be required.

PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

The report enables the Scrutiny Committee to monitor and track progress of recommendations
made to the Executive or Officers at previous meetings.

This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No.
Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph 3.3:

The Scrutiny Committees will:

(a) Review and scrutinise the Executive, Committee and officer decisions and
performance in connection with the discharge of any of the Council’s functions;

(b) Review and scrutinise the Council’s performance in meeting the aims of its policies
and performance targets and/or particular service areas;

(c) Question Members of the Executive, Committees and senior officers about their
decisions and performance of the Council, both generally and in relation to
particular decisions or projects;

(d) Make recommendations to the Executive and the Council as a result of the scrutiny
process.

113




41

4.2

5.1

6.1

71

8.1

TIMESCALES
Is this a Major Policy NO If yes, date for N/A
Item/Statutory Plan? Cabinet meeting
BACKGROUND

Appendix 1 of the report sets out the recommendations made to Cabinet Members or Officers at
previous meetings of the Scrutiny Committee. It also contains summaries of any action taken by
Cabinet Members or Officers in response to the recommendations.

The progress status for each recommendation is indicated and if the Scrutiny Committee confirms
acceptance of the items marked as completed they will be removed from the list. In cases where
action on the recommendation is outstanding or the Committee does not accept the matter has
been adequately completed it will be kept on the list and reported back to the next meeting of the
Committee. It will remain on the list until such time as the Committee accepts the
recommendation as completed.

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

Timelier monitoring of recommendations made will assist the Scrutiny Committee in assessing
the impact and consequence of the recommendations.

REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

To assist the Committee in assessing the impact and consequence of recommendations made
at previous meetings.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Minutes of meetings held on 4 September 2017, 12 March 2018 and 5 November 2018
APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Monitoring Recommendations

114



GT1

RECOMMENDATION MONITORING REPORT 2018/2019

HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Meeting date
Recommendations
Made

Portfolio Holder /
Directorate
Responsible

Agenda Item Title

Recommendation Made

Action Taken

Progress Status

4 September 2017

Councillor Lamb,

PETERBOROUGH

The Health Scrutiny Committee

Updated at 6 November

Report to be presented

Head of Urgent and
Emergency Care
Cambridge and
Peterborough CCG

SUCCESSESS AND
FAILURES OF
INTEGRATED
URGENT CARE 1
YEAR ON

noted the report and
RECOMMENDED that;
The 111 Service enter into

discussions with officers in
Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough to instigate an
‘option 3’ route which would
direct patients calling in with a
social care need straight to the
social care call centre without
the need to call a separate
social care helpline.

The Director of
Corporate Affairs, C&P
CCG advised at the
meeting on 5 November
2018 that discussions
were still ongoing and
an update would be
provided as soon as was
possible.

Cabinet Member for | ANNUAL PUBLIC considered the report and | meeting: the Director of | in January 2019.
Public Health / Dr Liz | HEALTH REPORT RECOMMENDED that the Public Health advised
Robin, Director of ; : : that the request from the | Completed
Public Health Director of Public Health include | -, "s o1 iy

in future Annu'al Public Health Committee has been

Reports details on healthy | |5gged and will be taken

eating habits and statistics on air | in to consideration when

quality as both have an impact | preparing the Annual

on the health of local people. Public Health Report for

2018, next year.
12 March 2018 lan Weller, UPDATE ON THE The Health Scrutiny Committee | Awaiting Response. On-going




911

Meeting date
Recommendations
Made

Portfolio Holder /
Directorate
Responsible

Agenda Item Title

Recommendation Made

Action Taken

Progress Status

5 November 2018 Cabinet Member for | PETERBOROUGH The Health Scrutiny Committee | The Sexual and Ongoing
Public Health / AND RESOLVED to recommend that | Reproductive Health
Director for Public CAMBRIDGESHIRE the Director of Public Health | Study continues to
Health SEXUAL AND ensure that when implementing :f]zeir;;)rll(;fmformatlon
REPRODUCTIVE the changes to the commissio}rlﬂng
HEALTH SERVICES Peterborough and | opportunities, and we
COMMISSIONING Cambridgeshire Sexual and | are ensuring that the
FEASIBILITY STUDY Reproductive Health Services | needs of Peterborough
that the service continues to be | residents are fully
easily accessible to the |dentifiedand
. recognised. We will
population of Peterborough. continue to report back
to the Health Scrutiny
Committee against this
action, when key points
in the study and re-
commissioning process
are reached.
5 November 2018 Chief Executive of PREPARATIONS FOR | The Health Scrutiny Committee | The North West Anglia Complete

North West Anglia
NHS Foundation
Trust

WINTER 2018/19 |IN
OUR HOSPITAL

RESOLVED to recommend that
all abbreviations / acronyms
within the report should be fully
explained either within a
glossary or bracketed within the
text to allow full understanding
and transparency for the
Committee and members of the
public.

NHS Foundation Trust
has noted this
recommendation for
future reports to the
Committee.

A glossary of NHS
Acronyms has been
provided to the
Committee for future
reference.




LTT

Meeting date
Recommendations
Made

Portfolio Holder /
Directorate
Responsible

Agenda Item Title

Recommendation Made

Action Taken

Progress Status

5 November 2018

Chief Officer,
Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Clinical
Commissioning
Group

PRIMARY CARE
UPDATE
PETERBOROUGH

The Health Scrutiny Committee
RESOLVED to recommend that
the Chief Officer,
Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Clinical
Commissioning Group review
the practice in place by some
GP Practices where patients
are required to phone their GP
at 08.00hrs in the morning to
book an appointment and report
back to the Committee.

Awaiting response

Ongoing




This page is intentionally left blank

118



HEALTH SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 10

21 JANUARY 2019 PUBLIC REPORT

Report of: Director of Law and Governance

Cabinet Member(s) responsible: | Cabinet Member for Resources

Contact Officer(s): | Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer Tel. 01733 452508

FORWARD PLAN OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

RECOMMENDATIONS

FROM: Senior Democratic Services Officer Deadline date: N/A

1.

It is recommended that the Health Scrutiny Committee:

Considers the current Forward Plan of Executive Decisions and identifies any relevant items for
inclusion within their work programme or request further information.

1.1

2.1

2.2

4.1

ORIGIN OF REPORT

The report is presented to the Committee in accordance with the Terms of Reference as set out
in section 2.2 of the report.

PURPOSE AND REASON FOR REPORT

This is a regular report to the Health Scrutiny Committee outlining the content of the Forward
Plan of Executive Decisions.

This report is for the Health Scrutiny Committee to consider under its Terms of Reference No.
Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny Functions, paragraph 3.3:

The Scrutiny Committees will:
(f) Hold the Executive to account for the discharge of functions in the following ways:

ii) By scrutinising Key Decisions which the Executive is planning to take, as set out in
the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions;

TIMESCALES
Is this a Major Policy NO If yes, date for N/A
Item/Statutory Plan? Cabinet meeting

BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES

The latest version of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions is attached at Appendix 1. The
Forward Plan contains those Executive Decisions which the Leader of the Council believes that

119




4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

11.

the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Member(s) can take and any new key decisions to be taken
after 4 February 2019

The information in the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions provides the Committee with the
opportunity of considering whether it wishes to seek to influence any of these executive decisions,
or to request further information.

If the Committee wished to examine any of the executive decisions, consideration would need to
be given as to how this could be accommodated within the work programme.

As the Forward Plan is published fortnightly any version of the Forward Plan published after
dispatch of this agenda will be tabled at the meeting.

CONSULTATION

Details of any consultation on individual decisions are contained within the Forward Plan of
Executive Decisions.

ANTICIPATED OUTCOMES OR IMPACT

After consideration of the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions the Committee may request
further information on any Executive Decision that falls within the remit of the Committee.

REASON FOR THE RECOMMENDATION

The report presented allows the Committee to fulfil the requirement to scrutinise Key Decisions
which the Executive is planning to take, as set out in the Forward Plan of Executive Decisions in
accordance with their terms of reference as set out in Part 3, Section 4 - Overview and Scrutiny
Functions, paragraph 3.3.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

N/A

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

N/A

Legal Implications

N/A

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Used to prepare this report, in accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
None
APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

120



FORWARD PLAN

PART 1 — KEY DECISIONS
In the period commencing 28 clear days after the date of publication of this Plan, Peterborough City Council's Executive intends to take 'key decisions' on the issues set out below

PETERBOROUGH CITY
COUNCIL’S FORWARD PLAN
OF EXECUTIVE DECISIONS

11

PUBLISHED: 4 JANUARY 2019



in Part 1. Key decisions relate to those executive decisions which are likely to result in the Council spending or saving money in excess of £500,000 and/or have a significant
impact on two or more wards in Peterborough.

If the decision is to be taken by an individual Cabinet Member, the name of the Cabinet Member is shown against the decision, in addition to details of the Councillor’s portfolio. If
the decision is to be taken by the Cabinet, this too is shown against the decision and its members are as listed below:
Clir Holdich (Leader); CliIr Fitzgerald (Deputy Leader); Clir Ayres; Clir Cereste; Clir Hiller, Clir Lamb; ClIr Smith; Clir Seaton and Clir Walsh.

This Plan should be seen as an outline of the proposed decisions for the forthcoming month and it will be updated on a fortnightly basis to reflect new key-decisions. Each new
Plan supersedes the previous Plan and items may be carried over into forthcoming

g Plans. Any questions on specific issues included on the Plan should be included on the form which appears at the back of the Plan and submitted to
philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk, Democratic and Constitutional Services Manager, Legal and Governance Department, Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702
388039). Alternatively, you can submit your views via e-mail to or by telephone on 01733 452460. For each decision a public report will be available from the Democratic Services
Team one week before the decision is taken.

PART 2 — NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISION IN PRIVATE

Whilst the majority of the Executive’s business at the Cabinet meetings listed in this Plan will be open to the public and media organisations to attend, there will be some business
to be considered that contains, for example, confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information. In these circumstances the meeting may be held in private, and on the
rare occasion this applies, notice will be given within Part 2 of this document, ‘notice of intention to hold meeting in private’. A further formal notice of the intention to hold the
meeting, or part of it, in private, will also be given 28 clear days in advance of any private meeting in accordance with The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings
and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.

The Council invites members of the public to attend any of the meetings at which these decisions will be discussed (unless a notice of intention to hold the meeting in private has
been given).

=
RART 3 — NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS

For complete transparency relating to the work of the Executive, this Plan also includes an overview of non-key decisions to be taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members,
these decisions are listed at Part 3 and will be updated on a weekly basis.

You are entitled to view any documents listed on the Plan, or obtain extracts from any documents listed or subsequently submitted to the decision maker prior to the decision
being made, subject to any restrictions on disclosure. There is no charge for viewing the documents, although charges may be made for photocopying or postage. Documents
listed on the notice and relevant documents subsequently being submitted can be requested from Philippa Turvey, Democratic and Constitutional Services Manager, Legal and
Governance Department, Town Hall, Bridge Street, PE1 1HG (fax 08702 388038), e-mail to philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk or by telephone on 01733 452460.

All decisions will be posted on the Council's website: www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedeisions. If you wish to make comments or representations regarding the 'key decisions'
outlined in this Plan, please submit them to the Democratic and Constitutional Services Manager using the form attached. For your information, the contact details for the Council's
various service departments are incorporated within this Plan.



mailto:philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk
http://www.peterborough.gov.uk/executivedeisions

PART 1 - FORWARD PLAN OF KEY DECISIONS

None.

KEY DECISIONS FROM 4 FEBRUARY 2019

XA



PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED KEY DECISIONS

149"

KEY DECISION REQUIRED | DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT THE DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO
THE DECISION
MAKER
INCLUDING
EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
1. | Affordable Warmth Councillor Walsh, | 2019 Adults and All wards Relevant internal Sharon Malia, It is not anticipated
Strategy 2019 — 2021 Cabinet Member Communities and external Housing that there will be any
- KEY/17APR17/03 for Communities Scrutiny stakeholders. Programmes documents other
Recommendation to Committee Manager, Tel: 01733 | than the report and

approve the Affordable
Warmth Strategy 2019
- 2021

The draft strategy
will be placed on
PCC Consultation
pages for 3 week
consultation period

863764
sharon.malia@peter
borough.gov.uk

relevant appendices
to be published.

BRE Integrated
Dwelling Level
Housing Stock
Modelling Report
July 2016 Housing
Renewals Policy
2017 — 2019




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT SUBMITTED TO THE
AUTHORS DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR EXEMPTION

2. | Award of Contract - Councillor January Growth, All Relevant internal | Peter It is not anticipated that there
Social Care Platform - David Seaton | 2019 Environment & | Wards and external Carpenter, will be any documents other
KEY/24JULY17/01 Cabinet Resources stakeholders. Acting than the report and relevant
To approve the award of a | Member for Scrutiny Corporate appendices to be published.
contract to develop and Resources Committee N/A Director,
implement a technology Resources The decision will include an

S platform that would sit Tel: 01733 exempt annexe. By virtue of
b across the current adult 384564 paragraph 3, information
and children’s social care Email: relating to the financial or
IT systems Peter.carpent | business affairs of any
er@peterbor | particular person (including
ough.gov.uk | the authority holding that
information).

3. | Award of Contract - Councillor January Growth, All Relevant internal | Peter It is not anticipated that there
Social Care e- David Seaton | 2019 Environment & | Wards and external Carpenter, will be any documents other
marketplace - Cabinet Resources stakeholders. Acting than the report and relevant
KEY/24JULY17/02 Member for Scrutiny Corporate appendices to be published.
To approve the awarding Resources Committee N/A Director,
of a contract to provide a Resources The decision will include an
social care e-marketplace Tel: 01733 exempt annexe. By virtue of
IT system 384564 paragraph 3, information

Email: relating to the financial or
Peter.carpent | business affairs of any
er@peterbor | particular person (including
ough.gov.uk | the authority holding that

information).




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
4. | Award of Contract - Councillor January Growth, All Wards Relevant internal | Peter It is not anticipated that
Social Care Operating David Seaton 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any
Model - Cabinet & Resources stakeholders. Acting documents other than
KEY/24JULY17/05 Member for Scrutiny Corporate the report and relevant
To approve the awarding of | Resources Committee N/A Director, appendices to be
a contract to develop a Resources published.
social care operating model Tel: 01733
384564 The decision will
Email: include an exempt
Peter.carpente | annexe. By virtue of
5 r@peterborou | paragraph 3,
P> gh.gov.uk information relating to

the financial or
business affairs of any
particular person
(including the authority
holding that
information).




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
5. Acquisition of Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant Internal | Peter It is not anticipated that
Regeneration Site — David Seaton 2019 Environment and External Carpenter, there will be any
KEY/24JULY17/06 Cabinet & Resources Stakeholders. Acting documents other than
To approve the acquisition Member for Scrutiny Corporate the report and relevant
of a local regeneration site. | Resources Committee Director, appendices to be
Resources published.
Tel: 01733
384564 The decision will
Email: include an exempt
Peter.carpente | annexe. By virtue of
5 r@peterboroug | paragraph 3,
N h.gov.uk information relating to

the financial or
business affairs of any
particular person
(including the
authority holding that
information).




8¢t

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
6. | Continuation of Housing Councillor January Adults and All Relevant internal | Sharon Malia, | Itis not anticipated that
Renewal Policy grants Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Communities and external Housing there will be any
through the Care & Repair | Member for Scrutiny stakeholders. Programmes documents other than the
Agency — Growth, Committee Manager, report and relevant
KEY/18SEP17/02 Planning, CMDN published | Tel: 01733 appendices to be
Permission is sought to Housing and on website 863764 Email: | published.
continue to use the current | Economic sharon.malia
tendering processes for non | Development @peterboroug
framework works funded h.gov.uk

through Repairs Assistance
Grants and Disabled
Facility Grants. A full
procurement process is
being undertaken to
introduce frameworks for all
of this work which is aimed
to be in place by the 1st
May 2018. This interim
arrangement will allow the
capital programme to be
continued




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT | DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS/ | RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS | TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
7. | Award of contract for the | Councillor January Children and | Werrington | Relevant internal Stuart It is not anticipated that

expansion and partial Lynne Ayres, 2019 Education and external Macdonald, | there will be any

remodelling of Ken Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders. Property documents other than the

Stimpson Community Member for Committee Manager. report and relevant

School — KEY/18SEP17/03 | Education, Consultation will appendices to be

The intention is to expand Skills and include: Senior Tel: 07715 | published.

the school by 2 forms of University School 802 489.

entry (300 additional pupils Management team, | Email: School Organisation Plan

plus 150 sixth form) to meet Sport England, stuart.macd | 2015 -2022

the growing need for local residents and | onald@pet

5 secondary school places. A the Department erborough.g
o new building block is For Education ov.uk

planned on the site with an

extension to the dinning hall

and minor remodelling to an

adjacent building. As part of

the remodelling the on site

library will be demolished -

following its relocation to a

suitable site close by.




AT

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
8. | Approval of contract for Councillor January Adults and All Wards | Relevant internal lan Phillips, It is not anticipated that

the delivery of Lot 1 - Seaton, 2019 Communities and external Senior Policy | there will be any

General Information, Cabinet stakeholders. Manager documents other than the

Advice and Guidance Member for Tel: 01733 report and relevant

Services and Lot 2 - Resources Voluntary sector 863849 appendices to be

Specialist Information, advice agencies Email: published

Advice and Guidance consulted in ian.phillips@

Services — service design. peterborough

KEY/160CT17/04 Market testing of .gov.uk

Following competitive providers has also

procurement of these taken place.

services, to approve the

> contract to deliver Lot 1
D Generalist Information,

Advice and Guidance
Services - Homelessness
Prevention; and Lot 2
Specialist Information,
Advice and Guidance
Services - supporting
protected characteristic
groups.




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
9. ICT Infrastructure works Councillor January Growth, N/A Relevant internal Peter It is not anticipated that
for Fletton Quays — Seaton, 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any
KEY/13NOV17/02 Cabinet & Resources stakeholders Acting documents other than the
To agree to the Member for Scrutiny Corporate report and relevant
procurement of ICT Resources Committee Director, appendices to be
infrastructure works for Resources published.
Fletton Quays Tel: 01733 The decision will include
384564 an exempt annexe. By
Email: virtue of paragraph 3,
Peter.carpent | information relating to the
D er@peterbor | financial or business
B ough.gov.uk | affairs of any particular

person (including the
authority holding that
information).




Peter.carpent
er@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
10. | Expansion and Councillor January Children and | Dogsthorp | Relevant internal Sharon It is not anticipated that
Remodelling of Lynne Ayres, 2019 Education e Ward and external Bishop, there will be any
Marshfields School — Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders. Capital documents other than the
KEY/11DEC17/03 Member for Committee Projects & report and relevant
To approve the proposed Education, Public Assets appendices to be
expansion and remodelling | Skills and Consultation Officer published.
of Marshfields school University Meeting Tel: 01733
863997 School Organisational
Email: Plan
Sharon.bisho
p@peterboro
ugh.gov.uk
o
r\)11. Purchase of land and Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant internal Peter It is not anticipated that
building in the centre of David Seaton 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any
Peterborough — Cabinet and stakeholders Acting documents other than the
KEY/11DEC17/06 Member for Resources Corporate report and relevant
To delegate authority to the | Resources Scrutiny Director, appendices to be
Corporate Director of Committee Resources published.
Growth and Regeneration Tel: 01733
to purchase the property 384564 The decision will
Email: include an exempt

annexe. By virtue of
paragraph 3,

information relating to
the financial or business
affairs of any particular
person (including the
authority holding that
information).



mailto:Sharon.bishop@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Sharon.bishop@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Sharon.bishop@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk

Peter.carpente

r@peterborou
gh.gov.uk

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS RELEVANT
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / TO THE DECISION
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT SUBMITTED TO THE
AUTHORS DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION

12. | Purchase of building in Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant internal | Peter It is not anticipated that
the centre of David Seaton 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any documents
Peterborough — Cabinet and stakeholders Acting other than the report and
KEY/11DEC17/08 Member for Resources Corporate relevant appendices to be
To delegate authority to the | Resources Scrutiny Director, published.

Corporate Director of Committee Resources
Growth and Regeneration Tel: 01733 The decision will include
to purchase the property 384564 an exempt annexe. By
Email: virtue of paragraph 3,
Peter.carpente | information relating to the
D r@peterborou | financial or business
0 gh.gov.uk affairs of any particular
person (including the
authority holding that
information).

13. | Purchase of land to the Cabinet January Growth, East Relevant internal | Peter It is not anticipated that
east of the city - Member for 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any documents
KEY/25DEC17/02 Delegate | Resources, and stakeholders Acting other than the report and
authority to the Corporate Councillor Resources Corporate relevant appendices to be
Director of Growth and Seaton Scrutiny Director, published.

Regeneration to purchase Committee Resources

the property. Tel: 01733 The decision will include
384564 an exempt annexe. By
Email: virtue of paragraph 3,

information relating to the
financial or business
affairs of any particular
person (including the
authority holding that
information).



mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk

vET

under the Council’s existing
agreement with SKANSKA
dated 18th September 2013
(the Highways Services
Agreement).

process, including
ward Councillors.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
14. | A605 Whittlesey Access Councillor January Growth, Stanground | Relevant internal Lewis Banks, It is not anticipated that

Phase 2 - Stanground Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment | South and external Principal there will be any

Access - KEY/25DEC17/03 | Member for and stakeholders. Sustainable documents other than

To approve the design and | Growth, Resources Transport the report and relevant

construction of the A605 Planning, Scrutiny The scheme is Planning appendices to be

Stanground East Junction Housing and Committee included in the Officer. published.

Improvements for the Economic fourth Local

financial year of 2017/18 - Development Transport Plan. Tel: 01733 Fourth Local Transport

2018-19 and authorise the Further 317465, Email: | Plan:

associated package of work consultation will be | lewis.banks@ | www.peterborough.gov

to be issued to Skanska undertaken during | peterborough. | .uk/ltp

Construction UK Limited the design gov.uk National Productivity

Investment Fund for
the Local Road
Network Application
Form:
https://www.peterborou
gh.gov.uk/upload/www.
peterborough.gov.uk/re
sidents/transport-and-
streets/A605Applicatio
n.pdf?inline=true



https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/upload/www.peterborough.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-streets/A605Application.pdf?inline=true
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/upload/www.peterborough.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-streets/A605Application.pdf?inline=true
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/upload/www.peterborough.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-streets/A605Application.pdf?inline=true
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/upload/www.peterborough.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-streets/A605Application.pdf?inline=true
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/upload/www.peterborough.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-streets/A605Application.pdf?inline=true
https://www.peterborough.gov.uk/upload/www.peterborough.gov.uk/residents/transport-and-streets/A605Application.pdf?inline=true

of the capital Regeneration
Programme for the area

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
15. | Approval of funding Councillor January Growth, Central, Relevant internal Cate It is not anticipated that
allocation for the Cereste, 2019 Environment North & | and external Harding, there will be any
improvement to open Cabinet and Park stakeholders. Community documents other than the
spaces in the CAN Do Member for Resources wards Capacity report and relevant
area of the city as part of | Waste and Scrutiny Community Manager. appendices to be
the capital regeneration Street Scene Committee engagement with published.
programme for the area - local residents, Tel: 01733
KEY/25DEC17/04 businesses & 317497. Budget allocation in MTFP
Improvement to open partner Email: 2017/18
spaces in the CAN Do area organisations Cate.harding
D of the city as part of the @peterborou
Il capital regeneration gh.gov.uk
programme for the area
16. | Approval of funding Councillor January Growth, Central, | Relevant internal Cate It is not anticipated that
allocation for community | Seaton, 2019 Environment North & | and external Harding, there will be any
facility improvements in Cabinet and Park stakeholders. Community documents other than the
the CAN Do area of the Member for Resources wards Capacity report and relevant
city as part of the capital Resources Scrutiny Community Manager. appendices to be
Regeneration Programme Committee engagement with Tel: 01733 published.
for the area - residents, groups, 317497.
KEY/25DEC17/05 businesses and Email: Budget allocation of £4m
community facility partner cate.harding | in MTFP 2017/8
improvements in the CAN organisations @peterborou
Do area of the city as part gh.gov.uk




o

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
17. | Approval of funding Councillor January Growth, Central, Relevant internal Cate It is not anticipated that

allocation for the public Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment North & | and external Harding, there will be any

realm improvements Member for and Park stakeholders. Community documents other than the

within the CAN Do area of | Growth, Resources wards Capacity report and relevant

the city as part of the Planning, Scrutiny Community Manager. appendices to be

capital regeneration Housing and Committee engagement with Tel: 01733 published.

programme for the area - | Economic local residents, 317497.

KEY/25DEC17/06 Development groups, businesses | Email: Budget allocation £3m in

public realm improvements and partner cate.harding | MTFP 2017/18

within the CAN Do area agencies @peterborou

gh.gov.uk
[.18. | Extension to the Section Councillor January Health All wards | Consultation with Cris Green It is not anticipated that
2 75 Agreement for Fitzgerald, 2019 Scrutiny key stakeholders to | Tel: 01733 there will be any

Learning Disabilities Deputy Leader Committee agree this interim 207164 documents other than the

Services - and Cabinet approach Email: report and relevant

KEY/30APRIL18/01 Member for cris.green@p | appendices to be

Extension of the existing Integrated eterborough. | published.

staff and commissioned Adult Social gov.uk

arrangements for a period Care and

of 12 months Health



mailto:cris.green@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:cris.green@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:cris.green@peterborough.gov.uk

originally subcontracted by
Amey whose arrangements
will cease in September
2018. The services supplied
are managed by NPS Ltd
and will be included in an
upcoming tender as follows:
(i) Building Management
Services (Plumbing and
Water, Gas Maintenance,
Fire Equipment, Lifts etc.
(i) External Maintenance
(iii) General Repairs

arrangements post
Amey and alerting
them to the fact
that this business
will be subject to
full procurement
within the next 3
months.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
19. | Authority to enter into Councillor January Growth, All Extensive Andy Cox, It is not anticipated that
contracts with suppliers Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment | Wards consultation with Senior there will be any
following termination of Member for and colleagues within Contracts & documents other than the
the Amey Contract — Growth, Resources the Council and the | Partnerships | report and relevant
KEY/14MAY18/01 Planning, Scrutiny subcontracted Manager, appendices to be
To authorise the Corporate | Housing and Committee suppliers. The Tel: 452465, | published
o Director for Growth & Economic consultation with Email:
N Regeneration to enter into Development suppliers has andy.cox@p
contracts for a limited focused on the eterborough.
period with suppliers immediate gov.uk




P

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
20. | Approval for contract to Councillor January Growth, Orton Relevant internal Lewis Banks, | It is not anticipated that
be awarded to Skanska to | Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment | Waterville | and external Principal there will be any
deliver widening of the Member for and stakeholders Sustainable documents other than the
A605 Oundle Road Growth, Resources Transport report and relevant
between Alwalton and Planning, Scrutiny Consultation will Planning appendices to be
Lynch Wood Business Housing and Committee take place once Officer. published.
Park - KEY/11JUN18/03 Economic the scheme design
Approval for contract to be Development is completed. This | Tel: 01733 Cambridgeshire and
awarded to Skanska to is expected to be 317465, Peterborough Combined
deliver widening of the later this summer. | Email: Authority meeting notes
A605 Oundle Road lewis.banks confirming grant funding
between Alwalton and @peterborou | allocation. Also CMDN for
R Lynch Wood Business gh.gov.uk award of contract to
po Park. The council has Skanska for provision of
received funding (£720k) Professional Services
from the Cambridgeshire under Peterborough
and Peterborough Highway Services
Combined Authority to partnership.
deliver the scheme. In
addition the council has
also allocated internal
funding (£773k) towards the
scheme.




DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
21. | Disposal of freehold in Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant internal Peter It is not anticipated that
Centre of the City - Seaton, 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any
KEY/12JUN18/01 To Cabinet and stakeholders Acting documents other than the
delegate authority to the Member for Resources Corporate report and relevant
Corporate Director of Resources Scrutiny Director, appendices to be
Growth and Regeneration Committee Resources published.
to sell the property Tel: 01733
384564 The decision will
Email: include an exempt

ocl

Peter.carpent
er@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

annexe. By virtue of
paragraph 3,

information relating to
the financial or business
affairs of any particular
person (including the
authority holding that
information).



mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
22. | To approve the awarding | Councillor January Adults and All Wards | Relevant internal Mubarak It is not anticipated that

of contracts to external Fitzgerald, 2019 Communities and external Darbar, Head | there will be any

providers following a Deputy Leader Scrutiny stakeholders of Integrated | documents other than the

competitive tender and Cabinet Committee Commissioni | report and relevant

exercise led by Member for Relevant ng, Tel: appendices to be

Cambridgeshire County Integrated consultations has 0771865420 | published.

Council. - Adult Social been carried out 7,

KEY/25JUNE18/02 Care and with the service Email:

Cambridgeshire County has | Health users, family mubarak.dar

recently conducted a carers, Health bar@peterbo

tendering exercise to colleagues and rough.gov.uk

establish a Dynamic care and support

~ Purchasing System for the providers across
D

provision Supported Living
Services for Adults with a
Learning Disability
(Reference number:
DN311905). Peterborough
City Council is the named
authority under this
arrangement and would
want to commission care
and support packages (call-
off).

Cambridgeshire

and Peterborough.




Peter.carpent
er@peterbor
ough.gov.uk

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION

MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION

23. | IT Strategy — Councillor January Growth, N/A Relevant internal Peter IT Improvement Plan
KEY/3SEP18/01 Seaton, 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, 23/07/18. There will be
Approval of an IT Strategy Cabinet and stakeholders Acting the possibility of an
and associated investment | Member for Resources Corporate exempt annex if the report
for the 2019 to 2022 time Resources Scrutiny Director, contains commercial
period Committee Resources information.

Tel: 01733
384564 It is not anticipated that
Email: there will be any
N Peter.carpent | documents other than the
B er@peterbor | report and relevant
ough.gov.uk | appendices to be
published.

24. | University Delivery Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant internal Peter It is not anticipated that
Vehicle — KEY/3SEP18/02 | Lynne Ayres, 2019 Environment and external Carpenter, there will be any
Approval and setting up of Cabinet and stakeholders Acting documents other than the
an appropriate delivery Member for Resources Corporate report and relevant
vehicle with University Education, Scrutiny Director, appendices to be
project partners to move Skills and Committee Resources published.
council assets to enable the | University Tel: 01733
deliver of the university. 384564 The decision will

Email: include an exempt

annexe. By virtue of
paragraph 3,

information relating to
the financial or business
affairs of any particular
person (including the
authority holding that
information).



mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:Peter.carpenter@peterborough.gov.uk

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
25. | Approval of funding for Councillor January Growth, Allwards | The issues Adrian The decision will
the provision of Seaton, 2019 Environment associated with Chapman, include an exempt
accommodation to reduce | Cabinet and homelessness in Service annexe. By virtue of
homelessness — Member for Resources Peterborough have | Director for paragraph 3,
KEY/17SEP18/0 Resources Scrutiny been subject to Communities | information relating to
Following Cabinet Decision Committee significant and Safety. the financial or business
JAN18/CAB/18 this is a discussion in adrian.chap affairs of any particular
new project to increase the various forums, man@peterb | person (including the
supply of housing and including the orough.gov.u | authority holding that
address the demand for Council's Adults k information).
N accommodation resulting and Communities
N from the increase in Scrutiny, Cabinet carole.coe@ | Itis not anticipated that
homelessness and Full Council peterborough | there will be any
.gov.uk documents other than the

report and relevant
appendices to be
published.




specifications were
coproduced with
parent carer
representation and
social care
colleagues.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
26. | Award of contract for the | Cabinet 4 February | Children and | All Wards | Relevant Internal Helene Carr, | Itis not anticipated that
provision of a Regional 2019 Education and External Head of there will be any
Adoption Agency by a Scrutiny Stakeholders Children's documents other than the
Voluntary Adoption Committee Social Care report and relevant
Agency- Commissioni | appendices to be
KEY/010CT18/01 ng - published
To agree an award of Peterboroug
contract relating to the h &
regional adoption services. Cambridgesh
ire, 07904
~ 909039,
o helene.carr@
peterborough
.gov.uk
27. | Approval to award six Councillor January Children and | All Wards | Consultation took Carrie It is not anticipated that
contracts that make up Smith, Cabinet | 2019 Education place with parents | Gamble, there will be any
the Community Short Member for Scrutiny and carers of Commission | documents other than the
Breaks portfolio — Children’s Committee children and young | er, 01733 report and relevant
KEY/12NOV18/02 Services people with 863931, appendices to be
Approval to award six disabilities and 07507 published.
contracts that make up the complex needs to 889388,
Community Short Breaks develop the carrie.gambl
portfolio. portfolio of e@peterboro
services. The ugh.gov.uk
service




14747

Agencies, Residential
Children's Homes,
Residential [non-
maintained] Special
Schools and Out of School
Tuition. This is a joint
commissioning activity with
CCC pan CCC and PCC.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
28. | Award of Dynamic Councillor February Children and | All Wards | None planned Helene Carr - | It is not anticipated that
Purchasing System for Smith, Cabinet | 2019 Education Head of there will be any
external placements for Member for Scrutiny Children's documents other than the
looked after children Children’s Committee Commissioni | report and relevant
and/or those with an Services ng, appendices to be
Education, Health and helene.carr@ | published.
Care Plan [EHCP] - peterborough
KEY/12NOV18/04 .gov.uk.
As per above, for: 0790490903
Independent Fostering 9




DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
29. | Amendment to Loan Councillor January Growth, All Wards | Detail consultation | Peter It is not anticipated that
Facility — Seaton, 2019 Environment was undertaken in | Carpenter, there will be any
KEY/12NOV18/05 Cabinet and the original Acting documents other than the
A loan facility previously Member for Resources decision to offer Corporate report and relevant
approved by Cabinet Resources Scrutiny the loan facility. Director appendices to be
requires approval of an Committee Resources published.
amendment to that facility 01733
384564 email | The decision will
peter.carpent | include an exempt
er@peterbor | annexe. By virtue of
_E ough.gov.uk | paragraph 3,

information relating to
the financial or business
affairs of any particular
person (including the
authority holding that
information).




delivering the healthy child
programme. The children's
centre contracts, which
support the healthy child
programme delivery, end on
31 March 2019. In order to
maintain service delivery,
whilst work is completed on
the transformation
programme, approval is to
be sought to place
contracts with existing
providers for a 12 month
period, until 31 March 2020.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
30. | Award of contracts for Councillor January Children and | All Wards | The Joint Pam It is not anticipated that

children's centres in Smith — 2019 Education Commissioning Setterfield, there will be any

Peterborough — Cabinet Board has been Children's documents other than the

KEY/12NOV18/07 Member for consulted on this Commission | report and relevant

Peterborough City Council, | Children’s item, which er, Tel 01733 | appendices to be

Cambridgeshire County Services includes legal, 863897, published.

Council and Peterborough procurement and pam.setterfiel

and Cambridgeshire finance. The d@peterboro

Clinical Commissioning providers ugh.gov.uk

Group are working together delivering the

on transforming the services have also

Children, Young People been engaged.

N and Families services,
>




Peterborough and
Cambridgeshire by way of a
section 75 agreement with
Cambridgeshire Community
Services NHS Trust and
Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough NHS
Foundation Trust (and the
associated transfer of HCP
funding).

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
31. | Section 75 for health Councillor January Health All Relevant internal Dr Liz Robin, | It is not anticipated that
visiting and school Lamb, Cabinet | 2019 Scrutiny and external Director of there will be any
nursing - Member for Committee stakeholders. Public documents other than the
KEY/26NOV18/03 Public Health Health, report and relevant
Delegate authority to Email: appendices to be
Cambridgeshire County liz.robin@pet | published.
Council to act as lead local erborough.go
authority in commissioning v.uk, Tel:
the Healthy Child 01733
N Programme (HCP) across 207175
N




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
32. | Adoption of the “Dynamic | Councillor January Health All Wards | Relevant internal Claire-Adele | It is not anticipated that
Purchasing System” Lamb, Cabinet | 2019 Scrutiny and external Mead there will be any
(DPS) procedure for Member for Committee stakeholders. Commissioni | documents other than the
Public Health contracts Public Health ng Team report and relevant
with Primary Care Manager- appendices to be
providers — Primary care | published.
KEY/10DEC18/01 and
To seek the approval to Lifestyles
adopt the “Dynamic Claire-
Purchasing System” (DPS) Adele.Mead
procedure for contracts with @cambridge
Primary Care providers for shire.gov.uk
~ the duration of up to five 07884
po years. The proposals have 250909
been approved by the
Cambridgeshire and Val Thomas,
Peterborough Joint Consultant in
Commissioning Board. Public Health
Val.Thomas
@cambridge
shire.gov.uk
01223
703264/
07884
183374




highway maintenance
which will be spent this
financial year.

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
33. | Recommendation to Councillor January Growth, All wards Relevant internal Lewis Banks, | It is not anticipated that
approve the Local Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment and external Principal there will be any
Transport Plan Member for and stakeholders. Sustainable documents other than the
programme of capital Growth, Resources Transport report and relevant
works for 2019/20 - Planning, Scrutiny Appropriate Planning appendices to be
2021/22 - Housing and Committee consultation will be | Officer, published.
KEY/24DEC18/01 Economic undertaken on 01733
The Council expects to be Development individual schemes | 317465,
allocated a total transport in the programme lewis.banks
settlement of £4,193k per as required. A @peterborou
N year between 2019/20 — briefing note will be | gh.gov.uk
o 2021/22 comprising of prepared for the

£1,407k Integrated Growth,

Transport Block Grant and Environment and

£2,786k Capital Resources

Maintenance Block Grant, Scrutiny

although this funding has Committee

been devolved to the

Combined Authority by

Government.

34. | To approve additional Councillor January Growth, Allwards | Relevant internal Martin It is not anticipated that
Local Highways Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment and external Brooker, there will be any
Maintenance funding — Member for and stakeholders. Senior documents other than the
KEY/24DEC18/02 Growth, Resources Engineer, report and relevant
The Department for Planning, Scrutiny Appropriate 01733 appendices to be
Transport is expected to Housing and Committee consultation will be | 452691, published.
give Peterborough City Economic undertaken on martin.brook
Council an additional Development individual schemes | er@peterbor
£1,535,000 for local as required. ough.gov.uk




A

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
35. | Interim integrated Councillor January Health Allwards | Relevant internal Charlene It is not anticipated that

Contraception and Sexual | Lamb, Cabinet | 2019 Scrutiny and external Elliott, there will be any

Health service awarded to | Member for Committee stakeholders Sexual documents other than the

Cambridgeshire Public Health Health report and relevant

Community Services — Commission | appendices to be

KEY/24DEC18/04 er for published.

The Cabinet Member is Cambridgesh

recommended to award an ire and

interim contract for the Peterboroug

delivery of an Integrated h, 01733

Contraception and Sexual 863603,

n Health services (iCaSH) charlene.ellio
D within Peterborough to tt@peterboro

Cambridgeshire Community ugh.gov.uk

Services (CCS) for a value

of £1,167,524.25. This is in

order to allow sufficient time

for the transformational

recommissioning of sexual

and reproductive health

services collaboratively

between Cambridgeshire

and Peterborough local

authorities, Cambridgeshire

and Peterborough CCG and

NHS England.




KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS

-

MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION

36. | Enhanced highway patch | Councillor January Growth, All wards | Relevant internal Kevin Ekins, | Itis not anticipated that
repair funding - Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment and external Asset and there will be any
KEY/24DEC18/05 Member for and stakeholders Contract documents other than the
An additional £500k p.a. of | Growth, Resources Performance | report and relevant
capital funding is to be Planning, Scrutiny Consultation was Manager, appendices to be
spent on enhanced patch Housing and Committee undertaken as part | 01733 published
repairs on the highway Economic of the budget 453448,
network from 1 April 2019 Development setting process. kevin.ekins@
for & years. This is in lieu of Relevant peterborough
a revenue reduction of consultation will .gov.uk

h £520k p.a. occur on a scheme
B by scheme basis.

37. | Authority to spot- Councillor January Children and | Allwards | Relevant internal Helene Carr, | Itis not anticipated that
purchase externally Smith, Cabinet | 2019 Education and external Head of there will be any
commissioned placement | Member for Scrutiny stakeholders Children's documents other than the
services for looked after Children’s Committee Social Care report and relevant
children until the Services Commissioni | appendices to be
mobilization of the new ng - published
Dynamic Purchasing Peterboroug
System - h &

KEY/24DEC18/06 Cambridgesh
Authority to spot-purchase ire, 07904
externally commissioned 909039,
placement services for helene.carr@
looked after children, peterborough
pending the launch of the .gov.uk

Dynamic Purchasing
System [DPS] for external
placements in April 2019.




—_

highway. It would replace
the current system of
noticing, but retains similar
concepts regarding
categories of roads and
works.

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION
MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
38. | To seek the approval to Councillor January Growth, All Wards | Relevant Internal Peter Tebb, The Peterborough Permit

implement the Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment and External Network and | Scheme for Road Works

Peterborough City Member for and Stakeholders Traffic and Street Works, the

Council Permit Scheme — | Growth, Resources Manager, Permit Scheme Order and

KEY/24DEC18/07 Planning, Scrutiny Full external 453519 Form of Undertaking

The Permit Scheme (as a Housing and Committee consultation with peter.tebb@

scheme defined within the Economic affected external peterborough

Traffic Management Act) is | Development parties has been .gov.uk

designed to control and undertaken

facilitate better consistency

and co-ordination of the

undertaking of relevant

N activities on the public
N




2020/21

charlotte.palmer@
peterborough.gov.
uk

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT THE DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO
THE DECISION
MAKER
INCLUDING
EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
39. | Bus Operator Councillor 31 March Growth, All Wards | Relevant internal Andy Bryan, It is not anticipated
Concessionary Fare Hiller, Cabinet | 2019 Environment and external Passenger that there will be any
Reimbursement - Member For And stakeholders. Transport Officer, documents other
KEY/07JAN19/01 Growth, Resources Tel: 01733 317458, | than the report and
Approval is sought for Planning, Scrutiny Negotiations with andrew.bryan@pet | relevant appendices
spend on reimbursement to | Housing And Committee bus operators will erborough.gov.uk to be published.
bus operators for ENCTS Economic be undertaken in Charlotte Palmer,
e (English National Development order to get an Group Manager - The decision will
w Concessionary Travel agreed rate at Transport & include an exempt
Scheme) for the financial which they will be Environment, Tel: annexe. By virtue
years 2018/19, 2019/20 & reimbursed. 01733 453538, of paragraph 3,

information
relating to the
financial or
business affairs of
any particular
person (including
the authority
holding that
information).




12517

JAN18/CAB/18 this is a
new project to increase the
supply of housing and
address the demand for
accommodation resulting
from the increase in
homelessness

homelessness in
Peterborough
have been
subject to
significant
discussion in
various forums,
including the
Council's Adults
and Communities
Scrutiny, Cabinet
and Full Council

adrian.chapman@
peterborough.gov.
uk

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT THE DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO
THE DECISION
MAKER
INCLUDING
EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
40. | Approval of funding for Councillor January Growth, All Wards Relevant internal | Adrian Chapman, It is not anticipated
the provision of Seaton, 2019 Environment and external Service Director for | that there will be any
accommodation to reduce | Cabinet And stakeholders. Communities and documents other
homelessness - Member For Resources Safety than the report and
KEY/07JAN19/02 Resources Scrutiny The issues Tel 01733 863887 | relevant appendices
Following Cabinet Decision Committee associated with Email: to be published.

The decision will
include an exempt
annexe. By virtue
of paragraph 3,
information
relating to the
financial or
business affairs of
any particular
person (including
the authority
holding that
information).




~

Controlled Schools for
whom Peterborough City
Council is the admission
authority, for the 2020/21
academic year.

Admissions Code
between 19th
November 2018
and 13th January
2019.

01733 864418 or
07768068342

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT THE DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO
THE DECISION
MAKER
INCLUDING
EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
41. | School Admission Councillor Before Children and | All Wards Relevant internal | Sam Surtees - The School
Arrangements for Lynne Ayres, 28th Education and external Strategic Admissions Code
Community and Voluntary | Cabinet February Scrutiny stakeholders. Admissions and 2014
Controlled Schools Member for 2019 Committee Attendance
Academic Year 2020/21 — | Education, Consultation took | Manager https://assets.publis
KEY/21JAN18/01 Skills and place in (Cambridgeshire hing.service.gov.uk/
Approve and determine the | University accordance with | and Peterborough) | government/uploads
;.,‘ proposed changes to statutory - [system/uploads/atta
Il admission arrangements for requirements of sam.surtees@pete | chment data/file/38
Community and Voluntary the School rborough.gov.uk, 9388/School_Admis

sions Code 2014 -
19 Dec.pdf

It is not anticipated
that there will be any
documents other
than the report and
relevant appendices
to be published.



https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/389388/School_Admissions_Code_2014_-_19_Dec.pdf

T

Amey Ltd to Peterborough
Limited, including Property
Matters, the most effective
routes of financing and final
dates of transfer for each
service.

Peter.carpenter@p
eterborough.gov.uk

KEY DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT THE DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO
THE DECISION
MAKER
INCLUDING
EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
42. | Award of Management Councillor January Growth, All Wards Relevant internal | Katherine Hlalat Evaluation outcome
Consultancy Framework Seaton, 2019 Environment and external Head of Projects, report
agreement to support Cabinet and stakeholders. Programmes and
PCC Savings Programme | Member for Resources Assurance It is not anticipated
- Resources Scrutiny katherine.hlalat@p | that there will be any
KEY/21JAN18/02 Committee eterborough.gov.uk | documents other
Appointment of a than the report and
successful partner to deliver relevant appendices
the savings programme for to be published.
N Peterborough City Council
o and to work in partnership
with Cambridge County
Council where appropriate
43. | Work Required to Councillor January Growth, All Wards Relevant internal | Pete Carpenter, LACTo Reports to
Transition Amey Services | Cereste, 2019 Environment and external Acting Corporate Cabinet - July 2018
to Peterborough Limited — | Cabinet and stakeholders. Director and December 2018
KEY/21JAN18/03 Member for Resources Resources,
Significant work is required | Waste and Scrutiny Tel: 01733 384564 | It is not anticipated
to Transition services from Street Scene Committee Email: that there will be any

documents other
than the report and
relevant appendices
to be published.




PART 2 — NOTICE OF INTENTION TO TAKE DECISIONS IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN IN PRIVATE

KEY DECISION REQUIRED | DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT THE DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO
THE DECISION
MAKER
None.

LST




PART 3 — NOTIFICATION OF NON-KEY DECISIONS

b
(

@iGovernment, funding has been

awarded to the council via the
Integrated Communities
Strategy. One of the funded
projects will see a communities
grant programme launched that
will provide opportunities for
communities to apply for up to
£20k to deliver projects in their
neighbourhood. The Cabinet
Member is requested to
approve the process in which
the grants programme will be

run.

Email:
ian.phillips@peter
borough.gov.uk

NON-KEY DECISIONS
DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
To agree the process of Councillor 18th Adults and N/A Relevant internal lan Phillips Head It is not anticipated
awarding community grants Seaton, January Communities and external of Communities that there will be any
through the Integrated Cabinet 2019 Scrutiny stakeholders. and Safety documents other than
Communities Programme — Member for Committee Integration — the report and
|_Following the successful bid to Resources Tel: 01733 863849 | relevant appendices

to be published.



mailto:ian.phillips@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:ian.phillips@peterborough.gov.uk

6GT

dispose of the property.

stuart.macdonald
@peterborough.go
v.uk

Bill Tilah
(Bill.Tilah@nps.co.
uk)

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
Disposal of former Barnack Councillor February Growth, N\A Relevant internal Stuart Macdonald, | Itis not anticipated
Primary School caretaker Seaton, 2019 Environment and external Property Manager. | that there will be any
house - Delegate authority to Cabinet & Resources stakeholders. documents other than
the Corporate Director of Member for Scrutiny Tel: 07715 802 the report and
Growth and Regeneration to Resources Committee 489. Email: relevant appendices

to be published.

The decision will
include an exempt
annexe. By virtue of
paragraph 3,
information relating
to the financial or
business affairs of
any particular
person (including
the authority holding
that information).




PREVIOUSLY ADVERTISED DECISIONS

grants.

ian.phillips@peter
borough.gov.uk

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
1. | Proposal for Loan of Councillor January Growth, All wards | Relevant internal Fiona McMillan It is not anticipated
Senior Management David Seaton | 2019 Environment and external Interim Director of | that there will be any
Staff Under Joint Cabinet & Resources stakeholders. Law and documents other than
Arrangements — Member for Scrutiny Governance the report and
To approve a sharing Resources Committee Tel: 01733 452361 | relevant appendices
agreement for senior Email: to be published.
management staff. Fiona.McMillan@p
L eterborough.gov.u
P2 k
2. | Funding of Information, | Councillor January Growth, All wards | Relevant internal lan Phillips It is not anticipated
Advice and Guidance David Seaton | 2019 Environment and external Senior Policy that there will be any
services within the Cabinet & Resources stakeholders Manager documents other than
voluntary sector - Member for Scrutiny Tel: 01733 863849 | the report and
To authorise award of Resources Committee Email: relevant appendices

to be published.




-

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING
EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
3. | Daily cleanse around Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant internal James It is not anticipated
Gladstone Street and Cereste, 2019 Environment | Ward and external Collingridge, Head | that there will be any
nearby streets - Cabinet & Resources stakeholders. of Environmental documents other than
Daily mechanical cleanse | Member for Scrutiny Cross party task Partnerships, the report and
in the area focused Waste and Committee and finish group Tel: 01733 864736 | relevant appendices
around Gladstone Street Street Scene report which went Email: to be published.
and other nearby streets. to the Growth, james.collingridge
This will encompass a Environment and @peterborough.go
5 mechanical sweeper and Resources vV.uk
" operative. Scrutiny
Committee
4. | A Lengthmans to be Councillor January Growth, Central Relevant internal James It is not anticipated
deployed on Lincoln Cereste, 2019 Environment | Ward and external Collingridge, Head | that there will be any
Road Millfield - Cabinet & Resources stakeholders. of Environmental documents other than
There will be a daily Member for Scrutiny Partnerships, the report and
presence along Lincoln Waste and Committee Cross party task Tel: 01733 864736 | relevant appendices

Road, the operative will
litter pick, empty bins as
well as report fly-tips and
other environmental
issues.

Street Scene

and finish group
report which went
to the Growth,
Environment and
Resources
Scrutiny
Committee and it
was also approved
at Full Council as
part of the 2017-18
Budget.

Email:
james.collingridge
@peterborough.go
v.uk

to be published.




DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
5. | 2017/18 VCS grant Councillor January Adults and All wards | Relevant internal lan Phillips Senior | It is not anticipated
funding - Seaton, 2019 Communities and external Policy Manager that there will be any
Award of grant to VCS Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders. Tel: 863849 Email: | documents other than
organisations to provide Member for Committee ian.phillips@peter | the report and
Information, Advice and Resources borough.gov.uk relevant appendices
Guidance services to be published.
6. | Inclusion of Investment | Cabinet 4 February Growth, N/A Relevant internal Peter Carpenter, It is not anticipated
Acquisition Strategy in 2019 Environment and external Acting Corporate that there will be any

the Council’s Medium
Term Financial Strategy
(MTFS) -

To recommend to Council
that the Investment
Acquisition Strategy be
included in the Medium
Term Financial Strategy to
enable the Council to
acquire investment
properties

¢Yl

and
Resources

stakeholders

Director,
Resources

Tel: 01733 384564
Email:
Peter.carpenter@p
eterborough.gov.uk

documents other than
the report and
relevant appendices
to be published.




oanT

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION | DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATI | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY ON DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
7. | Grant funding for voluntary | Councillor | January Adults and N/A Relevant lan Phillips It is not anticipated that
organisations — Seaton, 2019 Communities internal and Social Inclusion there will be any
To provide funding for Cabinet Scrutiny external Manager documents other than
voluntary organisations in Member Committee stakeholders. Tel: 01733 863849 the report and relevant
Peterborough to carry out for Email: appendices to be
essential support for Resources lan.Phillips@peterbo | published.
vulnerable people, rough.gov.uk
particularly in relation to
welfare benefits assistance
5 and other crisis support.
0
8. | Approval of Additional Councillor | January Growth, All All Councils in | Peter Carpenter, It is not anticipated that
Powers to the Combined Holdich, 2019 Environment Peterborough | Acting Corporate there will be any
Authority (Transfer of Leader of and and Director, Resources | documents other than
Powers) - Approve additional | the Resources Cambridgeshir | Tel: 01733 384564 the report and relevant
powers for the Combined Council Scrutiny e have to Email: appendices to be
Authority via a Statutory and Committee agree to the Peter.carpenter@pe | published.
Instrument for Adult Skills Member of transfer terborough.gov.uk
Commissioning. the Combined Authority
Cambridge Statutory Instrument
shire and Request
Peterborou
gh
Combined

Authority




DECISION REQUIRED DECISION | DATE RELEVANT | WARD | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
9. | To approve consultation on | Councillor | January Growth, All Public Peter Carpenter, It is not anticipated that
amendments to the Council | Seaton, 2019 Environment | Wards | Consultation Acting Corporate there will be any
Tax Reduction Scheme Cabinet and Director of documents other than
(CTRS) - Member Resources Resources, 01733 the report and relevant
To approve public for Scrutiny 452520, appendices to be
consultation to enable Resources peter.carpenter@pet | published.

scheme

comments to be considered
prior to amendments being
introduced to the 2019-20

erborough.gov.uk

chris.yates@peterbo

rough.gov.uk

791




A

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
10. | To approve the Think Councillor 4 February | Adults and Allwards | Relevant internal Sarah It is not anticipated that
Communities approach for | Walsh, 2019 Communities and external Ferguson, there will be any
Peterborough and the Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders. Assistant documents other than
Think Communities Member for Committee Director the report and relevant
Strategy — Communities Housing appendices to be
Across Cambridgeshire and Communities published.
Peterborough, the public and Youth,
sector are seeking to bring sarah.ferguson
5 together a combined @peterboroug
1 approach to developing h.gov.uk

community resilience. The
aim of the Think
Communities approach is to
unite key public sector
organisations behind a
common set of goals and
priorities which support the
development of communities,
deliver better outcomes and
through better early
intervention at community
level, reduce demand on
statutory services.

Cabinet will be asked to
approve this approach as a
key partner in Think
Communities and to approve
the Integrated Communities
Strategy.

0791 723 5538




DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
11. | Implementation of School Councillor January Children and | All Wards | Relevant internal Emma Everitt, | It is not anticipated that
Transport Policy for Lynne Ayres, | 2019 Education and external Capital there will be any
children aged 4 to 16 years | Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders. Projects and documents other than
- Member for Committee Assets Officer, | the report and relevant
Cabinet member to approve Education, 28 consultation 01733 863660 | appendices to be
the implementation of an Skills and period to emma.everitt published.
updated School Transport University commence on 12th | @Peterboroug
Policy for children aged 4 to November. All h.gov.uk

16 years, in line with
guidance. Policy outlines the
Council's duties and how it
will exercise its
responsibilities in accordance
with relevant legislation and
guidance. No change to
current procedures or
eligibility.

IJIl

relevant PCC
teams, schools,
parents, Family
Voice, Appeal
Panel Members,
transport providers
Consultation to
placed on the
Council website.




o~

Levy (CIL) governance
policies

relevant Council
teams, schools,
colleges, parents.
Consultation to be
published on the
Council website

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
12. | Implementation of the Post- | Councillor February Children and | All Wards | Relevant internal Emma Everitt, | It is not anticipated that
16 Transport Partnership Lynne Ayres, 2019 Education and external Capital there will be any
Policy — Approval to Cabinet Scrutiny stakeholders. Projects and documents other than
implement a new Post-16 Member for Committee Assets Officer, | the report and relevant
Transport Partnership Policy, | Education, Policy to be 01733 863660 | appendices to be
developed in partnership with | Skills and developed with emma.everitt published.
parental support groups for University stakeholders. @peterboroug
young people with SEN. Consultation to h.gov.uk
follow with all
5 relevant Council
N teams, schools,
colleges, parents.
Consultation to be
published on the
Council website
13. | Adoption of the Regulation | Cabinet 4 February | Growth, All Wards | Relevant Internal Philip Hylton, It is not anticipated that
123 List and the 2019 Environment and External Senior there will be any
Community Infrastructure & Resources Stakeholders Strategic documents other than
Levy (CIL) governance Scrutiny Planning the report and relevant
policies- Committee Policy to be Officer, Tel: appendices to be
To approve the adoption of developed with 01733 863879, | published.
the revised Regulation 123 stakeholders. Email:philip.hyl
List and the consolidated Consultation to ton@peterbor
Community Infrastructure follow with all ough.gov.uk




Approval of the Further Draft
version of the Joint
Peterborough and
Cambridgeshire Minerals and
Waste Local Plan for Public
Consultation

consultation once it
has gained
approval from
Cabinet.

richard.kay@p
eterborough.g
ov.uk

Tel: -01733
863795

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
14. | Approval of the Further Cabinet 4 February | Growth, All Wards | Relevant Internal Richard Kay Further Draft version of
Draft version of the Joint 2019 Environment and External Head of the Joint Peterborough
Peterborough and & Resources Stakeholders Sustainable and Cambridgeshire
Cambridgeshire Minerals Scrutiny Growth Minerals and Waste
and Waste Local Plan for Committee The draft Plan will | Strategy Local Plan
Public Consultation — undergo public Email:

89T




69T

Following the outcome of
public consultation, this
decision request is to seek
approval from the Cabinet
Member to implement the
proposed changes to the
order area and conditions
for the Woodston Public
Spaces Protection Order

Communities

Ward councillors,
Police & Crime
Commissioner,
Chief Constable
and general
public

Tel: 01733 453563
Email:
laura.kelsey@pete
rborough.gov.uk

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
15. | Decision Request for Councillor January Adults and Fletton Relevant internal | Laura Kelsey, It is not anticipated
Variation of the Walish, 2019 Communities | and and external Senior Prevention | that there will be any
Woodston Public Cabinet Scrutiny Woodston | stakeholders. & Enforcement documents other than
Spaces Protection Order | Member for Committee Ward Officer the report and

relevant appendices
to be published.




buildings including a new
sports pavilion. The library
will be relocated potentially
alongside other community
services (such as the
museum) at an alternative
location in Thorney.

DECISION REQUIRED DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
EXPECTED | COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION
AUTHORS SUBMITTED TO THE
DECISION MAKER
INCLUDING EXEMPT
APPENDICES AND
REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION
16. | Approval to dispose of Councillor January Growth, Eye, Cabinet Member Tristram Hill, It is not anticipated
Thorney Youth Centre Seaton, 2019 Environment | Thorney | Decision Notice Strategic Asset that there will be any
and Library by auction. Cabinet and and plus in depth Manager documents other than
Member for Resources Newboro | community Tel: 07849 079787 | the report and

Thorney Youth Centre has | Resources Scrutiny ugh consultation Email: relevant appendices

been unused for over three Committee (Thorney Futures tristram.hill@peter | to be published.

years. The library is next Group amongst borough.gov.uk

door to it and both buildings others)

are old and require

significant maintenance.

The proposal is to sell

v these assets and reinvest
= in some more modern




PART 4 — NOTIFICATION OF KEY DECISIONS TAKEN UNDER URGENCY PROCEDURES

LL1

1.

The Council enter into a Delegation
Agreement (DA) with Cambridgeshire
County Council for the provision of an
Integrated Front Door Service for
Children across Peterborough and
Cambridgeshire for a period of 5
years from 1 January 2019 with an
option to extend for up to a further 5
years, with Cambridgeshire County
Council as the lead authority;

That a shared Integrated Front Door
Service for Children is provided by
Cambridgeshire for both
Peterborough City Council and
Cambridgeshire County Council;

That Cambridgeshire County Council
accepts the delegation of functions
from Peterborough City Council as
agreed and listed in the DA; and

That the Director of Governance
amends the constitution to reflect the
delegated functions to
Cambridgeshire County Council.

Staff within
Cambridgeshire
County Council

Email: nicola.cur
le eterborou

gh.gov.uk Tel:
01733 864065.

DECISION TAKEN: DECISION DATE RELEVANT | WARD | CONSULTATION | CONTACT DOCUMENTS
MAKER DECISION | SCRUTINY DETAILS / RELEVANT TO THE
TAKEN COMMITTEE REPORT DECISION SUBMITTED
AUTHORS TO THE DECISION

MAKER INCLUDING
EXEMPT APPENDICES
AND REASONS FOR
EXEMPTION

Delegation of duties from Cabinet 13 Children and | All Relevant internal | Nicola Curley, It is not anticipated that

Peterborough City Council to Member for December | Education Wards | and external Assistant there will be any

Cambridgeshire County Council - Children's 2018 Scrutiny stakeholders. Director for documents other than

DEC18/CMDN/61 Services Committee Children’s the report and relevant

The Cabinet Member authorised: gg%ggs appendices to be

published.



mailto:nicola.curley@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:nicola.curley@peterborough.gov.uk
mailto:nicola.curley@peterborough.gov.uk

¢L1

DIRECTORATE RESPONSIBILITIES

RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Fletton Quays, Peterborough, PE2 8TY

City Services and Communications (Markets and Street Trading, City Centre Management including Events, Regulatory Services, Parking Services, Vivacity Contract,
CCTV and Out of Hours Calls, Marketing and Communications, Tourism and Bus Station, Resilience)

Strategic Finance

Internal Audit

Schools Infrastructure (Assets and School Place Planning)

Waste and Energy

Strategic Client Services (Enterprise Peterborough / Vivacity / SERCO including Customer Services, ICT and Business Support)

PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES DEPARTMENT Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Fletton Quays, Peterborough, PE2 8TY

Adult Services and Communities (Adult Social Care Operations, Adult Social Care and Quality Assurance, Adult Social Care Commissioning, Early Help — Adults,
Children and Families, Housing and Health Improvement, Community and Safety Services, Offender Services)

Children’s Services and Safeguarding (Children’s Social Care Operations, Children’s Social Care Quality Assurance, Safeguarding Boards — Adults and Children’s, Child
Health, Clare Lodge (Operations), Access to Resources)

Education, People Resources and Corporate Property (Special Educational Needs and Inclusion, School Improvement, City College Peterborough, Pupil Referral Units,
Schools Infrastructure)

Business Management and Commercial Operations (Commissioning, Recruitment and Retention, Clare Lodge (Commercial), Early Years and Quality Improvement)
Performance and Information (Performance Management, Systems Support Team)

LAW AND GOVERNANCE DEPARTMENT Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Fletton Quays, Peterborough, PE2 8TY

Democratic Services (Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG)

Electoral Services (Town Hall, Bridge Street, Peterborough, PE1 1HG)

Human Resources (Business Relations, HR Policy and Rewards, Training and Development, Occupational Health and Workforce Development)
Information Governance, (Coroner’s Office, Freedom of Information and Data Protection)

GROWTH AND REGENERATION DEPARTMENT Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Fletton Quays, Peterborough, PE2 8TY

Development and Construction (Development Management, Planning Compliance, Building Control)

Sustainable Growth Strategy (Strategic Planning, Housing Strategy and Affordable Housing, Climate Change and Environment Capital, Natural and Built Environment)
Opportunity Peterborough

Peterborough Highway Services (Network Management, Highways Maintenance, Street Naming and Numbering, Street Lighting, Design and Adoption of Roads,
Drainage and Flood Risk Management, Transport Policy and Sustainable Transport, Public Transport)

Corporate Property

PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Fletton Quays, Peterborough, PE2 8TY
Health Protection, Health Improvements, Healthcare Public Health.




PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL’S CABINET
MEMBERS WOULD LIKE TO HEAR FROM YOU

The Leader of Peterborough City Council is offering everyone a chance to comment, or raise queries
on the decisions highlighted on the Council’'s Forward Plan.

Your comments and queries can be submitted to the Council’'s Governance Team using the form
overleaf, or alternatively by telephone or email. The Governance team will then liaise with the
appropriate Cabinet Member and ensure that you receive a response. Members of the Cabinet,
together with their areas of responsibility, are listed below:

Councillor Holdich Leader of the Council and Member of the Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Combined Authority

Councillor Fitzgerald Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Integrated Adult Social Care and

Health
Councillor Ayres Cabinet Member for Education, Skills and University
Councillor Cereste Cabinet Member for Waste and Street Scene

Cabinet Member for Growth, Planning, Housing and Economic

Councillor Hiller Development

Councillor Lamb Cabinet Member for Public Health
Councillor Smith Cabinet Member for Children’s Services
Councillor Seaton Cabinet Member for Resources
Councillor Walsh Cabinet Member for Communities

173



SUBMIT YOUR COMMENTS OR QUERIES TO
PETERBOROUGH CITY COUNCIL’S CABINET

Your comment or query:

How can we contact you with a response?
(please include a telephone number, postal and/or e-mail address)

NI oo

o [0 | =Y 7

Who would you like to respond? (if left blank your comments will be referred to the relevant
Cabinet Member)

174




G/1

Health Scrutiny Committee Work Programme 2018/2019

Updated: 21 DECEMBER 2018

Meeting Date

Item

Indicative
Timings

Comments

18 JUNE 2018
Joint Scrutiny of the Budget Meeting

Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019/20 to 2021/22 -
Tranche One

To scrutinise the Executive’s proposals for the Medium Term
Financial Strategy 2019//20.to 2021/22 Tranche One Proposals.

Contact Officer: Peter Carpenter

2 JULY 2018
Draft Report 11 June
Final Report 20 June

Appointment of Co-opted Members
To agree to the appointment of co-opted members to the
committee for the municipal year 2018.2018.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Dental Services in Peterborough
To receive a follow up report to the report presented to the
Committee in March 2018.

Contact Officer: Roxana Mojoo Jones, NHS England

North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust — Bed Capacity
To receive a report on proposals and options for increasing
capacity at Peterborough City Hospital.

Contact Officer: Stephen Graves, Chief Executive




9/1

Review of 2017/2018 And Work Programme For 2018/2019

To review the work undertaken during 2017/18 and to consider
the work programme of the Committee for 2018/2019

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion
within their work programme which are relevant to the remit of
this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

17 SEPTEMBER 2018
Draft Report 24 August
Final Report 5 August

STP Update and Strategic Direction 2018/19
To scrutinise and consider the strategic direction for the
Sustainability and Transformation Partnership for 2018/19.

Contact Officer: Aidan Fallon

NHS Constitution including Targets and Performance
To receive a report from the C&PCCG on the NHS Constitution
including performance against targets.

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning
Group (C&PCCG) Commissioning Plans and response to
PWC Review




LT

To receive a report on the (C&PCCG) Commissioning Plans
and response to the capacity and capability review by
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC).

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden

Transforming Care - 'Building The Right Support’' (BRS) -
Inpatient Bed Configuration. Preferred Option Consultation

To scrutinise the proposed changes to the provision of inpatient
beds for people with a learning disability in Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough.

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden

Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the
previous meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion
within their work programme which are relevant to the remit of
this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Work Programme 2018/2019
To consider the Work Programme for 2018/2019

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer




8.1

5 NOVEMBER 2018
Draft Report 15 October 2018
Final Report 24 October 2018

Peterborough And Cambridgeshire Sexual And
Reproductive Health Services Commissioning Feasibility
Study

To scrutinise the rationale, background and

proposed outcomes of the Public Health England (PHE) Sexual
and Reproductive Health (SRH) Services Commissioning
Feasibility Study.

Contact Officer: Dr Liz Robin / Val Thomas

Preparations for Winter 2018/19 in Our Hospital

To scrutinise the winter planning arrangements for winter
2018/19 being taken forward by North West Anglia NHS
Foundation Trust.

Contact Officer: Jane Pigg / Jessica Bawden

Primary Care Update Peterborough
To receive and scrutinise an update on primary care, and
specifically general practice.

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden

Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the
previous meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion
within their work programme which are relevant to the remit of
this Committee.




6.1

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Work Programme 2018/2019
To consider the Work Programme for 2018/2019

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

28 NOVEMBER 2019
Joint Scrutiny of the Budget Meeting

Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019/20 to 2021/22 -
Tranche Two

To scrutinise the Executive’s proposals for the Medium Term
Financial Strategy 2019//20.to 2021/22 Tranche Two Proposals.

Contact Officer: Peter Carpenter

21 JANUARY 2019
Draft Report 14 December
Final Report 9 January

Cabinet Portfolio Holder For Public Health

Performance Report
To Scrutinise the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Public
Health and make any recommendations.

Contact Officer: Dr Liz Robin

North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust - CQC Inspection
Outcome And Action Plan

Contact Officer: Jane Pigg

Podiatry Services

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden / Elaine Young - CPFT




08T

Annual Public Health Report 2018
To scrutinise and comment on the Annual Public Health Report
and make any recommendations.

Contact Officer: Dr Liz Robin

Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the
previous meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion
within their work programme which are relevant to the remit of
this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

Work Programme 2018/2019
To consider the Work Programme for 2018/2019

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer

12 FEBRUARY 2019
Joint Scrutiny of the Budget Meeting

Medium Term Financial Strategy 2019/20 to 2021/22 -
Tranche Three

To scrutinise the Executive proposals for the Medium Term
Financial Strategy 2019//20.to 2021/22 Tranche Three
Proposals.

Contact Officer: Peter Carpenter




181

18 MARCH 2019
Draft Report 25 February 2019
Final Report 6 March 2019

Healthy Peterborough Programme Progress Report

To scrutinise the progress of the Healthy Peterborough
Programme and impact of reduced funding and make any
recommendations.

Contact Officer: Stuart Keeble / Sion James

STP Update and Strategic Direction 2018/19
To scrutinise and consider the strategic direction for the

Sustainability and Transformation Partnership for 2018/19.

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden / Aidan Fallon

This is a 6 monthly follow up
report as requested at the
September meeting.

Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Clinical Commissioning
Group (C&PCCG) Commissioning Plans and response to
PWC Review and Review of Impact of Discontinuation of
IVF Provision

To receive a report on the (C&PCCG) Commissioning Plans
and response to the capacity and capability review by
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC).

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden / Dr Howsam

This is a 6 monthly follow up
report as requested at the

September meeting to report
on progress of actions taken.

Planning for Brexit

Contact Officer: Jessica Bawden

Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations

To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the
previous meeting.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer




¢8T

Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion
within their work programme which are relevant to the remit of
this Committee.

Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services
Officer




	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Health Scrutiny Committee Meeting Held on 5 November 2018
	5 North West Anglia NHS Foundation Trust - CQC Inspection Outcome And Action Plan
	Item 5. Appendix 1 - CQC Inspection

	6 Podiatry Services
	Item 6. Appendix 1 Podiatryengagementplan
	Item 6. Appendix 2 - Review of patient methods of getting to  Podiatry clinic sites Aug 16
	Item 6. Appendix 3
	transport to clinic spreadsheet  Results Aug 16 (1).pdf (p.1-2)
	transport to clinic spreadsheet  Results Aug 16 (2).pdf (p.3-4)
	transport to clinic spreadsheet  Results Aug 16.pdf (p.5)

	Item 6. Appendix 4 EIA - Relocation of Podiatry clinics June 2016

	7 Cabinet Portfolio Holder For Public Health Performance Report
	Item 7. Appendix A Detailed Quadrant Chart
	Item 7. Appendix B - Scrutiny Portfolio holder report JCU Report Nov18 - Q2 data (2)
	Item 7. Appendix C Scrutiny portfolio holder report healthcare public health advice service 201718
	Item 7. Appendix D Peterborough Health Profile 2018
	Local Authority Health Profile 2018
	Health in summary
	Health inequalities
	Child health
	Adult health

	Population
	Deprivation
	Health inequalities: life expectancy
	Trends over time: under 75 mortality
	Health summary for Peterborough



	8 Peterborough Annual Public Health Report 2018
	Item 8. Appendix 1 - APHR peterborough report 2018 final

	9 Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations
	Item 9. Appendix 1 - Recommendation Monitoring Report

	10 Forward Plan of Executive Decisions
	Item 10. Appendix 1 Forward Plan of Executive Decisions

	11 Work Programme 2018/2019

